#### Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

# Guide to the Kevin Killian and Dodie Bellamy Papers

**YCAL MSS 1090** 



by Beinecke staff

May 2017

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
Kevin Killian	5
Dodie Bellamy	5
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	6
Series I: Correspondence, 1973-2015	6
Alphabetical correspondence	6
Additional correspondence	
Series II: Writings, 1952-2014	
Published works	56
Unpublished works	
Series III: Professional papers, 1941, 1979-2015	63
Series IV: Research files, 1977-2009	
Research on Sam D'Allesandro, 1977-2009, undated	
Research on Jack Spicer	64
Research Files	
Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions]	78
Correspondence	
Papers and notes	81
Photos (uncredited)	82
Certificates and permissions	
Series V: Personal papers, 1948, 1965-2005	
Series VI: Photographs, 1965-2012	
8x10 Photographs, 1965-2012	85
Tagged, undated	
General photographs, 1999-2009	145
Series VII: Audiovisual materials, 1977-2012	
Series VIII: Computer media, 1991–2008	. 166
Selected Search Terms	169

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

**CALL NUMBER:** YCAL MSS 1090

CREATOR: Killian, Kevin

**TITLE:** Kevin Killian and Dodie Bellamy papers

**DATES:** 1948-2015

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 101.62 linear feet (86 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The collection consists of correspondence, writings, professional papers,

research files, personal papers, photographs, audiovisual materials, and electronic media documenting the lives and work of Kevin Killian and Dodie Bellamy. The correspondence documents their personal, professional, and family networks and includes writers, poets, and collaborators. Writings include published and unpublished works by both Killian and Bellamy. Professional papers include essays, talks, and other papers documenting their work and careers. Research files document Bellamy's research on Sam D'Allesandro for Real: The Letters of Mina Harker and Sam D'Allesandro (Hoboken, N.J.: Talisman House, 1994), and Killian's research on Jack Spicer for My Vocabulary Did This to Me: The Collected Poetry of Jack Spicer, which he co-edited with Peter Gizzi. Personal papers include juvenilia, schoolwork, reviews, flyers, teaching materials, memorabilia, papers relating to Poets Theater, and other papers. Photographs include 8 x 10 prints, in both color and black and white, which mostly consist of portraits of Bellamy, Killian, and many other individuals. Photographs also include a series of photographs taken by Kevin Killian titled "Tagged," as well as general photographs of events and performances. Audiovisual materials include interviews regarding Jack Spicer, additional interviews, music, and other recordings. Electronic media includes audio recordings, research materials, digital photographs, and

commercially-produced media.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.killianbellamy

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.killianbellamy">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.killianbellamy</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <a href="mailto:beinecke.images@yale.edu">beinecke.images@yale.edu</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

item barcode

#### **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Purchased from Granary Books on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 2015.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

Boxes 83-85 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Box 86 (digital media): Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

The Kevin Killian and Dodie Bellamy Papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Kevin Killian and Dodie Bellamy Papers. Yale Collection of American Literature, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

## **Processing Information**

Collections are processed to a variety of levels, depending on the work necessary to make them usable, their perceived research value, the availability of staff, competing priorities, and whether or not further accruals are expected. The library attempts to provide a basic level of preservation and access for all collections as they are acquired, and does more extensive processing of higher priority collections as time and resources permit.

This collection received a basic level of processing, including rehousing and minimal organization.

Information included in the Description of Papers note and Collection Contents section is drawn from information supplied with the collection and from an initial survey of the contents. Folder titles appearing in the contents list below are often based on those provided by the creator or previous custodian. Titles have not been verified against the contents of the folders in all cases. Otherwise, folder titles are supplied by staff during initial processing.

This finding aid may be updated periodically to account for new acquisitions to the collection and/or revisions in arrangement and description.

#### **Kevin Killian**

Kevin Killian (1952-2019) was an American poet, writer, editor, and playwright. Killian and co-editor Peter Gizzi won the American Book Award for poetry in 2009 for My Vocabulary Did This to Me: The Collected Poetry of Jack Spicer (Middletown, Conn.: Wesleyan University Press, 2008). He was a co-founder of the Poets Theater performance group in San Francisco. Killian was married to Dodie Bellamy.

## **Dodie Bellamy**

Dodie Bellamy is an American novelist, writer, journalist, and editor. Her work is associated with the New Narrative literary movement. Bellamy was married to Kevin Killian.

## **Scope and Contents**

The collection consists of correspondence, writings, professional papers, research files, personal papers, photographs, audiovisual materials, and electronic media documenting the lives and work of Kevin Killian and Dodie Bellamy. The correspondence documents their personal, professional, and family networks and includes writers, poets, and collaborators. Writings include published and unpublished works by both Killian and Bellamy. Professional papers include essays, talks, and other papers documenting their work and careers. Research files document Bellamy's research on Sam D'Allesandro for Real: The Letters of Mina Harker and Sam D'Allesandro (Hoboken, N.J.: Talisman House, 1994), and Killian's research on Jack Spicer for My Vocabulary Did This to Me: The Collected Poetry of Jack Spicer, which he co-edited with Peter Gizzi. Personal papers include juvenilia, schoolwork, reviews, flyers, teaching materials, memorabilia, papers relating to Poets Theater, and other papers. Photographs include 8 x 10 prints, in both color and black and white, which mostly consist of portraits of Bellamy, Killian, and many other individuals. Photographs also include a series of photographs taken by Kevin Killian titled "Tagged," as well as general photographs of events and performances. Audiovisual materials include interviews regarding Jack Spicer, additional interviews, music, and other recordings. Electronic media includes audio recordings, research materials, digital photographs, and commercially-produced media.

## Arrangement

Organized into eight series: I. Correspondence, 1973-2015. II. Writings, 1952-2014. III. Professional Papers, 1941, 1979-2015. IV. Research Files, 1977-2009. V. Personal Papers, 1948, 1965-2005. VI. Photographs, 1965-2012. VII. Audiovisual Materials, 1977-2012. VIII. Electronic Media, 1991-2008.

## **Collection Contents**

## Series I: Correspondence, 1973-2015

23.25 linear feet (25 boxes)

Correspondence is organized into two groups. The first is arranged and listed alphabetically by correspondent. The second is arranged in several roughly alphabetical groupings but has not been sorted into a single sequence.

#### Alphabetical correspondence

b.1	Abbott, Alyssa	1996-2005, undated
b.1	Abbott, Steve	1983-1993, undated
b. 1	Abelson, Alex	2007, undated
b. 1	Able Building Maintenance Company	1988 October 11
b. 1	Acker, Kathy	undated
b. 1	Ackerman, Gerald	1993
b. 1	Adair, Gilbert	1987, undated
b. 1	Adams, Bobby Neal	undated
b. 1	Adley, Rupert	2008
b. 1	Adnan, Etel	2002, undated
b. 1	Agamben, Giorgio	1985 May 22
b. 1	Aguilar, Ryan	undated
b.1 b.1	Aguilar, Ryan Aikin, Rhonda	undated 1988 November 04
		1988 November
b.1	Aikin, Rhonda	1988 November 04
b.1 b.1	Aikin, Rhonda  Albiach, Anne-Marie  Albon, George	1988 November 04 1998, undated 1992-1998,
b.1 b.1	Aikin, Rhonda  Albiach, Anne-Marie  Albon, George 2 Folders	1988 November 04 1998, undated 1992-1998, undated
b.1 b.1 b.1	Aikin, Rhonda  Albiach, Anne-Marie  Albon, George 2 Folders  Aldan, Daisy	1988 November 04 1998, undated 1992-1998, undated 1989
b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1	Aikin, Rhonda  Albiach, Anne-Marie  Albon, George 2 Folders  Aldan, Daisy  Alden, Todd	1988 November 04 1998, undated 1992-1998, undated 1989 1993-1996
b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1	Albiach, Anne-Marie  Albon, George 2 Folders  Aldan, Daisy  Alden, Todd  Alexander, Charles	1988 November 04 1998, undated 1992-1998, undated 1989 1993-1996 1990-1997 1998-2004,

b.1	Allen, Don	1983-2004, undated
b.1	Donald Allen/Charles Olson MS	undated
b.1	Allen, Erin	2008, undated
b.1	Allen, Parker Zane	undated
b.1	Allende, Isabel	1998 July 23
b.1	Allison, Dorothy	1992-1994, undated
b.1	Alvarez, Darrell-Lynn	1992-1998, undated
b.1	Alvi, Tariq 2 Folders	2005-2014, undated
b. 1	Alyson Books	2009 June 15
b.1	Alziati, Ricardo	2013 November
b.1	Ameen, Mark	1987-1989, undated
b.1	Amnasan, Michael 2 Folders	1985-1986, undated
b. 1	Anderson, Beth	1994, undated
b.1	Andrews, Bruce	1989-1991, undated
b.1	Angeline, Mary	1990
b. 1	Angelou, Maya	undated
b.1	Apps, Stan	2004, undated
b. 1	Arcangelini, Michael	2012
b.1	Arensburg, Paul	1989
b.1	Argento, Dario 3 Folders	undated
b. 1	Arkane, Jhonnie	1990, undated
b.1	Armantrout, Rae	1985-1990, undated
b. 1	Arnone, Matthew	2004
b.1	Arobateau, Red Jordan	1995-2005, undated

b.1	Aronson, Bill	1987-1989, undated
b. 1	Aronson, Mrs. Norman	1989
b. 1	Artforum	2014, undated
b. 1	Arthur, Marc	2007, undated
b. 1	Ashbery, John	2001, undated
b. 1	Atlas, Charles	2003
b. 1	Atkins, Tim	1997, undated
b. 1	August, Avery	undated
b. 2	Auster, Paul	1996 May 07
b. 2	Austin, Rodney O'Neal	1993, undated
b. 2	Autographs of the Stars	1958-1989, undated
b. 2	Avison, Margaret	2004 November 20
b. 2	Azar, C.	1995, undated
b. 2	Bachand, Therese	2005, undated
b. 2	Bachardy, Don	2001 March 06
b. 2	Bacher, Lutz	1986-1995, undated
b. 2	Baham, Leon	2011
b. 2	Baily, Bart	2010-2012
b. 2	Baker, James Robert	2000 October
b. 2	Baker, Stephanie	undated
b. 2	Ballard, Micah	2006-2007, undated
b. 2	Banks, Eric	2003, undated
b. 2	Baratier, David	undated
b. 2	Barrymore, Drew	undated
b. 2	Baron, Todd	1987–1991
b. 2	Barone, Dennis	1987-1988, undated

b. 2	Barua, Dibakar	1983 December 12
b. 2	Basinski, Michael	1992-2001, undated
b. 2	Beachy, Stephen	1993-1994, undated
b. 2	Beckett, Tom	1986-1998, undated
b. 2	Bedoya, Roberto	1989
b. 2	Beeston, Rob	2007, undated
b. 2	Bellamy, Dodie	circa 1984
b. 2	Bellamy, Winifred	2002-2007, undated
b. 2	Belt, Mike	1986
b. 2	Benderson, Bruce 2 Folders	1990-1991, undated
b. 2	Benka, Jen	2005 November 03
b. 2	Bennett, Catherine	1992
b. 2	Bennett, Guy	1997
b. 2	Benning, Sadie	undated
b. 2	Benson, Steve	1985-1995, undated
b. 2	Bentley, Scott	1986-1998, undated
b. 2	Bergman, David	1997-1998, undated
b. 2	Bergvall, Caroline	1997, undated
b. 2	Berkson, Bill 2 Folders	1990-1998, undated
b. 2	Berman, Tosh	1991-1997, undated
b. 2	Bernheimer, Alan	1999, undated
b. 2	Bernstein, Charles	1993, undated
b. 2	Bernstein, Lisa	1987-1988, undated

b. 2	Berrigan, Anselm	1995, undated
b. 2	Berrigan Brothers	undated
b. 2	Berrigan, Edmund	undated
b. 2	Bertholf, Robert J.	1986-1996, undated
b. 2	Bettridge, Joel	2004, undated
b. 2	Between C and D	undated
b. 2	Bianchi, Ray	undated
b. 2	Black, Star	1996, undated
b. 2	Black, Terence	1967-1978, undated
b. 2	Blake, Nayland	1991-1996, undated
b. 2	Blanchfield, Brian and John Myers	2013-2014, undated
b. 2	Blanchfield, Brian	undated
b. 2	Blaser, Robin	1984-1985, undated
b. 2	Blatty, William Peter	undated
b. 2	Bliss, Anthony	2003
b. 2	Blumenreich, Julia	1987-1991, undated
b. 2	Boas, Nancy	2014
b. 2	Bode, Walt	1991 November 01
b. 2	Boland, Eavan	1994
b. 2	Bondhus, Charlie	2003
b. 2	Bonetti, David	1992-2006
b. 2	Bongiovanni, Sylvia	undated
b. 2	Boone, Bruce 2 Folders	1986-1993, undated
b. 2	Borges, Rob	undated
b. 2	Borkhuis, Charles	1996 May 21
b. 2	Bornstein, Erica	1991, undated

b. 2	Bouchard, Daniel	1996-2004, undated
b. 3	Bouldrey, Brian	1994-1997, undated
b. 3	Bowering, George	1997-2006, undated
b. 3	Boyer, Stephen 2 DVD-Rs removed for separate housing. See Box 86.	undated
b. 3	Boykoff, Jules	2004-2005, undated
b. 3	Brady, Taylor	1999-2004, undated
b. 3	Bradley, Jennifer	1983-1985, undated
b. 3	Braindrop, Lily	1992 December 09
b. 3	Braithwaite, Lawrence 3 Folders	1994-2006, undated
b. 3	Bram, Christopher	1989-1995, undated
b. 3	Brazil, David	2007 September
		26
b. 3	Brennan, Sherry	2000-2001, undated
b. 3 b. 3	Brennan, Sherry Breskin, David	2000-2001,
		2000-2001, undated
b. 3	Breskin, David	2000-2001, undated undated
b. 3 b. 3	Breskin, David Brett, Laurel	2000-2001, undated undated 1981, undated 1984-1985,
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Breskin, David Brett, Laurel Brice, Nathaniel	2000-2001, undated undated 1981, undated 1984-1985, undated 1984-1999,
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Breskin, David Brett, Laurel Brice, Nathaniel Bright, Susan	2000-2001, undated undated 1981, undated 1984-1985, undated 1984-1999, undated
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Breskin, David Brett, Laurel Brice, Nathaniel Bright, Susan Brito, Manuel	2000-2001, undated undated 1981, undated 1984-1985, undated 1984-1999, undated 1990-1996, undated
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Breskin, David Brett, Laurel Brice, Nathaniel Bright, Susan Brito, Manuel Brock, Craig	2000-2001, undated undated 1981, undated 1984-1985, undated 1984-1999, undated 1990-1996, undated 1993-1995, undated
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Breskin, David Brett, Laurel Brice, Nathaniel Bright, Susan Brito, Manuel Brock, Craig Brod, Rachel	2000-2001, undated undated 1981, undated 1984-1985, undated 1984-1999, undated 1990-1996, undated 1993-1995, undated 2000 December 29

b. 3	Bronk, William	1989-1999
b. 3	Brooks, Jason Napoli	undated
b. 3	Brossard, Nicole	2001
b. 3	Brossard, Olivier	undated
b. 3	Broughton, James 2 Folders	1983-1997, undated
b. 3	Brown, Brandon	undated
b. 3	Brown, Evangeline	1984, undated
b. 3	Brown, Lee Ann 2 Folders	1989-1994, undated
b. 3	Brown, Rebecca	1994-1995, undated
b. 3	Browne, Colin	1988-1990, undated
b. 3	Browne, Laynie	1994
b. 3	Brun, Laura	undated
b. 3	Bryce, Lesley	1991–1992
b. 3	Bunker, Michele and Maggie Drury	1988
b. 3 b. 3	Bunker, Michele and Maggie Drury Burger, Mary	1988 1994-1997, undated
		1994-1997,
b. 3	Burger, Mary	1994-1997, undated
b. 3 b. 3	Burger, Mary  Burgher, Elijah  Burke, Carolyn	1994-1997, undated 2010-2011 1987-1996,
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Burger, Mary  Burgher, Elijah  Burke, Carolyn 2 Folders	1994-1997, undated 2010-2011 1987-1996, undated
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Burger, Mary  Burgher, Elijah  Burke, Carolyn 2 Folders  Burket, Cheryl	1994-1997, undated 2010-2011 1987-1996, undated 1998, undated 1991-2004,
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Burgher, Elijah  Burke, Carolyn 2 Folders  Burket, Cheryl  Burkhart, Kathe	1994-1997, undated 2010-2011 1987-1996, undated 1998, undated 1991-2004, undated
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Burgher, Elijah  Burke, Carolyn 2 Folders  Burket, Cheryl  Burkhart, Kathe	1994-1997, undated 2010-2011 1987-1996, undated 1998, undated 1991-2004, undated undated
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Burger, Mary  Burgher, Elijah  Burke, Carolyn 2 Folders  Burket, Cheryl  Burkhart, Kathe  Burkhardt, Rick  Burnham, Clint	1994-1997, undated 2010-2011 1987-1996, undated 1998, undated 1991-2004, undated undated 1998
b. 3	Burger, Mary  Burgher, Elijah  Burke, Carolyn 2 Folders  Burket, Cheryl  Burkhart, Kathe  Burkhardt, Rick  Burnham, Clint  Burns, Avery E.D.	1994-1997, undated 2010–2011 1987-1996, undated 1998, undated 1991-2004, undated undated 1998 1992-1996, undated
b. 3	Burgher, Elijah  Burke, Carolyn 2 Folders  Burket, Cheryl  Burkhart, Kathe  Burkhardt, Rick  Burnham, Clint  Burns, Avery E.D.  Burns, Gerald	1994-1997, undated 2010–2011 1987-1996, undated 1998, undated 1991-2004, undated undated 1998 1992-1996, undated 1989-1994, undated

b. 3	Buuck, David	1995-1997, undated
b. 3	Byrne, Ted	1995 June 30
b. 3	Byrum, John	1994, undated
b. 3	Cabri, Louis	1990-1991, undated
b. 3	Cage, Diana	2004
b. 3	Cain, Sarah	2005-2007, undated
b. 3	Campbell, Marsha	2001-2007, undated
b. 3	Camerawork	2009
b. 3	Canan, Janine	1985-1986
b. 3	Canning, Richard	1988-1991, undated
b. 3	Carey, Tom 2 Folders	1989-1990, undated
b. 3	Carll, Steve	1991-1992, undated
b. 3	Carmell, Dan	1993
b. 3 b. 3	Carmell, Dan Carmey, William	1993 1985 July 14
b. 3	Carmey, William	1985 July 14
b. 3 b. 3	Carmey, William Carpenter, Meta	1985 July 14 1988 2004-2006,
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Carmey, William Carpenter, Meta Carr, Michael	1985 July 14 1988 2004-2006, undated
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Carmey, William Carpenter, Meta Carr, Michael Carroll, Jon	1985 July 14 1988 2004-2006, undated undated
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3	Carmey, William Carpenter, Meta Carr, Michael Carroll, Jon Carson, Anne	1985 July 14 1988 2004-2006, undated undated 2000, undated
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 4	Carmey, William Carpenter, Meta Carr, Michael Carroll, Jon Carson, Anne Cashorali, Peter	1985 July 14 1988 2004-2006, undated undated 2000, undated 1985-1986
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 4 b. 4	Carmey, William Carpenter, Meta Carr, Michael Carroll, Jon Carson, Anne Cashorali, Peter Caspar, Barbara	1985 July 14 1988 2004-2006, undated undated 2000, undated 1985–1986 2006
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 4 b. 4 b. 4	Carmey, William Carpenter, Meta Carr, Michael Carroll, Jon Carson, Anne Cashorali, Peter Caspar, Barbara Castle, Terry	1985 July 14  1988  2004-2006, undated  undated  2000, undated  1985-1986  2006  1996-2005
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 4 b. 4 b. 4 b. 4	Carmey, William Carpenter, Meta Carr, Michael Carroll, Jon Carson, Anne Cashorali, Peter Caspar, Barbara Castle, Terry Catherall, David	1985 July 14  1988  2004-2006, undated  undated  2000, undated  1985-1986  2006  1996-2005  2007
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 4 b. 4 b. 4 b. 4 b. 4	Carmey, William Carpenter, Meta Carr, Michael Carroll, Jon Carson, Anne Cashorali, Peter Caspar, Barbara Castle, Terry Catherall, David CCA Stationary	1985 July 14  1988  2004-2006, undated  undated  2000, undated  1985-1986  2006  1996-2005  2007  undated
b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 3 b. 4	Carmey, William Carpenter, Meta Carr, Michael Carroll, Jon Carson, Anne Cashorali, Peter Caspar, Barbara Castle, Terry Catherall, David CCA Stationary Cermak, Barbara	1985 July 14  1988  2004-2006, undated  undated  2000, undated  1985-1986  2006  1996-2005  2007  undated  1992, undated

b. 4	Champagne, James	2012
b. 4	Champion, Miles	1997-1998, undated
b. 4	Chapman, Lee	1995
b. 4	Chavez, Anna	undated
b. 4	Cherin, Josh 2 Folders	1993-1995, undated
b. 4	Chernoff, Maxine	1987-1998, undated
b. 4	Cherkovski, Neeli	1985-1987, undated
b. 4	Chester, Laura	1985-1987, undated
b. 4	Chick, Jack	undated
b. <b>4</b>	Child, Abigail	1990-1996, undated
b. 4	Chivers, Steve	1984-1985, undated
b. 4	Chin, Justin	undated
b. 4	Chisholm, Dianne	undated
b. 4	Chaung, Takming	2013 March 06
b. <b>4</b>	Cierzo, Thomas	1996-2001, undated
b. 4	Civin, Marcus	2007
b. 4	Clark, Jeff	2003, undated
b. 4	Clarke, Cheryl	1989
b. <b>4</b>	Clark, Susan	1999
b. 4	Clinger, Ken	1990
b. 4	Clodfelter, Loretta	2006
b. <b>4</b>	Cobb, Allison	1993-1998, undated
b. 4	Cohen, Alicia	1993-1999, undated
b. 4	Cole, Norma	1989-1992, undated

b. 4	Cole, Peter	1990-1992
b. 4	Collier, Anne	undated
b. 4	Collins, Jack	1985-1988, undated
b. 4	Collom, Jack	2003 December 09
b. 4	Conant, Jeff	1992-2004, undated
b. 4	Conner, Bruce	1996
b. 4	Console, Cyrus	2006, undated
b. 4	Conway, Jeffrey	1996-2007, undated
b. 4	Cook, Crystal	undated
b. 4	Coolidge, Clark	1998
b. 4	Cooper, Dennis 3 Folders	1984-2004, undated
b. 4	Cope, Stephen 3 Folders	1999, undated
b. 4	Colquhoun, Ewan Identified by Kevin Killian and Dodie Belamy as "Japanese Guy"	1995, undated
b. 4	Corber, Mitch	1991-1997, undated
b. 4		
	Corbett, William	1985-1994, undated
b. 4	Corbett, William  Corder, Eileen	
b. 4 b. 4		undated
	Corder, Eileen	undated 1989 March 17
b. 4	Corder, Eileen Corman, Cid	undated  1989 March 17  undated  1989-1990,
b. 4 b. 4	Corder, Eileen Corman, Cid Corn, Alfred	undated  1989 March 17  undated  1989-1990, undated
b. 4 b. 4 b. 4	Corder, Eileen Corman, Cid Corn, Alfred Cory, Alex	undated  1989 March 17  undated  1989-1990, undated  1995 April 15
b. 4 b. 4 b. 4	Corder, Eileen Corman, Cid Corn, Alfred Cory, Alex Cory, Jim	undated  1989 March 17  undated  1989-1990, undated  1995 April 15  1990
b. 4 b. 4 b. 4 b. 4	Corder, Eileen Corman, Cid Corn, Alfred Cory, Alex Cory, Jim Cotter, Patty	undated  1989 March 17  undated  1989-1990, undated  1995 April 15  1990  undated

b. 5	Cox, Sarah Anne	1998, undated
b. 5	Crane, Margaret	1994, undated
b. 5	Crawford, Lynn	1994, undated
b. <b>5</b>	Creeley, Robert	1993-1995, undated
b. <b>5</b>	Crippen, Phil	2005-2007, undated
b. 5	Cronenberg, David	undated
b. 5	Croskey, Becky	1983, undated
b. 5	Crossing Press	1988-1992, undated
b. 5	Crouse, John	1996, undated
b. 5	Culley, Peter	1991 August 13
b. 5	Cummings, Peter	1994, undated
b. <b>5</b>	Cunningham, Brent 2 Folders	1998, undated
b. 5	Curnow, Wystan	undated
b. 5	Currey, Richard	1989
b. <b>5</b>	Custer, Chris 2 Folders	1987-1991, undated
b. 5	Czerski, Gale	2006
b. 5	Dahlen, Beverly	1987-2006, undated
b. 5	D'Allesandro, Sam 6 Folders	1984-2006, undated
b. 5	Dalton, Trinie	2005 December 08
b. 5	Daly, Catherine	2004, undated
b. 5	Daly, Luke	undated
b. 5	Damon, Maria	undated
b. 5	Daniel, Drew	undated
b. 5	Daniels, Gabrielle	undated
b. <b>5</b>	Darragh, Tina 2 Folders	1989-2006, undated

b. 5	Dashiell, David	1992
b. 5	David, Don	1988-1995, undated
b. 5	Davidson, Daniel 3 Folders	1985-1992, undated
b. 5	Davidson, Michael	1994, undated
b. 5	Davies, Alan	1985-1987, undated
b. 5	Davies, Kevin	1992 September 10
b. 5	Davis, Christopher	1994, undated
b. 5	David, Flora	1983, undated
b. 5	Davis, Jordan	undated
b. 5	Davis, Leslie	undated
b. 5	Davis, Lydia	1985-1987, undated
b. 5	Davis, Tim	2004, undated
b. 5	Davison, Pat	undated
b. 5	Day, Jean 2 Folders	1987-1993, undated
b. <b>5</b>	Day, Ron 2 Folders	1990-1993, undated
b. 5	De Angulo, Jaime	undated
b. 5	Deanovich, Connie 2 Folders	1987-1995, undated
b. 5	De Beer, Sue	2005
b. 5	DeCamp, William	1987-1989
b. 5	De Francis, Kathi	2000
b. 5	De Graff, Adam	1995, undated
b. 5	de Gruttola, Raffael	1996
b. 5	Delacy, Michael	undated
b. 5	Delany, Samuel R. 2 Folders	1987-1995, undated
b. 5	de Lissovoy, Noah	1997, undated

b. 5	Delos, Kate	undated
b. 5	Del Pesco, Joseph	2008 January 14
b. 5	De Lynn, Jane	1990, undated
b. 5	De Silver, Albert	1998, undated
b. 5	Dougherty, Cecilia	1998 May 06
b. 5	Deike, Marta	1993, undated
b. <b>5</b>	Denisoff, Denis 2 Folders	1991-1994, undated
b. 5	Derkson, Jeff	1990-1993
b. 5	De Stefano, Darin	1991, undated
b. 5	Devaney, Tom	2004, undated
b. 5	De Vore, Trane	2000, undated
b. 5	Dewhurst, Robbie	undated
b. 5	Dewitt, Patrick	2008 December 28
b. 5	Diamant, Steve	2004 September 04
b. 5	Dick, Leslie	1992, undated
b. 5 b. 5	Dick, Leslie Dickinson, Peter	1992, undated 1997 January 07
b. 5	Dickinson, Peter	1997 January 07 1989-1994,
b. 5 b. 5	Dickinson, Peter  Dickison, Steve	1997 January 07 1989-1994, undated
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Dickinson, Peter  Dickison, Steve  Dines, Martin	1997 January 07 1989-1994, undated 2005 August 25
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Dickinson, Peter  Dickison, Steve  Dines, Martin  Dienstfrey, Patricia	1997 January 07 1989-1994, undated 2005 August 25 2001–2004
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Dickinson, Peter  Dickison, Steve  Dines, Martin  Dienstfrey, Patricia  Dinshaw, Carolyn	1997 January 07 1989-1994, undated 2005 August 25 2001–2004 1994, undated
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Dickinson, Peter  Dickison, Steve  Dines, Martin  Dienstfrey, Patricia  Dinshaw, Carolyn  di Prima, Diane	1997 January 07 1989-1994, undated 2005 August 25 2001–2004 1994, undated 2004
b. 5	Dickinson, Peter  Dickison, Steve  Dines, Martin  Dienstfrey, Patricia  Dinshaw, Carolyn  di Prima, Diane  Di Suvero, Mark	1997 January 07 1989-1994, undated 2005 August 25 2001–2004 1994, undated 2004 undated
b. 5	Dickinson, Peter  Dickison, Steve  Dines, Martin  Dienstfrey, Patricia  Dinshaw, Carolyn  di Prima, Diane  Di Suvero, Mark  Dlugos, Tim	1997 January 07 1989-1994, undated 2005 August 25 2001–2004 1994, undated 2004 undated 1990
b. 5	Dickinson, Peter  Dickison, Steve  Dines, Martin  Dienstfrey, Patricia  Dinshaw, Carolyn  di Prima, Diane  Di Suvero, Mark  Dlugos, Tim  Doggett, Chris	1997 January 07 1989-1994, undated 2005 August 25 2001–2004 1994, undated 2004 undated 1990 undated
b. 5	Dickinson, Peter  Dickison, Steve  Dines, Martin  Dienstfrey, Patricia  Dinshaw, Carolyn  di Prima, Diane  Di Suvero, Mark  Dlugos, Tim  Doggett, Chris  Doherty, Will	1997 January 07 1989-1994, undated 2005 August 25 2001–2004 1994, undated 2004 undated 1990 undated 1987, undated 1984-1987,
b. 5	Dickinson, Peter  Dickison, Steve  Dines, Martin  Dienstfrey, Patricia  Dinshaw, Carolyn  di Prima, Diane  Di Suvero, Mark  Dlugos, Tim  Doggett, Chris  Doherty, Will  Donahue, John	1997 January 07 1989-1994, undated 2005 August 25 2001–2004 1994, undated 2004 undated 1990 undated 1987, undated 1984-1987, undated

b. 5	Dorfman, Elsa	1985, undated
b. 5	Doris, Stacy	undated
b. <b>6</b>	Dougherty, Cecilia	1991-2007, undated
b. 6	Downing, Brandon	2006, undated
b. 6	Downs, Buck	undated
b. 6	Drag Info	1992, undated
b. 6	Drago, Johnny	undated
b. 6	Dressen, Tiff	undated
b. 6	Drewes, Steffi	2006, undated
b. 6	Dubowsky, Jack Curtis	1997, undated
b. <b>6</b>	Ducharme, Mark	1993-1996, undated
b. 6	Dunagan, Patrick James	2005, undated
b. 6	Duncan, Aja Couchois	undated
b. 6	Duncan, Robert	undated
b. <b>6</b>	Dunn, Carolyn	2014
2.0	<b>, .</b>	
b. 6	DuPlessis, Rachel Blau	1985-1993, undated
		1985-1993,
b. 6	DuPlessis, Rachel Blau	1985-1993, undated
b. 6 b. 6	DuPlessis, Rachel Blau  Durbin, Andrew	1985-1993, undated undated
b. 6 b. 6 b. 6	DuPlessis, Rachel Blau  Durbin, Andrew  Durgin, Patrick	1985-1993, undated undated 1998, undated
b. 6 b. 6 b. 6 b. 6	DuPlessis, Rachel Blau  Durbin, Andrew  Durgin, Patrick  Durrance, Miles	1985-1993, undated undated 1998, undated 2005, undated
b. 6 b. 6 b. 6 b. 6 b. 6	DuPlessis, Rachel Blau  Durbin, Andrew  Durgin, Patrick  Durrance, Miles  Dye-Giraud, Eric	1985-1993, undated undated 1998, undated 2005, undated 1998 April 22
b. 6 b. 6 b. 6 b. 6 b. 6 b. 6	Durbin, Andrew  Durgin, Patrick  Durrance, Miles  Dye-Giraud, Eric  Ebenkamp, Paul	1985-1993, undated undated 1998, undated 2005, undated 1998 April 22 2013
b. 6	DuPlessis, Rachel Blau  Durbin, Andrew  Durgin, Patrick  Durrance, Miles  Dye-Giraud, Eric  Ebenkamp, Paul  Eckard, David	1985-1993, undated undated 1998, undated 2005, undated 1998 April 22 2013 1998, undated
b. 6	Durbin, Andrew  Durgin, Patrick  Durrance, Miles  Dye-Giraud, Eric  Ebenkamp, Paul  Eckard, David  Edwards, Kari	1985-1993, undated undated 1998, undated 2005, undated 1998 April 22 2013 1998, undated 2000 January 02
b. 6	Durbin, Andrew  Durgin, Patrick  Durrance, Miles  Dye-Giraud, Eric  Ebenkamp, Paul  Eckard, David  Edwards, Kari  Edwards, Ken	1985-1993, undated undated 1998, undated 2005, undated 1998 April 22 2013 1998, undated 2000 January 02 1994 June 13
b. 6	DuPlessis, Rachel Blau  Durbin, Andrew  Durgin, Patrick  Durrance, Miles  Dye-Giraud, Eric  Ebenkamp, Paul  Eckard, David  Edwards, Kari  Edwards, Ken  Eigner, Larry	1985-1993, undated undated 1998, undated 2005, undated 1998 April 22 2013 1998, undated 2000 January 02 1994 June 13 1995, undated 1985-1989,
b. 6	DuPlessis, Rachel Blau  Durbin, Andrew  Durgin, Patrick  Durrance, Miles  Dye-Giraud, Eric  Ebenkamp, Paul  Eckard, David  Edwards, Kari  Edwards, Ken  Eigner, Larry  Einzig, Barbara	1985-1993, undated undated 1998, undated 2005, undated 1998 April 22 2013 1998, undated 2000 January 02 1994 June 13 1995, undated 1985-1989, undated

b. 6	Ellingham, Lew 4 Folders	1983-2005, undated
b. 6	Elliott, Anne	1983 March 14
b. 6	Ellis, Laura	2003 January 13
b. 6	Elmslie, Kenward	1990-2002, undated
b. 6	Elvovich, Richard	1988 September 22
b. 6	Epstein, Andrew	undated
b. 6	Equi, Elaine	1987-2000
b. <b>6</b>	Eros and Writing	1991, undated
b. <b>6</b>	Erzen, Tanya	undated
b. 6	Erickson, Steve	1992
b. <b>6</b>	Escoffier, Jeff	1989-1991, undated
b. 6	Eshleman, Clayton	1998-1999, undated
b. 6	Essoe, Jordan	undated
b. <b>6</b>	Estrin, Jerry	1988-1992, undated
b. <b>6</b>	Evans, Curtis	undated
b. <b>6</b>	Evans, George	1988 December 02
b. <b>6</b>	Evans, Simon	undated
b. <b>6</b>	Evans, Steve	1997 December 31
b. <b>6</b>	Evans, Thomas	1995, undated
b. <b>6</b>	Everson, Landis	2004, undated
b. 6	Ewert, Mark 3 Folders	1990-1993, undated
b. 6	Ezawa, Kota	1997-2010, undated
b. 6	Ezawa, Zora	undated
b. 6	Fabian, Gerald	1991-03, undated

b. 6	Facchine, Antonio	1997 October 09
b. 6	Farmer, Steven	1996, undated
b. 6	Farrell, Dan	1996-1999, undated
b. 6	Farwell, David	undated
b. 6	Fattal, Simone	1997, undated
b. 6	Fazzolari, Bruno	undated
b. 6	Featherston, Dan	2006 June 06
b. 6	Fecteau, Vincent	1995-1997, undated
b. 6	Felix, Joel	undated
b. 7	Felstiner, John	1998 October 27
b. <b>7</b>	Ferguson, Deanna	1994-1995, undated
b. 7	Fernansez, Vince	1996
b. 7	Ferrini, Vincent	1988-1989, undated
b. <b>7</b>	Ferro, Robert	1988 September
b. 7	Field, Edward	undated
b. <b>7</b>	Field, Sally	1988
b. <b>7</b>	Fishman, Lucy	2006-2007, undated
b. 7	Fitterman, Rob	1997-1998, undated
b. 7	Fitzgerald, Dora	1985, undated
b. <b>7</b>	Flamanan Dah	
	Flanagan, Bob	undated
b. 7	Flanagan, Bob Flesh, Henry	1991
b. 7 b. 7		
	Flesh, Henry	1991 1995-1996,
b. 7	Flesh, Henry Fodaski, Liz	1991 1995-1996, undated 1991-1997,
b. 7 b. 7	Flesh, Henry Fodaski, Liz Ford, Charles Henri	1991 1995-1996, undated 1991-1997, undated
b. 7 b. 7 b. 7	Flesh, Henry Fodaski, Liz Ford, Charles Henri Ford, Michael Thomas	1991 1995-1996, undated 1991-1997, undated 1995, undated

b. 7	Fortin, Janice	1973-1974, undated
b. 7	Foster, Ed 2 Folders	1988-1995, undated
b. 7	Foust, Graham	1996, undated
b. 7	Foye, Raymond 4 Folders	1973-1991, undated
b. 7	Fox, Skip	undated
b. 7	Franco, Michael 2 Folders	1992-1994, undated
b. 7	Frank, Thaisa	1985
b. 7	Fraser, Kathleen	1985-1997, undated
b. 7	Freeman, Lisa	2004, undated
b. 7	Freeman, Sharon	1992 November 12
b. 7	Friedlander, Ben	1986, undated
b. 7	Friedman, Michael	1988-2004, undated
b. 7	Friedman, Robert	1989-1992, undated
b. 7	Frischelli, G.E.	1980 March 22
b. 7	Frost, Eric	undated
b. 7	Frym, Gloria	1987 February 24
b. 7	Fuller, Heather	1997-1999, undated
b. 7	Fuller, William	1990, undated
b. 7	Gadd, Maxine	1973, undated
b. 7	Gaffney, Elizabeth	1978-1990, undated
b. 7	Gaitskill, Mary	undated
b. 7	Gallagher, Ellen	undated
b. 7	Gallagher, Kristen	2000 November 05
b. 7	Gallery Paul Anglim	undated

b. <b>7</b>	Gambone, Philip	1989-1991, undated
b. 7	Gams, Jon	1996
b. 7	Gander, Forrest	1997
b. <b>7</b>	Ganick, Peter	1987-1988, undated
b. 7	Garcia-Torres, Mario	2008, undated
b. 7	Gardner, Drew	1992-1993, undated
b. 7	Gascoyne, David	1995, undated
b. 7	Geary, Patricia	undated
b. 7	George, Diana	undated
b. 7	Gerstler, Amy	1985-1992, undated
b. <b>7</b>	Gevirtz, Susan	1984-1995, undated
b. 8	Giard, Robert	1987-1995
b. 8	Gibson, Scott	1997-2004, undated
b. 8	Gibson, William	1989
b. 8	Gil de Montrero, Martha	undated
b. 8	Gilbert, Alan	1999-2003
b. 8	Gilbert, David	1989–1995
b. 8	Gilbert, Ed	undated
b. 8	Gildzen, Alex	1991-1992, undated
b. 8	Gillen, Cecilia	undated
b. 8	Ginsberg, Allen	1993-1995, undated
b. 8	Gio Black Peter  2 CDs removed for separate housing. See Box 83.	undated
b. 8	Giovanis, Photios	undated
b. 8	Gizzi, Michael	1994-1996, undated

b. 8	Gizzi, Peter 2 Folders	1991-2014, undated
b. 8	Gladman, Renee	1995, undated
b. 8	Gladstone Gallery	undated
b. 8	Gladstone, Jim	1997, undated
b. 8	Glancy, Diane	1987, undated
b. 8	Glazier, Loss Pequeno	1997, undated
b. 8	Gloeckner, Phoebe	1999-2003, undated
b. 8	Gluck, Bob 2 Folders	1984-1996, undated
b. 8	Golding, Alan	1983, undated
b. 8	Goldsmith, Kenneth	1995
b. 8	Goldstein, Mark	2007
b. 8	Goldstein, Robert	1984-1985, undated
b. 8	Gomez, Jewelle	1984
b. 8	Gooch, Brad	1992, undated
b. 8	Goodman, Craig	undated
b. 8	Gordon, Sam	2007, undated
b. 8	Grady, Paul	1984-1996, undated
b. 8	Grahn, Judy	1984-2013, undated
b. 8	Graham, Don	1990 January 23
	,	
b. 8	Graham, Lorraine	2005 May 16
b. 8 b. 8		2005 May 16 1985-1987, undated
	Graham, Lorraine	1985-1987,
b. 8	Graham, Lorraine Granger, John	1985-1987, undated
b. 8 b. 8	Graham, Lorraine Granger, John Gray, Janet	1985-1987, undated undated

b. <b>8</b>	Greyson, John	1989-1990, undated
b. 8	Gricewith, Andy	2005
b. 8	Grider, Nicholas	undated
b. 8	Grim, Jessica 2 Folders	1985-1997, undated
b. 8	Gudath, Lauren	undated
b. 8	Guest, Barbara 2 Folders	1996-2003, undated
b. 8	Guest, Graham	2008, undated
b. 8	Guichard, Philip	1999, undated
b. 8	Gunn, Thom	1994-1995
b. 8	Gurba, Myriam	2013, undated
b. 8	Guterson, David	1997 June 18
b. 8	Gutherie, Camille	1996, undated
b. 8	Gwinette, David	1997, undated
b. 8	Haber, Zack	2014, undated
b. 8	Hacker, Marilyn	1985-1993, undated
b. 8	Hagedorn, Jessica	1987, undated
b. 8	Hale, Robert	1994, undated
b. 8	Hale-Jones, Tanesia	2006, undated
b. 8	Haley, Albert	1983 April 18
b. 8	Hall, Richard	1985
b. 8	Halpern, Rob	1997-2003, undated
b. 8	Halsey, Alan	1985
b. 8	Hamilton, Roxi	2003, undated
b. 8	Hammer, Jonathan	1991-1995, undated
b. 8	Hankwitz, Molly	1997
b. 8	Hanley, Jack	1995-2005, undated

b. 8	Hanna, Julia	1990, undated
b. 8	Hannibal, Shauna	1996, undated
b. 8	Harden, Heather	2003
b. 8	Hardy, Hollie	2006 November 10
b. 9	Harrington, Douglas	1981 December 01
b. 9	Harris, Kaplan Page	undated
b. 9	Harrison, Bob	1995, undated
b. 9	Harryman, Carla	1993-1996, undated
b. 9	Carla Harryman/Barrett Watten	2003 December 02
b. 9	Harryman, Carla (IOU Theater 1995 Poets Theater at Intersection)	1993–1995
b. 9	Hass, Robert	2001 April 26
b. 9	Haug, Matt	1990 May 31
b. <b>9</b>	Haule, Robert	1986-1987, undated
b. 9	Hawkins, Lamar	2003 May 16
b. 9	Hawkins, Richard	1991, undated
b. 9	Hayes, Joe	undated
b. 9	Heames, lan	undated
b. 9	Heffron, Debby	1972
b. 9	Heim, Scott	1995-1997, undated
b. 9	Heinowitz, R. Cole	1995
b. 9	Hejinian, Lyn	1994-2003, undated
b. 9	Helfand, Glen	undated
b. 9	Hell, Richard	1989, undated
b. 9	Heller, Michael	1987
b. 9	Hengst, Clifford	undated
b. <b>9</b>	Henning, Barbara	2004, undated

b. 9	Henriksen, Tom	1985, undated
b. 9	Henson, Beth	2004
b. 9	Herd, Colin	undated
b. 9	Herndon, Fran	1994 May 30
b. 9	Herzig, Carl	1984-1985
b. 9	Heuving, Jeanne	2003
b. 9	Hewicker, Scott	1985, undated
b. 9	Heyer, Colleen	undated
b. 9	Heyer, Maryanne	1978, undated
b. <b>9</b>	Hickman, Leland	1986-1990, undated
b. 9	Higgs, Matthew	2003 November 24
b. 9	High, John	1992
b. 9	Highfill, Mitch	1996
b. 9	Hill, Crag	1992
b. 9	Hill, Lindsay	2006 August 26
b. <b>9</b>	Hillman, Brenda	1999-2006, undated
b. 9	Hoctel, Patrick	1989, undated
b. 9	Hofer, Jen	1994-1996
b. 9	Hoff, Doris	1986-1989
b. 9	Hoff, Jennifer	1991–1994
b. 9	Holden, Kristen	2005, undated
b. 9	Hollander, Benjamin	1987-1988, undated
b. 9	Hollo, Anselm	1997
b. 9	Hollo, Jane Dalrymple	undated
b. 9	Holloway, Evan	undated
b. 9	Holloway, Rob	undated
b. 9	Hollowell, Andrea	1987, undated
b. 9	Holt, Hazel	1988 August 30
	. 1813, 1.125	.,

b. 9	Holt, Kelly	undated
b. 9	Holtz, William	1994 August 19
b. 9	Hoover, Paul	1996, undated
b. 9	Horvitz, Philip	1997, undated
b. 9	House, Tom	1999-2006
b. 9	Howe, Fanny	1985-1998, undated
b. 9	Howe, Susan	1988-2005
b. 9	Howe, William R.	2004
b. 9	Hsu, Bill	1995
b. 9	Hubin, Allen J.	1967 June 16
b. 9	Huff, Michelle	1981 May 05
b. 9	Hume, Christine	undated
b. 9	Hunt, Erica	undated
b. 9	Hunt, Laird	1996, undated
b. 9	Huston, Bo	undated
b. <b>9</b>	lijima, Brenda	1998-2001, undated
b. 9	Inman, Peter	1992, undated
b. 9	Irby, Ken	1987 April 08
b. 9	Clifford Irving Show 1 CD-R removed for separate housing. See Box 86.	undated
b. 9	Iyall, Debora	undated
b.10	Jackson, Earl Jr. 2 Folders	1989-1995, undated
b. 10	Jackson, Jo	undated
b. 10	Jacobson, Colter	undated
b.10	Jaffer, Francis	1985-1987, undated
b. 10	Jalet, Kim	1989, undated
b. 10	James, Gina	2004 August 04
	Sames, ema	200 17 tagast 0 1

b. 10	Januzzi, Marissa	1995-1996, undated
b. 10	Jarnagin, Willa	undated
b. 10	Jamot, Lisa	1994-2006, undated
b. 10	Jenkins, Edith	undated
b. 10	Jeppesen, Travis	undated
b. 10	Jessup, Brad	2014, undated
b. 10	Jimenez, Jason	undated
b. 10	Johnson, Colleen	1978 July 30
b. 10	Johnson, Honor	1987, undated
b. 10	Johnson, Ray	undated
b. 10	Johnson, Ray and Sharla Sava	undated
b. 10	Johnston, Devin	undated
b. 10	Jones, GB 3 Folders	1991–2003
b. 10	Jones, William E	2007, undated
b.10	Joron, Andrew	1994-1999, undated
b. 10	Joselow, Beth	1991, undated
b. 10	Joyce, Brian	undated
b.10	Junker, Howard	1984-1998, undated
b. 10	Kane, Sarah	undated
b. 10	Karol, Pamela (La Loca)	1987
b.10	Karr, John	1984-1985, undated
b. 10	Kasak, Fred	1996 July 23
b. 10	Katko, Justin	2009 July 16
b. 10	Kaye, Richard	1987
b. 10	Kearney, Lawrence	1988, undated
b. 10	Keilin, Corry	1996 April 25
b. 10	Kelley, Mike	undated

b. 10	Kemp, Arnold	1994-2008, undated
b.10	Kemp, Carolyn	1984-1991, undated
b. 10	Kendall, Carol	1995
b. 10	Kenney, Maurice	1985, undated
b.10	Killian Family 3 Folders	1983-1989, undated
b. 10	Killian, Anne	undated
b. 10	Catherine Killian Estate	2008
b.10	Killian, David	1979-1988, undated
b.10	Killian, Kevin 2 Folders	1995-2013, undated
b. 10	Killian, Maureen 2 Folders	1978-1998, undated
b.10	Killian, Nancy 2 Folders	1989-1990, undated
	ACTURE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	100/ 0007
b. 11	Killian, Summer	1996–2007
b. 11 b. 11	Killian, Summer  Killian, Tim and Anne	1977-1987, undated
		1977-1987,
b. 11	Killian, Tim and Anne	1977-1987, undated
b. 11 b. 11	Killian, Tim and Anne Kim, Geraldine	1977-1987, undated 2005 October
b. 11 b. 11 b. 11	Killian, Tim and Anne Kim, Geraldine Kim, Myung Mi	1977-1987, undated 2005 October 1996–1999
b. 11 b. 11 b. 11 b. 11	Killian, Tim and Anne  Kim, Geraldine  Kim, Myung Mi  Kingsolver, Barbara	1977-1987, undated 2005 October 1996-1999 1998 August 13 1995-1996,
b. 11 b. 11 b. 11 b. 11 b. 11	Kim, Geraldine Kim, Myung Mi Kingsolver, Barbara Kinloch, David	1977-1987, undated 2005 October 1996–1999 1998 August 13 1995-1996, undated
b. 11 b. 11 b. 11 b. 11 b. 11	Killian, Tim and Anne  Kim, Geraldine  Kim, Myung Mi  Kingsolver, Barbara  Kinloch, David  Kinney Brothers	1977-1987, undated 2005 October 1996-1999 1998 August 13 1995-1996, undated 1993-1995
b. 11 b. 11 b. 11 b. 11 b. 11 b. 11	Killian, Tim and Anne  Kim, Geraldine  Kim, Myung Mi  Kingsolver, Barbara  Kinloch, David  Kinney Brothers  Kinsella, John	1977-1987, undated 2005 October 1996-1999 1998 August 13 1995-1996, undated 1993-1995 1996, undated
b. 11	Killian, Tim and Anne  Kim, Geraldine  Kim, Myung Mi  Kingsolver, Barbara  Kinloch, David  Kinney Brothers  Kinsella, John  Klawitter, George	1977-1987, undated 2005 October 1996-1999 1998 August 13 1995-1996, undated 1993-1995 1996, undated 1984
b. 11	Killian, Tim and Anne  Kim, Geraldine  Kim, Myung Mi  Kingsolver, Barbara  Kinloch, David  Kinney Brothers  Kinsella, John  Klawitter, George  Klein, Darin	1977-1987, undated 2005 October 1996-1999 1998 August 13 1995-1996, undated 1993-1995 1996, undated 1984 2007, undated

b. 11	Kolokithas, Dawn	1985-1986, undated
b. 11	Koskovich, Gerard	undated
b. 11	Kostelanetz, Richard	1995
b. 11	Kotz, Liz 3 Folders	1991-1994, undated
b. 11	Krafft, Tim	undated
b. <b>11</b>	Kramer, Wendy 2 Folders	1995, undated
b. 11	Kraus, Chris	2000, undated
b. 11	Krech, Richard	2007, undated
b. 11	Krell, Noah	undated
b. 11	Kreml, Sandi 2 Folders	1987-1989, undated
b. 11	Kuehmeier, Karen A	1997, undated
b. 11	Kuszai, Joel	1995-1996, undated
b. 11	Kyger, Joanne	1989
b. 11	LaBruce, Bruce	2002, undated
b. 11	Labonte, Richard	1997, undated
b. 11	Lafreniere, Steve	1990-1994, undated
b. 11	Lamantia, Philip	2005, undated
b. 11	Lambda Rising Book Report	1989, undated
b. 11	Lance, Jeanne	1987-1989, undated
b. 11	Landers, Susan	2003, undated
b. 11	Landress, Emily	2013
b. 11	Larsen, David	2003 December 02
b. 11	Gibbons, John Langan	1992 November 17
b. 11	Lansing, Gerrit 2 Folders	1995-2002, undated
b. 11	Laporte, Mat	undated

b. 11	Larsen, David	1995-2003, undated
b. 11	Larventz, Don	1985-1988, undated
b. 11	Lassell, Michael	1992, undated
b. 11	Latimer, Tirza	undated
b. 11	Latzky, Eric	1991, undated
b. 11	Lauer, Kristin 2 Folders	1978-1989, undated
b. 11	Laughtland, Amanda	2007 February 20
b. 11	Lauterbach, Ann	1991–1995
b. 11	Lawlor, Andrea	undated
b. 11	Lawrence, Nick	1995-1996, undated
b. 11	Lawson, Don S	1991-1992, undated
b. 11	Lease, Joseph 2 Folders	1995, undated
b. 11	Leddy, Michael	1995-1996, undated
b. 11	Lederer, Katherine	1995, undated
b. <b>11</b>	LeDoux, Neil 2 Folders	undated
b. 11	Lee, Matty	2006, undated
b. 11	Lehman, David	1988, undated
b. 11	Lehmann, Minnette	2005 September 22
b. 11	Leonard, Cathy	1981, undated
b. 11	Lerner, Ben	2006
b. 11	Leventhal, Stan	1984-1989, undated
b. 11	Lever, Nathen	1997-1998, undated
b. 11	Levi Strauss, David	1986-1989, undated

b. 11	Levin, Ira	1997 December 18
b. 11	Levin, Shaun	undated
b. 11	Levin, Sheree	undated
b. 11	Levine, Stacey	1993, undated
b. 11	Leviton, Richard	undated
b. 11	Levitsky, Rachel	undated
b. 12	Levy, Andrew	1990-1995, undated
b. 12	Levy, Herb	undated
b. 12	Lewis, Sinclair	1941 February 25
b. 12	Leyland, Winston	1982 March 19
b. 12	Liddy, James	undated
b. 12	Lightman, Ira	1994-1996, undated
b. 12	Lilly, Jeffrey	2004, undated
b. 12	Lindquist, Catherine 2 Folders	1986-1991, undated
b. 12	Lindquist, Ed 2 Folders	1982-2006, undated
b. 12	Linwood, Elliott	undated
b. 12	Lisicky, Paul	2003 May 27
b. 12	Liu, Timothy	1999
b. 12	Loden, Rachel	undated
b. 12	Lonehood, Lex	1994 November 28
b. 12	Long, Paul	1997
b. 12	Longaway, Jane	1986-1987, undated
b. 12	Lookingbill, Colleen	1996
b. 12	Loomis, Gloria	1994
b. 12	Lopez, Tony	1998-1999, undated
b. 12	Lore, Matthew	1995

b. 12	Lowander, Alison	1984 May 13
b. 12	Lowenthal, Michael	1996, undated
b. 12	Lowther, John	1997, undated
b. 12	Lu, Pamela	2000, undated
b. 12	Lubeski, Lori 2 Folders	1989-1995, undated
b. 12	Lucas, Brian	1995-1996, undated
b. 12	Ludwar, Terry	1985-1991, undated
b. 12	Luoma, Bill	1995-1997, undated
b. 12	Lutz, Dietmar	undated
b. 12	Lynn, Jason	undated
b. 12	Lynn, Kathy	1982 August 03
b. 12	Lyons, Kimberly	2003-2005, undated
b. 12	Lyon, Melinda	1984 May 23
b. 12	Lyss, Heidi	2004 July 26
b. 12	Macaulay, Charles	1991, undated
b. 12	Maccormack, Karen / Steve Mccaffrey	1991, undated
b. 12	McGee, Michael	undated
b. 12	McGuire, Anne	2011 July 02
b. 12	Macher, Sabine	1986, undated
b. 12	Macintyre, Mary	1995-1996, undated
b. 12	MacKieman, Elizabeth	1995, undated
b. 12	Macleod, Kathryn	1991
b.12	Macleod, Scott	1998-2006, undated
b. 12	Mac Low, Jackson	1995-1996, undated
b. <b>12</b>	Maddin, Guy	undated

b. <b>12</b>	Magee, Kevin 2 Folders	1995-2000, undated
b. 12	Magee, Michael	undated
b. 12	Mahoney, Mickey Ray	undated
b. 12	Main, Thomas	2001-2002, undated
b. 12	Malasauskas, Raimundas	2005
b. 12	Malcolm, Bruce	1983-1991, undated
b. 12	Mallamo, Lance	1995-1996, undated
b. 12	Malnichuck, John	undated
b. 12	Malone, eric 2 Folders	1993-1998, undated
b. 13	Mandel, Tom	undated
b. 13	Mangin, Daniel	1991, undated
b. 13	Mangold, Sarah	2006
b. 13	Mania, Andrew	2004-2005, undated
b. 13	Manson, Peter	1994, undated
b. 13	Marek, Valerie	1992, undated
b. 13	Mariah, Paul	1984-1985, undated
b. 13	Mark, Don Chan	1990, undated
b. 13	Marks, Jim	1996, undated
b. 13	Marlatt, Daphne	undated
b. 13	Marlow, Shelly	1992
b. 13	Marschalk, Eric Phelps	1995
b. 13	Marxer, Emma	1998
b. 13	Mascaro, John	1986-1988, undated
b. 13	Massey, Joseph	undated
b. 13	Martin, Chris and Dodie	undated
b. 13	Martin, Douglas A.	2006 July 22

b. 13	Martin, John	1995, undated
b. 13	Martin, Pam	undated
b. 13	Martin, Tim	1987 June 05
b. 13	Mattilda	2004
b. 13	Mascaro, John/ Gail Smith	1985-1987, undated
b. 13	Maud, Ralph	1995-2005, undated
b. 13	Mayer, Bernadette	1989, undated
b. 13	Mayerson, Keith	1994, undated
b. 13	Mayes, Frances	1987 April 27
b. 13	McAlpin, Loring	1990-2001, undated
b. 13	McCann, Richard	1989-1991, undated
b. 13	McCarthy, Paul	1993, undated
b. 13	McClure, Amy Evans	undated
b. <b>13</b>	McClure, Michael	2004 December
5. 10	Westare, Wienach	15
b. 13	McCormack, Derek	
		15
b. 13	McCormack, Derek	15 2004, undated 1988-1994,
b. 13 b. 13	McCormack, Derek McCourt, James	15 2004, undated 1988-1994, undated
b. 13 b. 13 b. 13	McCormack, Derek  McCourt, James  McCreary, Chris	15 2004, undated 1988-1994, undated undated
b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13	McCormack, Derek McCourt, James McCreary, Chris McElligott, Michael	15 2004, undated 1988-1994, undated undated undated
b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13	McCormack, Derek McCourt, James McCreary, Chris McElligott, Michael McGehee, Peter	15 2004, undated 1988-1994, undated undated undated 1987, undated 2002 December
b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13	McCormack, Derek McCourt, James McCreary, Chris McElligott, Michael McGehee, Peter McGinnes, Mac	15 2004, undated 1988-1994, undated undated undated 1987, undated 2002 December 24
b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13	McCormack, Derek McCourt, James McCreary, Chris McElligott, Michael McGehee, Peter McGinnes, Mac McGregor, Janet	15 2004, undated 1988-1994, undated undated undated 1987, undated 2002 December 24 1990-1991
b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13 b. 13	McCormack, Derek McCourt, James  McCreary, Chris McElligott, Michael McGehee, Peter McGinnes, Mac  McGregor, Janet McGregor, Mary	15 2004, undated 1988-1994, undated undated undated 1987, undated 2002 December 24 1990–1991 1997 March 12
b. 13	McCormack, Derek McCourt, James McCreary, Chris McElligott, Michael McGehee, Peter McGinnes, Mac McGregor, Janet McGregor, Mary McGuire, Anne	15 2004, undated 1988-1994, undated undated undated 1987, undated 2002 December 24 1990–1991 1997 March 12 2005–2013
b. 13	McCormack, Derek McCourt, James McCreary, Chris McElligott, Michael McGehee, Peter McGinnes, Mac McGregor, Janet McGregor, Mary McGuire, Anne McKeown, Adam	15 2004, undated 1988-1994, undated undated undated 1987, undated 2002 December 24 1990–1991 1997 March 12 2005–2013 1993, undated

b. 13	McLeod, Kathryn	1993, undated
b. 13	McNally, John	undated
b. 13	McNaughton, Duncan	1995-2007
b. 13	McNaughton, Duncan and Michael Carr	2007, undated
b. 13	Meadows, Deborah	2004
b. <b>13</b>	Medrich, Alice	1983-1984, undated
b. 13	Meetze, James	undated
b. 13	Mellis, Miranda	2014 April 15
b. 13	Melnick, David	1985
b. 13	Meltzre, David	undated
b. 13	Mendoza, Jackie	1990-1993
b. 13	Menefee, Sarah	1996, undated
b. 13	Meredith, Paul	undated
b. 13	Meredith, Ruth	undated
b. 13	Mewshaw, Michael	1989
b. 13	Meyers, Richard (Cuz)	1989
b. 13	Micheline, Jack	1986
b. 13	Millennium-Coming	1995
b. 13	Miller, Bett	1991–1992
b. 13	Miller, Laura	1992
b. 13	Miller, Rebecca	undated
b. 13	Miller, Tim	1991–1997
b. 13	Milosevich, Karla	2004, undated
b. 13	Mirra, Helen	1998, undated
b. 13	Mischkot, Jono	undated
b. <b>13</b>	Mitchell-Dayton, Alfred	1991 November 04
b. 13	Mitchell-Dayton, Caitlin	1997-2006, undated
b. 13	Mitchell-Dayton, Peter	1995
b. 13	Mittenhal, Robert	1995

b. 13	Miyamoto, Domi	undated
b. 13	Mlinko, Ange	1994-1995, undated
b. 13	Moloney, Nancy	1988-1989, undated
b. 13	Moncrieff, Karen	1992, undated
b. 13	Montalbano, Karen	2014 February 13
b. 13	Monte, Bryan	1984-1985, undated
b. 13	Moore, Candace	2004 December 24
b. 13	Moore, Bill	1985-2005
b. 13	Moore, Patrick	1990-1991, undated
b. 13	Moore, Richard 0.	1993 May 11
b. 13	Moore, Thurston	2005
b. 13	Morariu, Janis	undated
b. 13	Moriarty, Laura	1985-1997, undated
b. 13	Morris, Ed Jr.	1995-1996, undated
b. 13	Morris, Jason	undated
b. 13	Morrison, Yedda	1997 February 13
b. 13	Morrow, Bradford	1986, undated
b. 13	Morse, Jesse	2007-2008, undated
b. 13	Mosher, Donal	undated
b. 13	Moss, Leland	1990
b. 14	Mossin, Andrew	1994-1995, undated
b. 14	Mot, Jan	undated
b. 14	Moure, Erin	undated
b. 14	Mossin, Andrew	1993, undated
b. 14	Moxley, Jennifer 7 Folders	1994-2012, undated

b. <b>14</b>	Moyer, Carrie	1994
b. 14	Mulford, Wendy	1989 September 24
b. 14	Mullen, Harryette	1987, undated
b. 14	Mullen, Laura	2003 December 08
b. 14	Murdoc, Johnny "Swat"	undated
b. <b>14</b>	Murphy, Jay 2 Folders	1995-2003, undated
b. 14	Murphy, Sheila E.	1990-1995, undated
b. 14	Murray, Beth	1997-2004, undated
b. 14	Mycue, Edward	1984-1985
b. 14	Myers, John L.	undated
b. 14	Myles, Eileen 2 Folders	1986-1993, undated
b. 14	Nakell, Martin	2003-2004
b. 14	Nava, Michael	undated
b. 14	Naylor, Paul	1995, undated
b. <b>14</b>	Neilson, Melanie	1990-1996
b. 14	Neumeyer, Peter	1999-2004
b. 14	Newlin, Paul	1983 March 25
b. 14	Newmar, Julie	1999 May 06
b. 14	Newton, Ryan	2005-2006, undated
b. 14	Ngai, Sianne	1993-1997, undated
b. 14	Nguyen, Hoa	1997, undated
b. 14	Nguyen, Hoa and Dale Smith	undated
b. <b>14</b>	Nicoloff, Michael	2007, undated
b. 14	Nichols, Miriam	1995-2001, undated
b. 14	Nickoladze, Nick	1996, undated

b. 14	Nicoletta, Daniel	2003
b. 14	Nielson, Al	1995, undated
b.14	Nielson, Melanie	1990-1991, undated
b. 14	Nordeen, Bradford	2008
b.14	Norse, Harold	1987-1991, undated
b. 14	Northener, Will	1990 October 29
b. 14	Notley/Oliver Appeal	1999
b.14	Notley, Alice	1993-1998, undated
b. 14	Noxzema, Johnny	1992-1994, undated
b. 14	Nurudin, Azian	1992
b. 14	NYFA	2002 November 07
b.14	O'Brian, Geoffrey	1990-1997, undated
b. 14	O'Leary, Peter	1996-2007, undated
b. 14	Olin, Jeni	1989, undated
b. 14	Oliver, Douglas	1998 October 21
b. 14	Olson, John	1996-1997
b. 14	Olzinski, Eric	1981 April 05
b. 15	O'Meara, Biff	1994
b. 15	Ondaatje, Michael	1995-1996, undated
b. 15	O'Neill, Jamie	undated
b. 15	Ortiz, Travis	1995–1996
b. 15	Osman, Jena	1993-1996
b. 15	Ott, Gil	1995–1996
b. 15	Oursler, Tony	undated
b. 15	Owens, Richard	2012 July 11
b. 15	Padgett, Ron	undated

b. 15	Palmer, Michael	1991–1998
b. 15	Papoulis, Irene	1981-1983, undated
b. 15	Parkinson, Ariel	undated
b. 15	Pasatieri, Thomas	1994 November 08
b. 15	Patterson, Richard North	1996
b. <b>15</b>	Pavlich, Walter	undated
b. <b>15</b>	Peabody, Richard	1995, undated
b. <b>15</b>	Pelton, Ted	2006 December 21
b. 15	Penberthy, Jenny	1995 June 22
b. 15	Pera, Brian	2000
b.15	Perelman, Bob 2 Folders	1990-1996, undated
b. 15	Perloff, Marjorie	1995
b. 15	Perrizo, James E.	1991
b. <b>15</b>	Persky, Stan	1985–1991
b. <b>15</b>	Peters, Margot	1985 October 23
b. 15 b. 15	Peters, Margot Peters, Nancy	1985 October 23 1993–2005
	<u> </u>	
b. 15	Peters, Nancy	1993–2005 1985-1991,
b. 15 b. 15	Peters, Nancy Peters, Robert	1993–2005 1985-1991, undated
b. 15 b. 15 b. 15	Peters, Nancy Peters, Robert Peterson, Ann	1993-2005 1985-1991, undated 1988-1989
b. 15 b. 15 b. 15 b. 15	Peters, Nancy Peters, Robert  Peterson, Ann Pettet, Simon  Pettibon, Raymond	1993–2005 1985-1991, undated 1988–1989 1993, undated 1991-1992,
b. 15 b. 15 b. 15 b. 15 b. 15	Peters, Nancy Peters, Robert  Peterson, Ann Pettet, Simon  Pettibon, Raymond 4 Folders	1993–2005 1985-1991, undated 1988–1989 1993, undated 1991-1992, undated 1996-1997,
b. 15 b. 15 b. 15 b. 15 b. 15	Peters, Nancy Peters, Robert  Peterson, Ann Pettet, Simon  Pettibon, Raymond 4 Folders  Philip, M. Nourbese	1993–2005 1985-1991, undated 1988–1989 1993, undated 1991-1992, undated 1996-1997, undated
b. 15	Peters, Nancy Peters, Robert  Peterson, Ann Pettet, Simon  Pettibon, Raymond 4 Folders  Phillip, M. Nourbese  Phillips, Frances	1993–2005 1985-1991, undated 1988–1989 1993, undated 1991-1992, undated 1996-1997, undated 1987–1995

b. 15	Pimlott, Justine	2005 December 07
b. 15	Piston, Job	2007 November
b. 15	Place, Vanessa	2014 January 08
b. 15	Porges, Maria	1987
b. 15	Potter, Stephen	1988-1999, undated
b. 15	Potts, Randall	1992-1994
b. <b>15</b>	Powell, Douglas	1995, undated
b. <b>15</b>	Powers, Ann	1991, undated
b. 15	Pradel, Karl	1994-1995, undated
b. 15	Pratt, Minnie Bruce	1989
b. <b>15</b>	Pressler, Charlotte	1994-1996, undated
b. <b>15</b>	Prevallet, Kristin	1994-2003, undated
b. 15	Price, Larry	undated
b. <b>15</b>	Price, Michael	undated
b. <b>15</b>	Pritchett, Patrick	1997–1998
b. <b>15</b>	Pritikin, Renny	2005
b. <b>15</b>	Private Workshop	2007 December
b. 15	Purdy, James	1987-1992, undated
b. <b>15</b>	Putt, Paula	undated
b. <b>15</b>	Quart, Alissa	1998, undated
b. 15	Quartermain, Meredith	2002–2005
b. 15	Quartermain, Peter	1995-2005, undated
b. 15	Quayle, Marilyn	1992 April 02
b. 15	Raphael, Lev 3 Folders	1977-1993, undated
b. 15	Ratch, Jerry	1985-1986, undated

b. 15	Ratcliffe, Michael	1985-1986, undated
b. 15	Ratcliffe, Stephen	1987-1994, undated
b. 16	Rattray, David	1992
b. <b>16</b>	Raworth, Tom	1988-2000, undated
b. 16	Ray, Charles	undated
b. <b>16</b>	Ray, Rex	1995-2000, undated
b. 16	Raynor, Debbie	1987 July 08
b. 16	Raynor, Debbie and Jim	undated
b. 16	Redl, Harry	1996, undated
b. <b>16</b>	Reed, Pat	1985 December 02
b. <b>16</b>	Reed, Paul	1987-1995, undated
b. 16	Reed, Russell	2005, undated
b. 16	Regan, Matthias	1999, undated
b. 16	Rehm, Pam	1994, undated
b. <b>16</b>	Reichman, Brett	1997-2008, undated
b. 16	Reigns, Steven	2006, undated
b. 16	Reiner, Christopher	1992
b. 16	Renwick, Vanessa	1993
b. 16	Retallack, Joan	2004-2005
b. 16	Revell, Donald	undated
b. <b>16</b>	Ricard, Rene	1990-2012, undated
b.16	Riches, Fr. Pierre	1992 November 10
b. 16	Rickert, Paul	1990 October 05
b.16	Riker, Ann	1981-1991, undated
b. 16	Riley, Blake	2002, undated

b. <b>16</b>	Rinder, Larry	1992-1998, undated
b. 16	Roberts, Jim	1999
b. 16	Roberts, Lawrence	1990-1992, undated
b. 16	Roberts, Suzi	1992, undated
b. 16	Robertson, Lisa	1989-2008, undated
b. 16	Robinson, Elizabeth	1991-1995, undated
b. 16	Robinson, Kit	1989-2003, undated
b. <b>16</b>	Roche, Thomas	undated
b. <b>16</b>	Rodefer, Stephen	1986-1988, undated
b. 16	Rodin, Renee	1992, undated
b. <b>16</b>	Rodney, Janet	1990 October 13
b. <b>16</b>	Roeseler, Karl	1995 June 10
b. 16	Rollman, Michelle	1993-2007, undated
b. 16	Rondinone, Ugo	2012, undated
b. <b>16</b>	Ronell, Avital	1995
b. <b>16</b>	Ronk, Martha	1992
b. 16	Rorem, Ned	1988-1989
b. 16	Rosa, Francesca 2 Folders	1982-1993, undated
b. 16	Rosenfield, Kim	1993-2004, undated
b. 16	Rosenthal, Irving	undated
b. <b>16</b>	Rosenwasser, Rena	2003 December 26
b. <b>16</b>	Rosenzweig, Phyllis	1990-2004, undated
b. 16	Ross, George	undated
b. <b>16</b>	Rose, Sheree	undated

b. 16	Ross, Joe	1993-1994
b. 16	Ross, TC	undated
b. <b>16</b>	Rotenberg, Bettina 2 Folders	1989-1996, undated
b. 16	Roth, Cindy	1989-1990, undated
b. <b>16</b>	Rothenberg, Jerome	1995 July 25
b. <b>16</b>	Rothschild, Doug	1991
b. <b>16</b>	Roundy, Richard	1995
b. 16	Roy, Camille 2 Folders	1984-1995, undated
b. <b>16</b>	Royet-Journoud, Claude	1996-1997, undated
b. <b>16</b>	Russell, Arthur	1977-2006, undated
b. 16	Russell, Christopher 2 Folders	2004, undated
b. 16	Russell, John	undated
5. 10		
b. 16	Ryan, Tracy	1994
b. 16	Ryan, Tracy	1994 1998 September
b. 16 b. 16	Ryan, Tracy Sabino, Osvaldo	1994 1998 September 21
b. 16 b. 16 b. 16	Ryan, Tracy Sabino, Osvaldo Saidenberg, Jocelyn	1994 1998 September 21 1996, undated
b. 16 b. 16 b. 16 b. 16	Ryan, Tracy Sabino, Osvaldo Saidenberg, Jocelyn Sakkis, John	1994 1998 September 21 1996, undated undated 1995-1996,
b. 16 b. 16 b. 16 b. 16 b. 16	Ryan, Tracy Sabino, Osvaldo Saidenberg, Jocelyn Sakkis, John Salerno, Mark	1994 1998 September 21 1996, undated undated 1995-1996, undated
b. 16 b. 16 b. 16 b. 16 b. 16 b. 16	Ryan, Tracy Sabino, Osvaldo Saidenberg, Jocelyn Sakkis, John Salerno, Mark SF Camerawork	1994 1998 September 21 1996, undated undated 1995-1996, undated 1989, undated
b. 16	Ryan, Tracy Sabino, Osvaldo Saidenberg, Jocelyn Sakkis, John Salerno, Mark SF Camerawork Sand, Kaia	1994 1998 September 21 1996, undated undated 1995-1996, undated 1989, undated 2004, undated 1989-1993,
b. 16	Ryan, Tracy Sabino, Osvaldo Saidenberg, Jocelyn Sakkis, John Salerno, Mark SF Camerawork Sand, Kaia Santiago, Sergio	1994 1998 September 21 1996, undated undated 1995-1996, undated 1989, undated 2004, undated 1989-1993, undated
b. 16	Ryan, Tracy Sabino, Osvaldo Saidenberg, Jocelyn Sakkis, John Salerno, Mark SF Camerawork Sand, Kaia Santiago, Sergio Saren, Dru Scalapino, Leslie	1994 1998 September 21 1996, undated undated 1995-1996, undated 1989, undated 2004, undated 1989-1993, undated 1995 July 05 1987-2006,

b. 17	Schaffner, Igrid	2007
b. 17	Schelling, Andrew	2003-2006, undated
b. 17	Schimel, Lawrence	1995-1998, undated
b. 17	Schlagel, Anthony	1992, undated
b. 17	Schlesinger	2008, undated
b. 17	Scholder, Amy	1989-1993, undated
b. 17	Schulman, Sarah	1989-2005, undated
b. 17	Schultz, Charles M.	1997 June 27
b. 17	Schultz, Fritz	1989-1996, undated
b. 17	Schultz, Kathy Lou	1993-1996, undated
b. 17	Schultz, Susan	1996, undated
b. 17	Schuyler, James	1987, undated
b. 17	Schwartz, Jay	1995, undated
b. 17	Schwartz, Leonard	1992 January 21
b. 17	Schwemer, Armand	1991 March 22
b. <b>17</b>	Scobel, Jenny	1994 December 05
b. 17	Scott, Gail	1993-2001, undated
b. 17	Scott, Ramsey	2008, undated
b. 17	Scott, Travers 2 Folders	1995-2003, undated
b. 17	Seaton, Peter	1996, undated
b. 17	Secor, Kyle	1988, undated
b. 17	Sedaris, David	1990, undated
b. 17	Seifer, Jon	1987, undated
b. 17	Selby, Spencer	1991-1992, undated
b. 17	Selerie, Gavin	1988

b. 17	Selwyn, Herb	2004, undated
b. 17	Servin, Jacques	undated
b. 17	Shalom, Todd	undated
b. 17	Shapazian, Robert	1989, undated
b. <b>17</b>	Shaviro, Steve	1981-1995, undated
b. 17	Shaw, Francie	2005
b. 17	Shaw, Jim	1994 August 11
b. 17	Shaw, Lytle	1998, undated
b. 17	Shaw, Nancy	1993 February 18
b. 17	Sheehan, David	1982-1983
b. 17	Sheppard, Robert	1995
b. <b>17</b>	Sher, Gail	1985-1987, undated
b. 17	Sherburne, Philip	1996 November 20
b. 17	Shimasaki, Paul	1982-1989, undated
b. <b>17</b>	Shurin, Aaron	1984-1997, undated
b. 17	Sigo, Cedar	1997-2004, undated
b. 17	Sikelianos, Eleni	1993-1997, undated
b. 17	Silberman, Steve	1985, undated
b. 17	Silliman, Ron	1995, undated
b. 17	Silverberg, Ira	1991–1993
b. 17	Simmons, Steve	1993, undated
b. 17	Simpson, Megan	1989-1992, undated
b. 17	Singer, Leslie 2 Folders	1992-1994, undated
b. 17	Singleton, Giovanni	undated
b. 17	Skelley, Jack	undated

b. 17	Slattery-Hunt, Liam (2 folders)	1984, undated
b. 17	Slettery-Hunt, Liam	1984
b. 17	Slosek, Michael	2006, undated
b. 17	Smithtown Sizzler	1974-1980, undated
b. 17	Skinner, Jimmy	1988-1989
b. 17	Skinker, Will	2007 January
b. 17	Sloan, Margy	1987, undated
b. 17	Smith, Charles	1995 September 13
b. 17	Smith, Colin	1991-1992, undated
b. 17	Smith, Dale	1995-1997, undated
b. 17	Smith, Ed	1985-1987
b. 17	Smith, Gail	1980
b. 17	Smith, Gail / John Mascaro	1985-1986, undated
b. 17	Smith, Logan Ryan	2004
b. 17	Smith, Rod	1992-1994, undated
b. 17	Smith, Wayne	undated
b. 17	Smith Nash, Susan	undated
b. 17	Smithson, Gary	undated
b. 17	Smock, Ann 2 Folders	1987-1992, undated
b. 17	Smoler, Michael	2004, undated
b. 17	Smukler, Linda	undated
b. 17	Snell, Roger	1998 May 08
b. 17	Snyder, Gary	1993 April 17
b. 17	Soltesz, Natty	2011, undated
b. 17	Sonbert, Warren	undated
b. 18	Southern Exposure Gallery	1991 June 05

b. 18	Spahr, Juliana 2 Folders	1992-1995, undated
b. 18	Sparks, Amy	1992-1993, undated
b. 18	Spring, Justin	2003
b. 18	Stadler, Matthew	1990-2006, undated
b. 18	Stambolian, George	1985-1991, undated
b. 18	Stanley, George	1984-1995, undated
b. 18	Stark, Frances	undated
b. 18	Stavrides, Marie K.	1974-1988
b. 18	Stecopoulos, Eleni	undated
b. 18	Stein, Suzanne	2000-2004, undated
b. 18	Steinbrecher, Matthew	2014 January 06
b. 18	Steiner, Susan	1985 September 10
b. 18	Stephenson, Ann	2006-2007, undated
b. 18	Stewart, Seth	1997-2014
b. 18	Strang, Brian	1996-1997, undated
h 10		undated
b. <b>18</b>	Strang, Catriona	1992-1993, undated
b. 18	Strang, Catriona Strieber, Whitley	1992-1993,
		1992-1993, undated
b. 18	Strieber, Whitley	1992-1993, undated 1988 1990-1993,
b. 18 b. 18	Strieber, Whitley Stoffolino, Chris	1992-1993, undated 1988 1990-1993, undated
b. 18 b. 18 b. 18	Strieber, Whitley Stoffolino, Chris Stuart, Gaby	1992-1993, undated 1988 1990-1993, undated 1993
b. 18 b. 18 b. 18 b. 18	Strieber, Whitley Stoffolino, Chris Stuart, Gaby Suits, Arthur Sullivan, Gary	1992-1993, undated 1988 1990-1993, undated 1993 1999 October 03
b. 18 b. 18 b. 18 b. 18 b. 18	Strieber, Whitley Stoffolino, Chris Stuart, Gaby Suits, Arthur Sullivan, Gary 2 Folders	1992-1993, undated 1988 1990-1993, undated 1993 1999 October 03 1991-1993, undated
b. 18 b. 18 b. 18 b. 18 b. 18 b. 18	Strieber, Whitley Stoffolino, Chris Stuart, Gaby Suits, Arthur Sullivan, Gary 2 Folders Sumell, Matt	1992-1993, undated 1988 1990-1993, undated 1993 1999 October 03 1991-1993, undated undated

b. 18	Susann, Jacqueline	undated
b. 18	Sussman, Elizabeth	1992 April 01
b. 18	Sweeney, Chad	undated
b. 18	Swenson, Cole	1988-1994, undated
b. 18	Sycamore, Matt Bernstein	undated
b. 18	Szymanski, Zak	undated
b. 18	Taggert, John	1991 January 05
b. 18	Tagett, Richard	2006-2008
b. 18	Tang, Sikay	undated
b. 18	Tangredi, Frank	1982-1983
b. 18	Tam, Nathaniel	1995, undated
b. 18	Tarver, John	1996, undated
b. 18	Taylor, Brigham	1994
b. 18	Taylor, Elizabeth	undated
b. 18	Taylor, James	1998, undated
b. 18	Taylor, Steven	2003 July 13
b. 18	Tea, Michelle	2005 November
b.18	Tejada, Roberto	2003 December 08
b. 18	Templeton, Fiona	1992-1997, undated
b. 18	Terrell, Matthew	undated
b. 18	Thibodeaux, Sunnylyn	2008, undated
b. 18	Thomas, Lorenzo	undated
b. 18	Thompson, Catherine Mary ("Kate")	1981 May 06
b. 18	Thompson, Thomas	1994, undated
b. 18	Tierney, Karl	undated
b.18	Tillman, Lynne	1987-1998, undated
b. 18	Tills, Stephen	1995, undated
b. 18	Timmons, Susie	1987, undated

b. 18	Tinnin, Celia	1990, undated
b. 18	Tipping, Richard	1994, undated
b. 18	Tomkiw, Lydia	1989 April 29
b. 18	Torra, Joseph	1992-1996, undated
b. 18	Torregian, Sotere	2005 August 20
b. 18	Toscano, Rodrigo	1995, undated
b. 18	Townsend, Jamie	undated
b. 18	Toxell, Jane	1990, undated
b. 18	Trachtenberg, Amy	undated
b. 18	Trachtenberg, Paul	1986
b. 18	Treleaven, Scott	2009 November
b. 18	Tremblay McGaw, Robin	1996, undated
b. 18	Trinidad, David 2 Folders	1985-1993, undated
b. 18	Tu, Hung Q.	1995-1996, undated
b. 18	Tupitsyn, Masha	2007 August 09
b. 18	Turner, Michael	undated
b. 18	Tushinski, Jim	1997 April
b. 18	Twersky, Lori	1985
b. 18	Tyrkus, Michael	1996 January 06
b. 18	Tysh, Chris	1987, undated
b. 18	Tyson, Nicola	1994, undated
b. 18	Underwood, Jane	1987, undated
b. 18	Vacin, Eric	undated
b. 18	van Buskirk, Jim	1994
b. 18	Valente, Peter	1994-1998, undated
b. 19	Vena-Mondt, Carol	1990-1991, undated
b. 19	Veronese, David 2 Folders	1991-1997, undated

b. 19	Viegener, Matias	1988-1991, undated
b. 19	Vincent, John Emil	undated
b. 19	Vining, Donald	undated
b. 19	Virga, Vincent	1983-1989, undated
b. 19	Vogel, Traci	2005, undated
b. 19	Vose, Julia	1987 July 07
b. 19	Wade, Valerie	2008 July 21
b. 19	Wagner, James	2001–2002
b. 19	Wagstaff, Christopher	1994-2010, undated
b. 19	Waldman, Anne	1998-2008, undated
b. 19	Waldrop, Keith	2000, undated
b. 19	Waldrop, Rosmarie	1987-1996, undated
b. 19	Wall, Tom	1995, undated
b. 19	Wallace, Jan	undated
b. 19	Wallace, Mark	1992-1994, undated
b. 19	Wallin, Michael	1990
b. 19	Walters, Minette	1998
b. 19	Ward, Dana	undated
b. 19	Ward, Diane	undated
b. 19	Warland, Betsy	1985, undated
b. 19	Warren, Alli	2005 November 13
b. 19	Waters, John	1985-2004, undated
b. 19	Watsky, Paul	undated
b. 19	Watson, Scott	1996-2004, undated
b. 19	Watson, Steven	2004 December 28

b. 19	Watten, Barrett 2 Folders	1987-1994, undated
b. 19	Watts, Charles	1994-1996, undated
b. 19	Weber, Lenora Mattingly	undated
b. 19	Weeks, Laurie	1992-1998, undated
b. 19	Weiner, Hannah	1989-1990, undated
b. 19	Weiser, Karen	2014
b. 19	Weiss, Jono	1992-1993, undated
b. 19	Weiss, Ruth	2008 September 28
b. 19	Weissman, Benjamin	1985-1987, undated
b. 19	Welish, Marjorie	undated
b. 19	Welt, Bernard	1987-2000, undated
b. 19	Weltner, Peter	1993-1996, undated
b. 19	West, Donna	1994 December 19
b. 19	Westmoreland, Joe	1993-1995, undated
b. 19	Whalen, Philip	undated
b. 19	Wheeler, Liz	1983-1990, undated
b. 19	Wheeler, Susan	1991, undated
b. 19	White Columns Exhibition 2006	2006, undated
b. 19	White, Edmund	1990-1997, undated
b. 19	White, Judy	1981 March 08
b. 19	Whitmore, George	1988, undated
b. <b>19</b>	Whitney, David	1988-2005, undated

b. <b>19</b>	Wieners, John	1989-2007, undated
b. 19	Wildanger, Geoffrey	2014 March
b. 19	Wilde, Meta D.	1988-1989
b. 19	Wilkinson, John	1985, undated
b. 19	Williams, Jonathan	1991
b. 19	Williams, Michael	undated
b. 19	Williams, Ron	1983 June 28
b. 19	Williams, Tyrone	2002, undated
b. 19	Willis, Danielle	undated
b. 19	Willis, Elizabeth	1994-1999, undated
b. 19	Willkie, Philip 2 Folders	1984-1990, undated
b. 19	Wills, Garry	1998 February 18
b. 19	Wilson, Grant	1993 Ocotober 07
b. 19	Windham, Donald	1988, undated
b. 19 b. 19	Windham, Donald Windham, Donald and Sandy Campbell	1988, undated undated
b. 19	Windham, Donald and Sandy Campbell	undated 1995-1999,
b. 19 b. 19	Windham, Donald and Sandy Campbell Wing, Alicia	undated 1995-1999, undated
b. 19 b. 19 b. 19	Windham, Donald and Sandy Campbell Wing, Alicia Witchey, Alan	undated 1995-1999, undated undated
b. 19 b. 19 b. 19 b. 19	Windham, Donald and Sandy Campbell Wing, Alicia Witchey, Alan Wolf, Christa	undated 1995-1999, undated undated 1993
b. 19 b. 19 b. 19 b. 19 b. 19	Windham, Donald and Sandy Campbell Wing, Alicia Witchey, Alan Wolf, Christa Wolf, Manfred	undated  1995-1999, undated  undated  1993  1994-2001, undated
b. 19	Windham, Donald and Sandy Campbell Wing, Alicia Witchey, Alan Wolf, Christa Wolf, Manfred Wolsak, Melissa Wong, Erwin	undated  1995-1999, undated  undated  1993  1994-2001, undated  undated  1982-1990,
b. 19	Windham, Donald and Sandy Campbell Wing, Alicia Witchey, Alan Wolf, Christa Wolf, Manfred Wolsak, Melissa Wong, Erwin 2 Folders	undated  1995-1999, undated  undated  1993  1994-2001, undated  undated  1982-1990, undated
b. 19	Windham, Donald and Sandy Campbell Wing, Alicia Witchey, Alan Wolf, Christa Wolf, Manfred Wolsak, Melissa Wong, Erwin 2 Folders Wright, Jay	undated  1995-1999, undated  undated  1993  1994-2001, undated  undated  1982-1990, undated  2003, undated
b. 19	Windham, Donald and Sandy Campbell Wing, Alicia Witchey, Alan Wolf, Christa Wolf, Manfred Wolsak, Melissa Wong, Erwin 2 Folders Wright, Jay Yackulic, Will	undated  1995-1999, undated  undated  1993  1994-2001, undated  undated  1982-1990, undated  2003, undated  undated

b. <b>19</b>	Young, Elizabeth	1993 May 12
b. 20	Young, Geoff	1989-1993
b. 20	Yuhas, Daniel	1998, undated
b. 20	Zapruder, Matthew	2009 May 27
b. 20	Zawacki, Andrew	2010 June 28
b. 20	Zorker, Jordon	1993 March 11
b. 20	Zorn, John	undated
b. 20	Zukowski, Peter	1995 August 29
b. 20	Zurawski, Magdalena	1991-1994, undated
b. 20	Unidentified 12 Folders	1983-1999, undated
	Additional correspondence	
b. 21	A-L (154 folders)	1978-2015, undated
b. 22	M-Y (116 folders)	1983-2015, undated
b. 23	Miscellaneous (8 folders)	1995-2014, undated
b. 24	Miscellaneous (6 folders)	1982-2014, undated
b. 25	A-W (104 folders)	1977-2015, undated

# Series II: Writings, 1952-2014

3.21 linear feet (4 boxes)

#### **Published works**

1.04	undated
b. 26 Kevin Killian, Argento Series (Krupskaya, 2001) 2 Folders	2000, undated
b. 26 Kevin Killian, Bedrooms Have Windows (Amethyst Press, 1990) 5 Folders	1989-1998, undated
b. 26 Dody Bellamy, Broken English (Meow, 1996)	undated
b. 26 Dody Bellamy, Cunt-Ups (Tender Buttons, 2002)	undated
b. 26 Dody Bellamy, "The Debbies I Have Known" (Feminist Studies, Vol. ro, no. 2, Summer 1984) 2 Folders	1984-1991, undated
b. 26 Dody Bellamy, Feminine Hijinx (Hanuman, 1991) 3 Folders	1990, undated
b. 26 Dody Bellamy, Hallucinations (Meow, 1997) 2 Folders	undated
b. 26 Kevin Killian, I Cry Like A Baby (Painted Leaf Press, 2001) 2 Folders	2000, undated
b. 26 Kevin Killian, Impossible Princess (City Lights, 2009)	2008, undated
b. 26 Dody Bellamy, The Letters of Mina Harker (University of Wisconsin Press, 2004)	
b. 26 4 July 79	undated
b. 26 Bruce	undated
b. 26 Days Without Someone	1988-1989, undated
b. 26 Dear Bill	1989-1990, undated
b. 26 Dear Cassandra	1992, undated
b. 26 Dear David 2 Folders	1992
b. 26 Dear Gail 3 Folders	1992, undated
b. 26 Dear Laurie	1993
b. 26 Dear Leslie	1991
	1991 June 09

Published works > Dody Bellamy, The Letters of Mina Harker (University of Wisconsi [...] (continued)

b. 26	Dear Patrick	1991
b. 26	Dear Raymond	1992
b. 26	Dear Sam	1993 January 28
b. 26	December 2 1985	1985 December 02
b. 26	July 13, 1985 (Kevin)	1985 July 13
b. 26	June 7, 1986 (To: Dr van Helsing)	1986, undated
b. 26	Kevin	1985, undated
b. 26	Kevin/ Van Helsing	1985, undated
b. <b>26</b>	Mina - Word Processor	1985-1989, undated
b. 26	July 21 1985	1985 July 21
b. 26	September 15, 1985 (Van Helsing)	1985 September 15
b. <b>26</b>	Drafts	1985-1986, undated
b. <b>26</b>	The Letters of Mina Harker Original Gallies 2 Folders	undated
b. 26	Mina Harker Royalties	2012
b. 26	The Letters of Mina Harker Contract	undated
b. 26	Kevin Killian, Little Men (Hard Press, 1996)	1996, undated
b. <b>26</b>	Dodie Bellamy, Real: The Letters of Mina Harker and Sam D'Allesandro (Talisman House, 1994)	undated
b. <b>26</b>	Kevin Killian, Shy (Crossing Press, 1989) 5 Folders	1989-2005
b. 26	Kevin Killian and Leslie Scalapino, Stone Marmalade (Singing Horse Press, 1996) 2 Folders	undated
b. 26	Kevin Killian, Tagged: Variations on a Theme (Gravity and Trajectory, 2013) <i>5 Folders</i>	2012, undated
b. 26	Kevin Killian, Tweaky Village (Wonder, 2014) 2 Folders	undated
Unp	published works	
b. 27	1965-A Novel 4 Folders	undated

b. 27	Able Builing Maintenance Company	1982-1986, undated
b. 27	At the Sizzler	undated
b. 27	Baby Auden, A Sex Memoir	1984, undated
b. 27	Benefit	undated
b. 27	Biography	undated
b. 27	Blackmail 26 Folders  Chapter titles, as recorded on folders by KK and DB: "Suffragette", "Midnight", "Carey", "Icicle on the Beach", "The Yellow Supper", "A Little Classical Music for your Kids", "Lovelita Mann", "Moth to a Flame", "Calling Sister Midnight", "The White God", "Wild Chocolate", "It's the Volcanoe", "Negroes in the Snow", "Androgynes", "The New Rythum", "Time to Unfreeze", "In Graham Greene", "BreakfastWith and Iron", "Sister Midnight", "Anticipation", "I'll Put on Some Silver", "Ishtar", "Another Time", "Rendezvouse with a Swede".	undated
b. 27	Jimmy	undated
b. 27	Celia	undated
b. 27	Gunther	undated
b. 27	Julie	undated
b. 27	Paula	undated
b. 27	Boogie the Wonderland	undated
b. 27	Hanna	undated
b. 27	Joe	undated
b. 27	Harry	undated
b. 27	Karen	undated
b. 27	Charlie	undated
b. 27	Phillip	undated
b. 27	"I Love New York"	undated
b. 27	"Especially in the Evening"	undated
b. 27	Chili	undated
b. 27	Jacob	undated
b. 27	Slam Book 1979	undated
b. 27	Germaine	undated
b. 27	Nick and Cherie	undated

b. 27	Shakespeare Mansions	undated
b. 27	Michelle	undated
b. 27	Mrs. Frazier	undated
b. 27	Louise	undated
b. 27	Keith Jr	undated
b. 27	Bruno	undated
b. 27	Wally	undated
b. 27	Katherine Anne Porter	undated
b. 27	Mr. Sluggo	undated
b. 27	Louie	undated
b. 27	Mary Lou	undated
b. 27	Veronica	undated
b. 27	Peter	undated
b. 27	"Everybody is a Star"	undated
b. 27	Bernard Bacon	undated
b. 27	Michael	undated
b. 27	Souline	undated
b. 27	Poor Professor Higgins	undated
b. 27	Ruby	undated
b. 27	Kiernan 2 Folders	undated
b. 27	Blackout	undated
b. 27	Jimmy and Karen	undated
b. 27	Paula and Chili	undated
b. 27	Untitled	undated
b. 27	The Child 14 Folders Chapter titles, as noted by KK and DB: "Variations on a Dream", "Picnic", "While you Here do Snoring Lie", "College Girl", "Gimme Splendor", "Stray Cat Blues", "Miscarriage", "Something Natureal But Very Childish", "Hay Fever", "Cymbeline", "Marriage", "Promised Land"	undated
b. 27	Cigarette	undated

b. 27	Bacher, Lutz	1990-1993, undated
b. 27	Cruising	undated
b. 28	Dive	undated
b. 28	Do the Hustle	undated
b. 28	The Falcon Maltese	undated
b. 28	Fascination	undated
b. 28	Gunther I Need You	undated
b. 28	Hotline to Heaven	undated
b. 28	The Human Comedy	undated
b. 28	In Every Dream Home - A Heartache	undated
b. 28	Jimmy and Karen	undated
b. 28	Knock on Wood	undated
b. 28	Kong 2 Folders	undated
b. 28	Little Towels	undated
b. 28	The Making of	undated
b. 28	Marnie and Monotheism (poem)	undated
b. 28	The Mayonaise Jar 2 Folders	undated
b. 28	Milford Haven	undated
b. 28	Michael Jackson	undated
b. 28	Mistaken Identity (Chapter 13)	undated
b. 28	Narcissa 2 Folders	undated
b. 28	Ouija Poem Wirtten by KK and 36 others	undated
b. 28	The Old Wives Tale	undated
b. 28	Our Mutual Friend	undated
b. 28	Pickpocket/Poetryms	undated
b. 28	Rebel Rebel 2 Folders	undated
b. 28	Reptilicus 2 Folders	undated

b. 28	The Second Chances: A Novel	undated
b. 28	Secret Garden	undated
b. 28	September	undated
b. 28	Sleeping Head	undated
b. 28	Snoring	undated
b. 28	Something Good	undated
b. 28	Sorrow	undated
b. 28	Subterranean	undated
b. 28	Tell	undated
b. 28	Thank Your Lucky Stars (poem)	undated
b. 28	There But for the Grace of God Go I	undated
b. 28	The Total Expression	undated
b. 28	The Touch	undated
b. 28	Universal Solider	undated
b. 28	Vampire Paragraphs	undated
b. 28	Vampire - Old Stuff to Collage	undated
b. 28	Vampire - Extra Xeroxes	undated
b. 28	White Rose	undated
b. 28	Wired	undated
b. 28	Wow Wow Wow (original)	undated
b. 28	Poems 1975	undated
b. 28	Kevin Killian - Unsorted Poems	undated
b. 28	Writings	1969
b. 28	Unidentified 5 Folders	undated
b. 28	Unmailed	undated
b. 28	Valentines 5 Folders	undated
b. 28	Tweaky Village, Original	undated
b. 28	Shadow Side, Original	undated
b. 28	Shadow Side, Drafts	undated

b. 28	My Mestiny, Original	undated
b. 28	I Know the Truth, Original	undated
b. 28	A Mental Melange of Melodic Memories, Original	undated
b. 28	Pink Dreams, Original	undated
b. 28	Gift Outright, Chapbook	undated
b. 29	Bellamy-Lutz Bacher Collaboration	1993
b. 29	Allen Dynasty 2 Folders	undated
b. 29	Poetry Manuscripts 2 Folders	undated

# Series III: Professional papers, 1941, 1979–2015

8.17 linear feet (8 boxes)

b. <b>30</b>	Essays, Talks, Introductions, Articles 59 Folders	1979-2013, undated
b. 30	Mirage / No Apologies 35 Folders	1983-1985, undated
b. 31	Mirage 85 Folders	1989-1998, undated
b. 32	Mirage 88 Folders	1989-2009, undated
b. 33	Work And Career 60 Folders	1984-2015, undated
b. 34	Blaser Moon	undated
b. 35	Work And Career 86 Folders	1941-2015, undated
b. <b>36</b>	Work And Career 72 Folders	1999-2013, undated
b. 37	Work And Career 108 Folders	1984-2008, undated

## Series IV: Research files, 1977-2009

8.88 linear feet (9 boxes)

	Research on Sam D'Allesandro	1977-2009, undated
b. 38	Research files 18 Folders	1977-2009, undated
b. 39	Photograph of Bryan Ferry  Photograph was removed from frame, but is permanently adhered to glass.  Handle with care.	undated
b. 40	Research files	undated
b. 41	Research files	undated
	Research on Jack Spicer	
	Research Files	
b. 42	Abbot, Keith	90 November 30
b. 42	Ackerman, Gerald 4 Folders	1991-1998, undated
b. 42	Jerry Ackerman's letters to R. Duncan	1948, undated
b. 42	Adam, Helen	
b. 42	Fran and George Stanley [photo]	undated
b. 42	George Stanley [photo]	undated
b. 42	Jack Spicer from "The House that Jack Built" [photo]	undated
b. 42	Lew Ellingham [photo]	undated
b. 42	James Alexander [photo]	undated
b. 42	Maidens [photo]	undated
b. 42	Ingram-Merrill Award	1963-1964, undated
b. 42	Initiation to the Magic Workshop	undated
b. 42	Albon, George	2009, undated
b. 42	Alexander, Jim to Helen Adam	1960, undated
b. 42	Alexander, Paul 2 Folders	1986-1997, undated
b. 42	Alexander, Paul Bill Brodecky Buzz Gallery Memoir	2002, undated
b. 42	Allen, Donald 17 Folders	1957-2003, undated

b. 42	Donald Allen to Spicer March 23, 1952	1952 March 23
b. 42	Don Allen to Robin Blaser	1956-1959, undated
b. 42	Alvarez, David Menendez, notes on Spicer's THE CLOCKS	2009, undated
b. 42	Ammons, A. R.	1997 January 03
b. 42	Anderson, Jack	1991, undated
b. 42	Aquatic Park [photo]	undated
b. 42	Aurenhahn Press	1962-1965, undated
b. 42	Austin, Edgar	
b. 42	Spicer exhausted negative [photo]	undated
b. 42	Jack Spicer [photo]	undated
b. 42	Bancroft Library	
b. 42	Spicer work, Bancroft Library 8 Folders	1957-2007, undated
b. 42	Permissions 3 Folders	2004-2008, undated
b. 42	Spicer, Billy the Kid poster request to Susan Snyder	2008 April 28
b. 42 b. 42	Spicer, Billy the Kid poster request to Susan Snyder  Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]	2008 April 28 1990–1991
		<u> </u>
b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]	1990-1991
b. 42 b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones] Basinski, Michael	1990–1991 2007, undated
b. 42 b. 42 b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]  Basinski, Michael  Beat Scene	1990–1991 2007, undated Winter 2003
b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]  Basinski, Michael  Beat Scene  Benson, Robert	1990–1991 2007, undated Winter 2003
b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]  Basinski, Michael  Beat Scene  Benson, Robert  Berg, Robert	1990-1991 2007, undated Winter 2003 1992 August 13
b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]  Basinski, Michael  Beat Scene  Benson, Robert  Berg, Robert  Diary, 1958, 1959-1961	1990–1991 2007, undated Winter 2003 1992 August 13
b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]  Basinski, Michael  Beat Scene  Benson, Robert  Berg, Robert  Diary, 1958, 1959·1961  Grand Opening 6 Gallery [photo]	1990–1991 2007, undated Winter 2003 1992 August 13 1958–1961 undated
b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]  Basinski, Michael  Beat Scene  Benson, Robert  Berg, Robert  Diary, 1958, 1959· 1961  Grand Opening 6 Gallery [photo]  Frost and Field [photo]	1990–1991 2007, undated Winter 2003 1992 August 13 1958–1961 undated undated
b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]  Basinski, Michael  Beat Scene  Benson, Robert  Berg, Robert  Diary, 1958, 1959-1961  Grand Opening 6 Gallery [photo]  Frost and Field [photo]  Ron Primack [photo]	1990–1991 2007, undated Winter 2003 1992 August 13 1958–1961 undated undated undated
b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42 b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]  Basinski, Michael  Beat Scene  Benson, Robert  Berg, Robert  Diary, 1958, 1959-1961  Grand Opening 6 Gallery [photo]  Frost and Field [photo]  Ron Primack [photo]  Seance negatives [photo]	1990–1991 2007, undated Winter 2003 1992 August 13 1958–1961 undated undated undated undated undated
b. 42	Baraka, Amiri [Le Roi Jones]  Basinski, Michael  Beat Scene  Benson, Robert  Berg, Robert  Diary, 1958, 1959-1961  Grand Opening 6 Gallery [photo]  Frost and Field [photo]  Ron Primack [photo]  Seance negatives [photo]  Spicer at 6 Gallery opening [photo]	1990–1991 2007, undated Winter 2003 1992 August 13 1958–1961 undated undated undated undated undated undated

b. 42	Berkeley Daily Planet (Spicer Article)	2007 September
b. 42	Bertholf, Robert J. 5 Folders	1990-1992, undated
b. 42	Bester, Alfred	1997-1998, undated
b. 42	Blackburn, Paul	1965 August 17
b. 42	Blaser, Robin 10 Folders	1990-2003, undated
b. 42, 42	To Donald Allen	1959, 1991
b. 42	Tributes on his 70th birthday solicited by Kevin Killian	1995, undated
b. 42	The Recovery of the Public World conference 1995	1995, undated
b. 42	Letters to Duncan	1960-1965, undated
b. 42	Robin Blaser and Charles Olson	1995 June
b. 42	3 Evenings in Provence	1995
b. 42	Blaser/Spicer, "A Semperealistic Poem for Jo Miles"	undated
b. 42	Pretty Please	undated
b. 42	Borregaard, Ebbe / Robert Duncan quarrel	1961, undated
b. 42	Bottone, Gary (Jack Spicer in Minneapolis, negative) [photo]	undated
b. 42	Boundary II Spicer materials	1977 Fall
b. 42	Bowerings, George 4 Folders	1996-2007, undated
b. 42	Bowker, Kent <i>4 Folders</i>	1998-2001, undated
b. 42	Spicer/Cafe negative [photo]	undated
b. 42	Spicer/beach negative [photo]	undated
b. 42	Car Photo negative [photo]	undated
b. 42	Spicer/Duncan/bed negative [photo]	1998, undated
b. 42	Boyd, Bruce (materials)	1990, undated
b. 42	Brautigan, Richard (materials)	1990, undated
b. 42	Brito, Manuel 2 Folders	1992, undated
b. 42	Brockway, Lyn	1990 December 31

b. 42	Broderick, John (SUN SPOTS from Bancroft Spicer papers)	1965, undated
b. 42	Brodwcky, Bill	2013 December 18
b. 42	Bromige, David	1990, undated
b. 42	Interview in ARSHILE	undated
b. 42	Broughton, James 6 Folders	1988-1999, undated
b. 43	Brower, David	1991 February 04
b. 43	Brown University (Eigner Lorca)	1958, undated
b. 43	Burns, Wayne	1991 August 13
b. 43	Burton, Hilda	1991
b. 43	Button, John (to Robin Blaser 1961)	1961
b. 43	California Librarian	1970 October
b. 43	Cerruti, Laura	2007 November 05
b. 43	Chicago Review	1997, undated
b. 43	Chugg, Gail	1991 July 07
b. 43	Spicer/Chugg, Questions about Heads of the Town	undated
b. 43	Coleman, Victor	1996 December 16
b. 43	Collapse material	undated
b. 43	Collected Jack Spicer (Readers Reports for new CJS)	2007, undated
b. 43	Columbia University Press	1993
b. 43	Conjunctions	1992, undated
b. 43	Corman, Cid	1990
b. 43	Creeley, Robert 3 Folders	1991-1998, undated
b. 43	Robert Creeley/Jack Spicer	1955, undated
b. 43	Kevin Ray (Creeley's Letters to Spicer)	1991 May 15
b. 43	Davidson, Michael	1994, undated
b. 43	Day, Wesley	1991–1992
b. 43	DeBeck, Brian	2008 January 31
b. 43	Delany, Samuel R.	1997

b. 43	De Gruttola, Raffael 3 Folders	1991-1992, undated
b. 43	de Thassy, Eugene to Blaser and Spicer, Dec 1955	1955 December
b. <b>43</b>	Devlin, James	1990 November 09
b. 43	Diaman, NA	1984-1997
b. 43	Diamant, Steve	1957-1997, undated
b. 43	Drew House, Stinson Beach [photo]	undated
b. 43	Dull, Harold	1964
b. 43	Duncan, Robert	
b. 43	Letters	1958
b. 43	Duncan/Witt-Diamant quarrels	1991
b. 43	Sex Map of 2029	undated
b. 43	Robert Duncan writing	1952, undated
b. 43	Letters to Blaser	1956-1963
b. 43	Robert Duncan as Visual Artist (Mythos Gallery Panel)	undated
b. 43, 43	Spicer and Medieval Scenes MS.	1962, 1991
b. 43	University Art Museum [Duncan show]	1991, undated
b. 43	Dunn, Joe	1990-1996, undated
b. 43	DuPlessis, Rachel Blau	1990, undated
b. 43	Edwards, Ernie 2 Folders	1997-1999, undated
b. 43	Eigner, Larry	1990 November 17
b. 43	Eisenberg, Jeremy	2009, undated
b. 43	Ellingham, Lew 6 Folders	1985-2007, undated
b. 43	Register of Ellingham Papers	1983-1987
b. 43	Ellingham's Review of Blaser's Syntax	undated
b. 43	Ellis, Merle	1990 November 01

b. 43, 43	Everson, Landis 3 Folders	1951, 1990
b. 43	Landis Everson to Robin Blaser 2004	2004
b. 43	Landis Everson to Blaser 1956	1956
b. 43	Landis Everson to Jack Spicer	undated
b. 43	Landis Everson Poems	2004, undated
b. 43	Landis Everson to Josephine Miles	undated
b. 43	Fabian, Gerald	1998-2003, undated
b. 43	Fabian photo of Holy Grail dinner [photo and negative]	undated
b. 43	Faggot Vomit Poetry Project Newsletter 1997	1997
b. 43	Fagin, Larry	1998-2003, undated
b. 43	Farwell, David	undated
b. 43, 43	Ferlinghetti, Lawrence	1990, 1996
b. 43	Ferlinghetti Interview	undated
b. 43	Fernandez, Vince	1997–1998
b. 43	Field, Tom	1992-1997, undated
b. 43	Tom Field, photo of Kyger and Jacobus	undated
b. 43	Fitzgerald, Dora 3 Folders	1985-1993, undated
b. 43	Dora Fitzgerald to Joanne Kyger	1960–1962
b. 43	Dora Fitzgerald Dulls negative [photo]	undated
b. 43	Dora and Russell after elopement negative and print [photo]	undated
b. 43	Dora with twins negative and print [photo]	undated
b. 43	George and Bill in garden by Dora [photo]	undated
b. 43	Russell FitzGerald as a teen negative [photo]	undated
b. 43	Dora's photos, Lew jitterbugging Negative and print [photo]	undated
b. 43	Fitzgerald, Russell 2 Folders	1957, undated
b. 43	Russell Fitzgerald Diary	1996, undated
b. 43	Russell Fitzgerald Works	1985, undated

### Research on Jack Spicer > Research Files > Fitzgerald, Russell (continued)

b. 43	Russell Fitzgerald Archive Inventory	undated
b. 43	Lost photo of Russell (from ACTS)	undated
b. 43	Foot Magazine Letter	1990, undated
b. 43	Foote, Gilbert "TIM"	1993, undated
b. 43	Foster, Ed	1997
b. 43	Foutu, Faust	1991
b. 43	Fraser, Simon (INVENTORY OF TAPES)	undated
b. 43	Frazer, Len	1998, undated
b. 43	Fredman, Stephen	2008
b. 43	Frost, Nemi	1997, undated
b. 43	Nemi, George, Bill etc. at beach house (negative and print) [photo]	undated
b. 43	Fyffe, Richard	1992
b. 43	Gay and Lesbian Literature (Jack Spicer Entry) 2 Folders	1993-1997, undated
b. 43, 43	Gilbert, Jack	1966, 1990
b. 43	Jack Gilbert, Magic Workshop Questionnaire	undated
b. 43	Gilmore, Lyman	1994-1997, undated
b. 43	Ginsberg, Allen	undated
b. 43	Gizzi, Peter	1992, undated
b. 43	Gleason, Madeline (Papers)	1959-1979, undated
b. 43	Golden, Mertis to Joanne Kyger	1960
b. 43	Goldwasser, Thomas (Jack Spicer offerings Oct 2012)	undated
b. 43	Gnostic	undated
b. 43	Goldstein, Mark	2008-2009, undated
b. 43	Goodwin, JF	1982-1987, undated
b. 43	Grand Street	1998, undated
b. 43	Hacker, Marilyn	1992, undated
b. 43	Haimsohn, George	undated

b. 43 Hardwick, Bonnie 1990, und b. 43 Harmon, Harvey undated b. 43 Harris, Latif undated b. 43 Hart, Lawrence 1996 June b. 43 Harter, Christopher (J Magazine Problem) undated b. 43 Harwood, Lee 1990-199 undated b. 43 Herndon, Fran 1997-201 undated b. 43 Fran Herndon, photo 1957 +negative [photo] undated	e 06
b. 43 Harris, Latif undated b. 43 Hart, Lawrence 1996 June b. 43 Harter, Christopher (J Magazine Problem) undated b. 43 Harwood, Lee 1990-199 undated b. 43 Herndon, Fran 1997-2012	e 06
b. 43 Hart, Lawrence 1996 June b. 43 Harter, Christopher (J Magazine Problem) undated b. 43 Harwood, Lee 1990-199 undated b. 43 Herndon, Fran 1997-2017	e 06
b. 43 Harter, Christopher (J Magazine Problem) undated b. 43 Harwood, Lee 1990-199 undated b. 43 Herndon, Fran 1997-201 undated	91,
b. 43 Harwood, Lee 1990-199 undated b. 43 Herndon, Fran 1997-2011 undated	
b. 43 Herndon, Fran 1997-2012 undated	
undated	1,
b. 43 Fran Herndon, photo 1957 +negative [photo] undated	
b. 43 Herndon, Jim undated	
b. 43 Photo Negative [photo] undated	
b. 43 Hindmarch, Gladys 1991 July	10
b. 43 Hodes, Ida 1988-199 undated	1,
b. 43 Hogan, William (SF Chronicle, 1960) 1960	
b. 43 Howard, Peter [photo] undated	
b. 43 Hull, David undated	
b. 43 Hutchinson, Paul 1997, und	lated
b. 44 The Impercipient Lecture Series 1997 Sept	tember
b. 44 Independent Curators International (ICI Jess Exhibition) 2006-200 undated	07,
b. 44 Jacobus, Harry undated	
b. 44 Jess 1990-200 3 Folders undated	)9,
b. 44 Jess Collins family 2004	
b. 44 Jonas, Steve 1965, und	lated
b. 44 Joyce, Allen (letters) 1955–195	6
b. 44 Katz, Daniel (Beat Scene Jack Spicer) undated	
b. 44 Kearney, Larry 1996, und 2 Folders	lated
b. 44 Larry Kearney, letter to Jack Spicer undated	

### Research on Jack Spicer > Research Files > Kearney, Larry (continued)

b. 44	Larry Kearney, "North Beach"	undated
b. 44	Keilty, James	1998, undated
b. 44	Kelly, Robert	1996
b. 44	Kerouac, Jack 1960 photo [photo]	1960
b. 44	Kerouac, Jack to Donald Allen	1959-1962, undated
b. 44	Kidd, Walter E. (materials)	1956-1990
b. 44	King, Basil	1992
b. 44	Korte, Mary Norbert	1990-1991
b. 44	Krech, Richard	2006, undated
b. 44	Krikorian, Leo	undated
b. 44	Kyger, Joanne	1959-1998
b. 44	Joanne Kyger to Gary Snyder	1959, undated
b. 44	Joanne Kyger to Michael Rumaker	1958
b. 44	Kyger, negative, Jess, Ebbe, Spicer [photo]	undated
b. 44	Joanne Kyger/ Tom Field negative [photo]	1959, undated
b. 44	Langan, John Gibbons	1992
b. 44	Lansing, Gerrit 2 Folders	1990-1991, undated
b. 44	Laughlin, James	1997 January 08
b. 44 b. 44	Laughlin, James  Lennon, Bobby/ Barbara Nicholls (Photograph of Spicer's friend) [photo]	1997 January 08 undated
	Lennon, Bobby/ Barbara Nicholls (Photograph of Spicer's friend)	
b. 44	Lennon, Bobby/ Barbara Nicholls (Photograph of Spicer's friend) [photo]	undated
b. 44 b. 44	Lennon, Bobby/ Barbara Nicholls (Photograph of Spicer's friend) [photo]  Lerman, Jose Ramon	undated
b. 44 b. 44	Lennon, Bobby/ Barbara Nicholls (Photograph of Spicer's friend) [photo]  Lerman, Jose Ramon  LeSueur, Joe	undated  1999  1997  1997 December
b. 44 b. 44 b. 44	Lennon, Bobby/ Barbara Nicholls (Photograph of Spicer's friend) [photo]  Lerman, Jose Ramon  LeSueur, Joe  Levertov, Denise	undated  1999  1997  1997 December 23
b. 44 b. 44 b. 44 b. 44	Lennon, Bobby/ Barbara Nicholls (Photograph of Spicer's friend) [photo]  Lerman, Jose Ramon  LeSueur, Joe  Levertov, Denise  Liddy, James	undated  1999  1997  1997 December 23  1990–1991
b. 44 b. 44 b. 44 b. 44 b. 44	Lennon, Bobby/ Barbara Nicholls (Photograph of Spicer's friend) [photo]  Lerman, Jose Ramon  LeSueur, Joe  Levertov, Denise  Lewis, Glenn  Liddy, James 2 Folders	undated  1999  1997  1997 December 23  1990–1991  1997, undated
b. 44 b. 44 b. 44 b. 44 b. 44 b. 44	Lennon, Bobby/ Barbara Nicholls (Photograph of Spicer's friend) [photo]  Lerman, Jose Ramon  LeSueur, Joe  Levertov, Denise  Lewis, Glenn  Liddy, James 2 Folders  Lilly Library	undated  1999  1997  1997 December 23  1990–1991  1997, undated  1991, undated

b. 44, 44	Lowell, Robert (materials)	1959, 1990
b. 44	Ludwar, Terry	1990-1991, undated
b. 44	Mackintosh, Graham	undated
b. 44	"Oliver Charms" letter	undated
b. 44	Letters	1954-1955, undated
b. 44	Mallman, Jerome	undated
b. 44	Map Research	2004, undated
b. 44	Martin, Fred	1997 February 17
b. 44	Mattachine materials (from SF Gay Lesbian History Museum)	1953, undated
b. 44	Maud, Ralph	1996 December 30
b. 44	Maynard, John Arthur	1996 December
b. 44	Mazer, Ben	2004 March 12
b. 44	Premier of Spicer's YOUNG GOODMAN BROWN 10/29/05 [photo]	undated
b. 44	McClure, Michael 3 Folders	1992-2000, undated
b. 44	McGrath, Earl	1991
b. 44	McWilliam, Eileen	1995-1997, undated
b. 44	Michigan State Library	1991 August 12
b. 44	Miller, Bett	1991–1992
b. 44	Montague, John (The Pear Is Ripe) 2 Folders	2007
b. 44	Moore, Alvin William ("Pacific Transport")	1996
b. 44	Moore, Marianne	1990-1997
b. 44	Moore, Mary	2000-2001, undated
b. 44	Morehart, Mart	1997 August 13
b. 44	The Morehart Hoax (from BED)	undated
b. 44	Jack Spicer and Friends [photo]	undated
b. 44	Motokiyu, Tosa 2 Folders	1992, undated

b. 44  Nest Article 2 Folders  b. 44  Neumeyer, Peter F.  b. 44  Neville, Tove (Negative of Spicer Sister Korte) [photo]  b. 44  New York Public Library	2004 1999-2011, undated undated 1997 2002-2009,
b. 44 Neville, Tove (Negative of Spicer Sister Korte) [photo] b. 44 New York Public Library	undated undated 1997 2002-2009,
b. 44 New York Public Library	1997 2002-2009,
<u> </u>	2002-2009,
b. 44 Nicholls, Barbara 5 Folders	undated
b. 44 Spicer [photo]	undated
b. 44 Nichols, Miriam	1997 March 20
b. 44 Norton, Linda	undated
b. 44 O Blek (Spicer material)	undated
b. 44 Oliveros, Pauline	1996 December 16
b. 44 Olson, Charles	undated
b. 44 Charles Olson/ Jack Spicer	undated
b. 44 To Lew Ellingham	undated
b. 44 "Once on Maiden Lane" (to be identified)	1960
b. 44 Onderwyzer, Gaby Stuart	1993
b. 44 Parkinson, Ariel 2 Folders	1991-1998, undated
b. 44 Letter to Blaser regarding Dictation and Yeats	1970 October 11
b. 44, 44 On Olson and Spicer	1985, 1995
b. 44 Negatives [photo]	undated
b. 44 Parkinson, Thomas	1991-1997, undated
b. 44, 44 Patchen, Kenneth (materials)	1961, 1990
b. 44 PBA Galleries	2008
b. 44, 44 Peacock Gallery	1955, 1990
b. 44, 44 Pearce, Roy Harvey papers	1968, 1996
b. 44 Persky, Stan 2 Folders	1990-1999, undated
b. 44 Article on Blaser	undated

b. 44, 44	Pettitt, Kenneth	1956, 1992
b. 45	[Poet Be Like God]	
b. 45	Reviews	1998-1999, undated
b. 45	Royalties	1998 April 30
b. 45	Poetry (Jack Spicer, reviewed in Poetry)	2008
b. 45	"Poetry" magazine proofs	undated
b. 45	Poetry as Magic Workshop 2 Folders	undated
b. 45	Poetry Center	
b. 45	Permissions	1990
b. 45	Porter, Bern	1997
b. 45	Prevallet, Kristin	1999 June
b. 45	Publishers Weekly	1998, undated
b. 45	Rago, Henry (Letter)	1965 June 03
b. 45	Random House (Frank O'Hara)	1997 October
b. 45	Redl, Harry	1997
b. 45	Spicer and negatives [photo]	undated
b. <b>45</b>	Magic Workshop negative print (Kostalefsky, Borregaard, door, Duncan) [photo]	undated
b. 45	Magic Workshop 2, negative [photo]	undated
b. 45	Spicer photo (negative) [photo]	undated
b. 45	Jack Spicer and others [photo]	undated
b. 45	Rexroth, Kenneth	1965 June
b. 45	Rickman, Gregg	1991, undated
b. 45	Riley, Peter	1991
b. 45	RLIN Search for Jack Spicer	undated
b. 45	Roberts, Jim to Jack Spicer (envelope only)	1949 June 22
b. 45	Rodin, Renee	1991
b. 45	Rummonds, Richard	1991-1997, undated

b. <b>45</b>	Ryan, John Allen 2 Folders	1994, undated
b. <b>45</b>	Sagetrieb (Proofs of Blaser article for Sagetrieb)	2000, undated
b. 45	SF Art Institute	circa 1954
b. 45	Sattler, Martha	1990
b. 45	Scheiner, Betsey (PBLG edits)	1996, undated
b. 45	Schevill, James	1992
b. 45	Schiff, Harris	1990-1991
b. 45	Sears (Behind the Mask of the Mattachine)	undated
b. <b>45</b>	Selwyn, Herb	undated
b. <b>45</b>	Simon Fraser University	
b. 45	Jess Papers	1967, undated
b. <b>45</b>	Spicer Papers	undated
b. 45	Six Gallery	undated
b. 45	Smith, Rod, AERIAL (Journal)	1992-2015, undated
b. 45	Snyder, Gary	1993-1997
b. 45	Spangler, Janet	1997 October 10
b. 45	Spicer Conference	1986, undated
b. 45	Spicer Permissions 2 Folders	undated
b. 45	Spicer, Dorothy to Blaser after Jack's funeral August 1965	1965
b. 45	Stanley, George 3 Folders	1990-2002, undated
b. 45	George Stanley to Robin Blaser Dec 7, 1961	1961 December 07
b. 45	Starr, Leslie (Wesleyan)	2007 November 08
b. 45	SUNY Stony Brook 1991	1991 February 04
b. 45	Stewart, Josephine Fredman	1992, undated
b. 45	Tagett, Richard	1991-2000, undated
b. 45	Tallman, Ellen	1991-1992, undated

b. 45	Tallman, Karen	1991
b. 45	Jack Spicer [photo]	undated
b. 45	Tejada, Roberto (Spicer in Spanish)	1996 December 25
b. 45	TO Interview	1994
b. 45	Todd, Glenn	2004 January 15
b. 45	Torra, Joseph	1992, undated
b. 45	Tovery, Eloise (Interview with Duncan)	1995, undated
b. 45	Townsend, Jim	1991, undated
b. 45	Turnbull, Gael	1999 November 24
b. 45	Turner, Eloise (Mixon)	1990, undated
b. 45	Tysh, George	1990 October 25
b. 45	SUNY Buffalo 3 Folders	1990-2009, undated
b. 45	UCLA	1990-1992, undated
b. 45	UCSD 2 Folders	1966–1997
b. 45	University of Connecticut	1990-1991, undated
b. 45	Vincent, Stephen	1948-1992
b. 45	Wagstaff, Chirstopher	1998-2006, undated
b. 45	An Opening of the Field	2012, undated
b. 45	Wah, Fred	1996
b. 45	Wakoski, Diane	1997, undated
b. 45	Warner, John Francis 2 Folders	1987-2004, undated
b. 45	Golden Days in North Beach	undated
b. 45	Washington University 2 Folders	1991, undated
b. 45	Watson, Scott	1991-1992
b. 45	Wesleyan University Press 2 Folders	1997-2008, undated

## Research on Jack Spicer > Research Files > Wesleyan University Press (continued)

b. 45 Whalen, Phillip 1997 b. 45 To Joanne Kyger undated b. 45 What Sticks to the Real 2009 December b. 45 White Rabbit Press Catalogue undated b. 45 Wieners, John (materials) 1959, undated b. 45 John Wieners to Robin Blaser 1997 1997, undated b. 45 John Wieners to Blaser Nov 7 1956? circa 1956 b. 45 Williams, Jonathan 1990-1998, undated b. 45 Williams, Jonathan 1990-1998, undated b. 45 Willis, Patricia 1997 March 20 b. 45 Willis, Patricia 1997 March 20 b. 45 Wirt-Diamant, Ruth 1960, 1990 b. 45 Wirt-Diamant, Ruth 1960, 1990 b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated	b. 45	Jack Spicer, Collected Poems contract	2008
b. 45 What Sticks to the Real 2009 December b. 45 White Rabbit Press Catalogue undated b. 45 Wieners, John (materials) 1959, undated b. 45 John Wieners to Robin Blaser 1997 1997, undated b. 45 John Wieners to Blaser Nov 7 1956? circa 1956 b. 45 Williams, Jonathan 2 Folders Wixman, Myrsam (Letters) 1995–1956 b. 45 Wixman, Myrsam (Letters) 1955–1956 b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991  Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS undated dramatized by Jack Spicer) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds undated	b. 45	Whalen, Philip	1997
b. 45 White Rabbit Press Catalogue undated b. 45 Wieners, John (materials) 1959, undated b. 45 John Wieners to Robin Blaser 1997 1997, undated b. 45 John Wieners to Blaser Nov 7 1956? circa 1956 b. 45 Williams, Jonathan 2 Folders 1997, undated b. 45 Willis, Patricia 1997 1998, undated b. 45 Witt-Diamant, Ruth 1960, 1990 b. 45 Wixman, Myrsam (Letters) 1955–1956 b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991  Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS undated b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated	b. 45	To Joanne Kyger	undated
b. 45 Wieners, John (materials) 1959, undated b. 45 John Wieners to Robin Blaser 1997 1997, undated b. 45 John Wieners to Blaser Nov 7 1956? circa 1956 b. 45 Williams, Jonathan 2 Folders 1990-1998, undated b. 45 Williams, Jonathan 2 Folders 1997 March 20 b. 45, 45 Wilt-Diamant, Ruth 1960, 1990 b. 45 Wixman, Myrsam (Letters) 1955-1956 b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991 Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] undated b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Annawer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bills wan fragment undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 A Caen Break undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated	b. 45	What Sticks to the Real	2009 December
b. 45 John Wieners to Robin Blaser 1997 1997, undated b. 45 John Wieners to Blaser Nov 7 1956? circa 1956 b. 45 Willians, Jonathan 2 Folders undated undated b. 45 Willis, Patricia 1997 March 20 b. 45, 45 Witt-Diamant, Ruth 1960, 1990 b. 45 Wixman, Myrsam (Letters) 1955–1956 b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991 poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] undated b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated undated b. 46 The Clouds undated undated undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated undated undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated	b. 45	White Rabbit Press Catalogue	undated
b. 45 John Wieners to Blaser Nov 7 1956? circa 1956 b. 45 Williams, Jonathan 2 Folders circa 1997 March 20 b. 45 Willis, Patricia 1997 March 20 b. 45, 45 Witt-Diamant, Ruth 1960, 1990 b. 45 Wixman, Myrsam (Letters) 1955-1956 b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991 Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer) b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 The Clouds	b. 45	Wieners, John (materials)	1959, undated
b. 45 Williams, Jonathan 2 Folders undated b. 45 Willis, Patricia 1997 March 20 b. 45, 45 Witt-Diamant, Ruth 1960, 1990 b. 45 Wixman, Myrsam (Letters) 1955-1956 b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991  Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer) b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated	b. 45	John Wieners to Robin Blaser 1997	1997, undated
b. 45 Willis, Patricia 1997 March 20 b. 45, 45 Witt-Diamant, Ruth 1960, 1990 b. 45 Wixman, Myrsam (Letters) 1955–1956 b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991  Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer) b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated	b. 45	John Wieners to Blaser Nov 7 1956?	circa 1956
b. 45, 45 Witt-Diamant, Ruth 1960, 1990 b. 45 Wixman, Myrsam (Letters) 1955–1956 b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991  Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D 'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer) b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated	b. 45		
b. 45 Wixman, Myrsam (Letters) 1955–1956 b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991  Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D 'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer) b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds	b. 45	Willis, Patricia	1997 March 20
b. 45 Wolf, Leonard undated b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991  Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer) b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds	b. 45, 45	Witt-Diamant, Ruth	1960, 1990
b. 45 Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program undated b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991  Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions]  b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer) b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds	b. 45	Wixman, Myrsam (Letters)	1955-1956
b. 45 Zaslove, Jerry 1991  Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions]  b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated  b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D 'Angulo undated  b. 46 Antique Scenes undated  b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer)  b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated  b. 46 Billy the Kid undated  b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated  b. 46 Black swan fragment undated  b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated  b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated  b. 46 A Clean Break undated	b. 45	Wolf, Leonard	undated
b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D 'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS undated dramatized by Jack Spicer) b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds	b. 45	Writers Conference Spring Poetry Festival Program	undated
b. 46 Admonitions (original) undated b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D 'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer) undated b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds	b. <b>45</b>	Zaslove, Jerry	1991
b. 46 An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo undated b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS undated dramatized by Jack Spicer) undated b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds	Poe	ems and manuscripts [transcriptions]	
b. 46 Antique Scenes undated b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS dramatized by Jack Spicer) b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds	b. <b>46</b>	Admonitions (original)	undated
b. 46 Armed with Madness (Mary Butts' ARMED WITH MADNESS undated dramatized by Jack Spicer)  b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated  b. 46 Billy the Kid undated  b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated  b. 46 Black swan fragment undated  b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated  b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated  b. 46 A Clean Break undated  b. 46 The Clouds undated	b. 46	An Answer to Jaime D'Angulo	undated
b. 46 Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds	b. 46	Antique Scenes	undated
b. 46 Billy the Kid undated b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds undated	b. <b>46</b>		undated
b. 46 Bing Buddha sings undated b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds	b. 46	Bed (Flaming Tales of True Romance)	undated
b. 46 Black swan fragment undated b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds undated	b. 46	Billy the Kid	undated
b. 46 Buster Keaton's Shadow undated b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds undated	b. <b>46</b>	Bing Buddha sings	undated
b. 46 A Canto for Ezra Pound undated b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds undated	b. 46	Black swan fragment	undated
b. 46 A Clean Break undated b. 46 The Clouds undated	b. 46	Buster Keaton's Shadow	undated
b. 46 The Clouds undated	b. 46	A Canto for Ezra Pound	undated
	b. 46	A Clean Break	undated
0.55	b 14		
b. 46 Coffee Time undated	D. 40	The Clouds	undated

## Research on Jack Spicer > Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] (continued)

b. <b>46</b>	Cross Word fragment	undated
b. 46	Dear Ferlinghetti	undated
b. 46	Death By Water	undated
b. 46	Dialogue between Intellect Passion aka Dialogue on Love between two future lovers	undated
b. 46	Dick Stone	1955, undated
b. 46	Dillinger	undated
b. 46	Fugitive poem from Blue Canary	2003
b. 46	Gentle Warning	1956
b. 46	George Stanley	1958
b. 46	George Sterling	undated
b. 46	Golem Galleys	undated
b. 46	Graveyard play	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Greasewood, Ridiculous, Ask the right question, and detective novel cross-out $$	undated
b. 46	Hospital Scenes I	undated
b. 46	How's Your Ghost?	undated
b. 46	Imaginary Elegies	1992, undated
b. 46	Intemperance	undated
b. 46	LAMP	undated
b. 46	Letters to Lorca	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Map Poems 4 Folders	2006, undated
b. 46	A New Poem	undated
b. 46	No daring shadows	undated
b. 46	Orpheus in Athens	undated
b. 46	Minnesota fragments	undated
b. 46	A New Testament (with note by Spicer to Peter Shoemaker)	1968, undated
b. 46	One Night Stand (poem with corrections)	undated
b. 46	Orpheus (prose fragment)	undated
b. 46	A Play of Five Tragedies	undated
b. 46	A Pook-Up for Robin Blaser	1956

## Research on Jack Spicer > Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] (continued)

b. 46         Prose         1956           b. 46         The Prostitute and The Scholar         undated           b. 46         Protocols of the Elders of Unwisdom         undated           b. 46         Quick, Said the Bird 3 Folders         undated           b. 46         Re A Poem for Josephine Miles         undated           b. 46         The Red Wheelbarrow 2 Folders         1995, undated           b. 46         Romance Sonambulo         2004, undated           b. 46         Satire of New Criticism         undated           b. 46         A Second Train Song for Gary         undated           b. 46         September Song         undated           b. 46         Sorrates         undated           b. 46         Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter         undated           b. 46         Spider Song         undated           b. 46         There is a road somewhere         undated           b. 46         There is a road somewhere         undated           b. 46         Tower of Babel         1963, undated           b. 46         Tower of Babel         1963, undated           b. 46         Tower of Babel         undated           b. 46         Young Goodman Brown         undated </th <th>b. 46</th> <th>Portrait of the Artist as a Young Landscape (Buffalo) 3 Folders</th> <th>undated</th>	b. 46	Portrait of the Artist as a Young Landscape (Buffalo) 3 Folders	undated
b. 46 Protocols of the Elders of Unwisdom undated b. 46 Quick, Said the Bird 3 Folders b. 46 Re A Poem for Josephine Miles undated b. 46 The Red Wheelbarrow 2 Folders b. 46 Romance Sonambulo 2004, undated b. 46 Satire of New Criticism undated b. 46 A Second Train Song for Gary undated b. 46 Socrates undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated	b. 46	Prose	1956
b. 46	b. 46	The Prostitute and The Scholar	undated
b. 46 Re A Poem for Josephine Miles undated b. 46 The Red Wheelbarrow 2 Folders b. 46 Romance Sonambulo b. 46 Satire of New Criticism undated b. 46 A Second Train Song for Gary undated b. 46 September Song undated b. 46 Socrates undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract	b. 46	Protocols of the Elders of Unwisdom	undated
b. 46 Romance Sonambulo 2004, undated b. 46 Romance Sonambulo 2004, undated b. 46 Satire of New Criticism undated b. 46 A Second Train Song for Gary undated b. 46 Socrates undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 Icist of works by Killian undated b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated	b. <b>46</b>		undated
b. 46 Romance Sonambulo 2004, undated b. 46 Satire of New Criticism undated b. 46 A Second Train Song for Gary undated b. 46 September Song undated b. 46 Socrates undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1965, undated b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated	b. 46	Re A Poem for Josephine Miles	undated
b. 46 Satire of New Criticism undated b. 46 A Second Train Song for Gary undated b. 46 September Song undated b. 46 Socrates undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. 46		1995, undated
b. 46 A Second Train Song for Gary undated b. 46 September Song undated b. 46 Socrates undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 IZERO] undated b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. <b>46</b>	Romance Sonambulo	2004, undated
b. 46 September Song undated b. 46 Socrates undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 the spicer / ferlinghetti correspondence (White Rabbit Broadside) undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 Troward Spider Song undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 Usist of works by Killian undated b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated	b. 46	Satire of New Criticism	undated
b. 46 Socrates undated b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 the spicer / ferlinghetti correspondence (White Rabbit Broadside) undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 Trower of Babel 1955, undated b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated	b. 46	A Second Train Song for Gary	undated
b. 46 Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter undated b. 46 the spicer / ferlinghetti correspondence (White Rabbit Broadside) undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders  b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. 46	September Song	undated
b. 46 the spicer / ferlinghetti correspondence (White Rabbit Broadside) undated b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated	b. 46	Socrates	undated
b. 46 Spider Song undated b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. 46	Sonnet for Gary / Sonnet for the Beginning of Winter	undated
b. 46 There is a road somewhere undated b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders  b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders  b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. 46	the spicer / ferlinghetti correspondence (White Rabbit Broadside)	undated
b. 46 Tower of Babel 1963, undated b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders 1955, undated b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. 46	Spider Song	undated
b. 46 Troilus 3 Folders  b. 46 The Wasps undated  b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated  b. 46 [ZERO] undated  b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders  b. 46 List of works by Killian undated  b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated  b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated  b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated	b. 46	There is a road somewhere	undated
b. 46 The Wasps undated b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 Unidentified undated b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. 46	Tower of Babel	1963, undated
b. 46 Young Goodman Brown undated b. 46 [ZERO] undated b. 46 Unidentified 2 Folders b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. 46		1955, undated
b. 46  [ZERO]  undated  Unidentified 2 Folders  b. 46  List of works by Killian  undated  b. 46  Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown)  undated  b. 46  Billy the Kid Musical  2014, undated  b. 46  Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck  undated  5. 46  Spicer Shadows Contract  2014, undated	b. 46	The Wasps	undated
b. 46  Unidentified 2 Folders  b. 46  List of works by Killian  undated  b. 46  Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown)  undated  b. 46  Billy the Kid Musical  2014, undated  b. 46  Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck  undated  b. 46  Spicer Shadows Contract  2014, undated	b. <b>46</b>	Young Goodman Brown	undated
b. 46 List of works by Killian undated b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. <b>46</b>	[ZERO]	undated
b. 46 Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown) undated b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. 46		undated
b. 46 Billy the Kid Musical 2014, undated b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. <b>46</b>	List of works by Killian	undated
b. 46 Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck undated b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. 46	Jean Cocteau, "On Memory" (translated by Alec Brown)	undated
b. 46 Spicer Shadows Contract 2014, undated	b. 46	Billy the Kid Musical	2014, undated
·	b. 46	Russell Fitzgerald Tarot deck	undated
b. 46 Jack Spicer, Riddle #1 and #2 Answered with guesses undated	b. <b>46</b>	Spicer Shadows Contract	2014, undated
	b. 46	Jack Spicer, Riddle #1 and #2 Answered with guesses	undated

## Research on Jack Spicer > Poems and manuscripts [transcriptions] (continued)

b. 46	Jack Spicer letters to Myrsam Wixman ed. By Bruce Boone	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Jack Spicer and David Schaff 1965 Scholarly Detective Work by Daniel Benjamin	2014, undated
b. 46	Jack Spicer letter to David Schaff	2014
b. 46	Lewis DeForest Brown	2014, undated
Cor	rrespondence	
b. 46	Allen, Donald 4 Folders	1957-1991, undated
b. 46	Blaser, Robin	1950-1958
b. 46	Blaser, Robin and Eileen Fitzgerald	undated
b. 46	Boston Newsletter	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Duncan, Robert 3 Folders	1946-1995, undated
b. 46	Jess	circa 1959
b. <b>46</b>	Minneapolis Letters	1950-1965, undated
b. 46	Miscellaneous Added Letters	1959-1994, undated
b. 46	Olson, Charles 2 Folders	1991, undated
b. 46	Rago, Henry	undated
b. 46	San Quentin feeler 1958	1958, undated
b. 46, 46	Schiff, Harris	1963, 1997
b. 46, 46	Tallman, Ellen Warren	1965, 2002
b. 46	Williams, Jonathan	1955, undated
Рар	pers and notes	
b. <b>46</b>	From After Lorca notebooks	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Bancroft Library	2004, undated
b. <b>46</b>	Beatitude annotated by J. Spicer 1959	1959
b. <b>46</b>	Berkeley Notebook Ten	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Chronology	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Donne's Use of Medieval Geographical Lore, English 199	
b. <b>46</b>	Emerson Notes	2004, undated

#### Research on Jack Spicer > Papers and notes (continued)

b. 46	History of a Historian (Spicer's Uncle)	1956 February
b. <b>46</b>	Magic Workshop Questionnaires	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Notes on Duncan's HD book?	undated
b. 46	Pages from Language notebook (at Simon Fraser Univ.)	undated
b. 46	Pentheus Notebook	undated
b. 46	Spicer Boxes, Monday, May 24, 2004	undated
b. 46	Spicer Boxes, Tuesday, May 25, 2004	undated
b. 46	Spicer Boxes, Wednesday, May 26, 2004	undated
b. 46	Spicer Boxes, Thursday, May 27, 2004	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Stanford	1981-1992, undated
b. 46	University of Texas, Austin (Spicer Papers)	1995, undated
Pho	otos (uncredited)	
b. 46	Jack Spicer (Yearbook?) [photo]	undated
b. 46	Spicer at Berkeley conference (negative and print) [photo]	1965
b. 46	Sunday afternoon workshop, print [photo]	undated
b. 46	Jack and Holt Spicer at summer camp [photo]	undated
b. 46	Spicer at opening of 6 gallery PRINT and CD [photo]	undated
b. 46	Digital restoration of Spicer Photo [photo]	undated
b. 46	Spicer painting owned by Jess (print+ negative) [photo]	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Jack Spicer, painting (owned by Jess) [photo]	undated
b. <b>46</b>	Photos of the Spicer Circle	undated
Сег	rtificates and permissions	
b. <b>46</b>		
	Death Certificate	2013
b. 46		2013 undated
	Death Certificate	
b. 46	Death Certificate  FBI	undated
b. 46 b. 46	Death Certificate  FBI  Spicer Sunday School certificate, 1936  Poet, Be Like God Spicer-Circle legal releases, originals	undated 1936 1957-1997,

## **Series V: Personal papers, 1948, 1965–2005**

8.84 linear feet (12 boxes)

b. 47	Autographs 20 Folders	1985-1994, undated
b. 47	School 6 Folders	1965-1979, undated
b. 47	Juvenilia 21 Folders	1948-1995, undated
b. 48	Dissertation 3 Folders	undated
b. 49	Conferences 27 Folders	1991-2013, undated
b. 49	Professional Docs (Awards, Contests, etc.) 16 Folders	1987-2007, undated
b. 49	Reviews of Dodie Bellamy and Kevin Killian 12 Folders	1991-2002, undated
b. 49	Teaching/University 18 Folders	1990-2013, undated
b. 49	Memorabilia 7 Folders	undated
b. 50	Poets Theater 20 Folders	1991-2014, undated
b. 50	The Kenning Anthology of Poets Theater: 1945-1985 (edited by Kevin Killian and David Brazil) 31 Folders	2004-2009, undated
b. 50	Readings/Flyers 29 Folders	1985-2013, undated
b. 50	Small Press Traffic (SPT) 15 Folders	1980-2006, undated
b. 50	Movie Scripts 5 Folders	2008, undated
b. <b>51</b>	Personal Papers 90 Folders	1969-2014, undated
b. 52	Personal Papers 65 Folders	1969-2014, undated
b. 53	The Stars of Santa Barbara 10 Folders	1985-2015, undated
b. 54	Personal Papers 2 Folders	undated

b. <b>55</b>	Grad School Novel 1970s 5 Folders	circa 1970
b. 55	Archetypes in Gay Poetry Essay	undated
b. <b>56</b>	Jack Spicer notebook 2 Folders	1987, undated
b. <b>56</b>	The Letters of Mina Harker Source Materials 2 Folders	1992-1998, undated
b. <b>57</b>	Personal Papers 21 Folders	1998-2015, undated
b. 58	Personal Papers 4 Folders	2000-2015, undated

# Series VI: Photographs, 1965-2012

13.3 linear feet (24 boxes)

	8x10 Photographs 1500+ 8X10 prints in both color and black and white. Original negatives are included. Recent photographs are made using a digital camera.	1965-2012
b. 59	Alysia Abbott	undated
b. 59	Steve Abbott memorial, with photo by Robert Giard	undated
b. 59	Alex Abelson	undated
b. 59	Carolyn Abram and Mena Kamel	undated
b. 59	Vito Acconci	undated
b. 59	Original Accu-Jac from Samuel Steward's estate	undated
b. 59	Kathy Acker's clothes at summer show	undated
b. 59	Five Habitats: Squatting at Langton, July 2006	2006 July
b. 59	Edie Adams and Kevin Killian	undated
b. 59	Julie Adams	undated
b. 59	Mark (Rupert) Adley	undated
b. 59	Mark Aguhar	undated
b. 59	Mark Aguhar and Jack Shamama	undated
b. 59	Peggy Ahwesh	undated
b. 59	Cole Akers	undated
b. 59	Rabih Alameddine	undated
b. 59	Daniel Alarcon	undated
b. 59	Robin Albachten	undated
b. 59	Laura Albert/J.T. Leroy	undated
b. 59	George Albon	undated
b. 59	Ammiel Alcalay	undated
b. 59	Al Alcorn	undated
b. 59	Will Alexander	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Neil Alger	undated
b. <b>59</b>	KazimAli	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Chris Allegra	undated
b. 59	David Young Allen	undated

b. <b>59</b>	Julia Steele Allen	undated
b. 59	Parker Zane Allen memorial, with childhood photos, May 2006	2006 May
b. 59	Claudia Altman Siegel, Lee Plested, and Fran Herndon	undated
b. 59	Noel Alumit	undated
b. 59	Siobhan Aluvalot	undated
b. <b>59</b>	D-L Alvarez	undated
b. 59	Jose Felipe Alvergue as Dame Maggie Smith, Buffalo 2009	2009
b. 59	Tariq Alvi	undated
b. 59	Zina Al-Zhukri	undated
b. 59	Joe Amato	undated
b. 59	American Gothic	undated
b. <b>59</b>	American Short Story Class, December 2010	2010 December
b. 59	Ralowe T. Ampu	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Diana Anaid	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Charlie Anders	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Alissa Anderson	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Beth Anderson	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Elliot Anderson and Bill Domonkos as Jackie and Ari	undated
b. 59	Elliot Anderson as Scarlett O'Hara	undated
b. 59	Erik Anderson	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Karin Mamma Anderson	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Pamela Anderson	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Jens Andersson	undated
b. 59	Tom Andes	undated
b. 59	TadaoAndo	undated
b. 59	Bruce Andrews	undated
b. 59	Brian Ang	undated
b. 59	Kenneth Anger	undated
b. 59	Adam Ansell	undated
b. 59	Bryan Anthony	undated

b. 59	David Antin	undated
b. 59	Antioch Seminar	undated
b. 59	Antonio and Olivia, a problem picture	undated
b. 59	Stan Apps	undated
b. 59	Efren Aragundi	undated
b. 59	Edgar Arceneaux	undated
b. 59	Joey Arias	undated
b. 59	Ariel manuscript "for Al" at Rare Book Fair, spring 2007	2007 Spring
b. 59	Rae Armantrout	undated
b. 59	Matthew Arnone and John Sakkis	undated
b. 59	Red Jordan Arobateau	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Magali Arriola	undated
b. 59	Marc Arthur	undated
b. 59	Artists' Lounge, Art Basel 38	undated
b. 59	Kevin with John Ashbery, photo by Brenda Hillman	undated
b. 59	Sam Ashby	undated
b. 59	Jamie Atherton and Jeremy Lin	undated
b. 59	Tim Atkins	undated
b. 59	Avant-Garde Bird Wanted, HobbypopMUSEUM show, February 2010	2010 February
b. 59	Margaret Avison	undated
b. 59	Baby Peggy (Diana Serra Cary)	undated
b. 59	Baby Peggy and Thomas Gladysz	undated
b. 59	Therese Bachand	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Don Bachardy	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Back Window	undated
b. 59		
	Backstage at "The Shakers"	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Backstage at "The Shakers"  Backyard of 1020 Minna	undated undated
b. 59 b. 59		
	Backyard of 1020 Minna	undated
b. 59	Backyard of 1020 Minna Leon Baham (press photo)	undated

b. 59	Stuart Bailey	undated
b. 59	Alan Bajandas, the boyfriend of Ariana Reines	undated
b. 59	John Baldessari	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Blythe Baldwin	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Micah Ballard	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Judie Bamber	undated
b. 59	Victor Banis	undated
b. 59	Ann Bannon and Kevin Killian	undated
b. 59	Amiri Baraka	undated
b. 59	Stefani Barber	undated
b. 59	Clive Barker	undated
b. 59	Todd Baron	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Matt Barton	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Basement Suite at Michael and Judy's place in Vancouver	undated
b. 59	Mike Basinski	undated
b. 59	Dawn Michelle Baude	undated
b. 59	Brian Bauman	undated
b. 59	Thomas Bayrle	undated
b. 59	Stephen Beachy	undated
b. 59	Heidi Bean	undated
b. 59	Kish Song Bear	undated
b. 59	Dena Beard	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Darin Beasley	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Mark Beasley	undated
b. <b>59</b>	Karen Beason	undated
b. 59	Beau, fan of KK and DB at the Whitney Museum	undated
b. 60	Robert Bechtle	undated
b. 60	Joshua Beckman	undated
b. 60	Ben Lyle Bedard	undated
b. 60	Susan Bee	undated

b. 60	John Beer	undated
b. 60	Jim Behrle	undated
b. 60	Taha Belal NYT Piece	undated
b. 60	Devon Bella	undated
b. 60	Dodie Bellamy	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Dodie Bellamy as "Faith" in Jack Spicer's play, Young Goodman Brown, Halloween 2005	2005 October 31
b. 60	Dodie Bellamy on the radio in McGraw Hill Building, Sirius Satellite	undated
b. 60	Dodie Bellamy and Kevin Killian	undated
b. 60	Dodie Bellamy and Kevin Killian, May 2009	2009 May
b. 60	Dodie Bellamy and Derek McCormack, July 2009	2009 July
b. 60	Dodie Bellamy and Bruce Boone, November 2010	2010 November
b. 60	Rebecca Belmore	undated
b. 60	Bruce Benderson	undated
b. 60	Benihana Chef, Donald Allen and his companion, Ray	undated
b. 60	Jen Benka and Carol Mirakove	undated
b. 60	Steve Benson	undated
b. 60	Wilder Bentley II	undated
b. 60	Andrew Berardini	undated
b. 60	David Berezin	undated
b. 60	Caroline Bergvall	undated
b. 60	Bill Berkson	undated
b. 60	Peter Berlin via spy camera on iPhone	undated
b. 60	Shirley and Tosh Berman	undated
b. 60	Jasper Bernes	undated
b. 60	Alan Bernheimer, Ascension Serrano, and	undated
b. 60	Melissa Riley	undated
b. 60	Charles Bernstein and Susan Bee	undated
b. 60	Anselm Berrigan	undated
b. 60	Kevin and one of his students, Ms. Berry	undated
b. 60	Mei-mei Bersenbrugge	undated

b. 60	Walead Beshty	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Joel Bettridge	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Elisheva Biemoff	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Birthday Cake for Tariq's 40th birthday	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Elizabeth Bishop house	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Sherwin Bitsui	undated
b. <b>60</b>	David Bjorngaard and Brett Reichman	undated
b. <b>74</b>	David Bjorngaard	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Marci Blackman	undated
b. 60	Stephen Black	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Michelle Blade	undated
b. 60	Nayland Blake	undated
b. 60	Jana Blankenship	undated
b. 60	Robin Blaser's grave	undated
b. 60	August Bleed	undated
b. 60	Julia Bloch	undated
b. 60	Zuzana Blochova	undated
b. 60	Jaap Blonk	undated
b. 60	Jennifer Blowdryer	undated
b. 60	Keith Boadwee	undated
b. 60	Gary Lee Boas	undated
b. 60	Christian Bok	undated
b. 60	Lindsey Boldt	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Christian Boltanski	undated
b. 60	Justin Bond	undated
b. 60	David Bonetti	undated
b. 60	Katya Bonnenfant	undated
b. 60	Bruce Boone	undated
b. 60	Gregg Bordowitz	undated
b. 60	Rob Borges	undated

b. 60	Amaranth Borsuk	undated
b. 60	Daniel Borzutsky	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Paul Boschetto	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Dan Bouchard	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Brian Bouldrey	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Geoff Bouvier	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Boy wearing "Spank Me" belt	undated
b. 60	Nate Boyce	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Anne Boyes	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Stephen Boyer	undated
b. <b>60</b>	Matthew Boyko	undated
b. 60	Jules Boykoff	undated
b. 60	Boys in my Class	undated
b. 60	Ana Bozicevic and Anna Moschovakis	undated
b. 60	Ricardo Bracho	undated
b. 60	Elizabeth Bradfield	undated
b. 60	James Bradley	undated
b. 60	Will Bradley	undated
b. 60	Joseph Bradshaw	undated
b. 60	Taylor Brady	undated
b. 60	Taylor Brady's hand	undated
b. 60	Taylor Brady in White Rabbit	undated
b. 60	Taylor Brady in Dance World Gym	undated
b. 60	Lawrence Braithwaite and Dennis Cooper	undated
b. 60	Kate Braverman	undated
b. 60	Brawl, by Kota Ezawa	undated
b. 60	David Brazil	undated
b. 60	Lynn Breedlove	undated
b. 60	Peter Breen as Peter Berlin	undated
b. 60	Summer Brenner	undated

b. 60	Autographs of Robert Bresson	undated
b. 60	Christopher Breu	undated
b. 60	Matt Briggs	undated
b. 60	Susie Bright	undated
b. 60	Betsey Brock	undated
b. 60	Anne Trueblood Brodsky	undated
b. 60	Julian Brolaski	undated
b. 60	Kaucyila Brooke	undated
b. 60	Broom resting against shelf	undated
b. 60	Nicole Brossard with Dodie Bellamy	undated
b. 60	Olivier Brossard	undated
b. 60	Brandon Brown	undated
b. 60	Lee Ann Brown	undated
b. 60	Lewis DeForest Brown	undated
b. 60	Michael Brown	undated
b. 60	Rebecca Brown	undated
b. 60	Vivian and Marian Brown	undated
b. 60	Laynie Browne	undated
b. 60	Franklin Bruno	undated
b. 60	Tisa Bryant	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Bubbles in Allentown	undated
b. 61	Hank Bull	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Nathan Burazer	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Elijah Burgher	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Elijah Burgher ("Elijah-as-Kevin")	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Elijah Burgher ("Self-Portrait as Kevin Worshipping at the Tomb of Erasmus")	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Elijah Burgher ("Process Drawings")	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Elijah Burgher ("Rule of Three" portrait of Scott Treleaven)	undated
b. 61	Elijah Burgher wearing a tough jacket	undated
b. 61	Elijah Burgher cake for Kevin's 58th birthday	undated

b. 61	Elijah Burgher ("The Morning after the Night of the Hunter")	undated
b. 61	Elijah Burgher ("Saint Sleazy")	undated
b. 61	Elijah Burgher ("Puking up Ghosts/Liam")	undated
b. 61	Alex Burke	undated
b. 61	Rick Burkhardt	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Kathe Burkhart	undated
b. 61	Clint Burnham	undated
b. 61	Raymond Burr's grave	undated
b. 61	Hilde and David Burton	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Louis Bury	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Brandon Bussolini	undated
b. 61	Nao Bustamente	undated
b. 61	Blake Butler	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Luke Butler	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Pauline Butling	undated
b. <b>61</b>	David Buuck	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Ambrose Bye and Anne Waldman	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Reed Bye	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Ted Byrne	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Juan Caballero	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Louis Cabri	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Louis Cabri and Roy Miki	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Diana Cage	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Amina Cain	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Sarah Cain	undated
b. <b>61</b>	James Calder	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Ernest Callenbach (author of Ecotopia)	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Trevor Calvert	undated
b. 61	Rafael Campo	undated
b. 61	Candlelight March for Carl Rakosi, Orono, Maine, June 2004	2004 June

b. 61	Heather Cantrell	undated
b. 61	Garrett Caples	undated
b. 61	Macgregor Card	undated
b. 61	Tom Carey	undated
b. 61	Teresa Carmody	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Deric Carner	undated
b. 61	Carousel Horse Saddle	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Julie Carr	undated
b. 61	Michael Carr	undated
b. 61	C.S. ("Chris") Carrier	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Michael Carroll	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Anne Carson	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Casa Gelato, 1033 Venables, Vancouver	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Barbara Caspar	undated
b. 61	Casper Cut-out	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Cynthia Plaster Caster	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Terry Castle	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Castro Marquee	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Amy Catanzano	undated
b. <b>61</b>	David Catherall	undated
b. 61	Celebrity Hospital curtain call	undated
b. 61	Whitney Chadwick	undated
b. 61	Claire Chafee	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Miles Champion	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Paul Chan	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Alexandra Chasin	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Google Chat, Dodie and Kevin, Christmas 2009	2009 December 25
b. <b>61</b>	Ajit Chauhan	undated
b. 61	Ajit Chauhan drawing and cake, Kevin's birthday 2009	2009
b. 61	KyuChe	undated

b. <b>61</b>	Check sculpture of Yoshua Okon	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Chris Chen	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Stanford Chen	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Stanford Chen, Lorelei Lee, Ariel Goldberg	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Neeli Cherkovski	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Max Cherney	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Abigail Child	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Justin Chin	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Terrence Chiusano	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Tom Cho	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Marc Cholodenko	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Neva Chonin	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Peaches Christ	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Heather Christie	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Christmas house behind Davies	undated
b. 61	Christmas tree on 19th Street	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Takming Chuang	undated
b. 61	Chuck E. Cheese in New Jersey shopping mall	undated
b. 61	Jorge Cino	undated
b. 61	Marcus Civin	undated
b. 61	Clarion Alley Festival 2007	2007
b. <b>61</b>	Jeff Clark and Christine Hume	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Philip Clark	undated
b. 61	Ryan Clark	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Mel Clay	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Steven Clay	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Kathleen Cleaver	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Ishan Clemence	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Grover Cleveland Birthplace	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Cliff, Wayne, Scott, Kotz	undated

b. 61	Clifford Irving Show at the Prince (LA), May 10, 2008	2008 May 10
b. 61	Chuck Close	undated
b. 61	Daniel Clowes	undated
b. 61	Clown Dispersal, August 2nd	undated
b. 61	Chris Cobb	undated
b. 61	Chris Cobb exhibition at Adobe Books, December 2004	2004 December
b. <b>61</b>	Ryan Coffey	undated
b. 61	Alicia Cohen	undated
b. 61	Norma Cole	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Norma Cole and Darin Klein	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Sean Cole	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Jen Coleman	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Wanda Coleman	undated
b. <b>61</b>	John Coletti	undated
b. <b>61</b>	San Francisco Collectors	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Anne Collier	undated
b. 61	Courtney and Barbara Collins	undated
b. <b>61</b>	Stephen Collis	undated
b. 62	Jack Collom	undated
b. 62	Steve Colman	undated
b. 62	Comfort of Anonymity	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Wayde Compton	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Jeff Conant	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Cat Condo 2006	2006
b. <b>62</b>	Sherilyn Connelly	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Kyle Conner	undated
b. <b>62</b>	CA Conrad	undated
b. 62	Cyrus Console	undated
b. 62	Raul Contreras of Torolab	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Convertible photo in LA, October 2006, Karla, Andre and Dietmar	2006 October

b. 62	Nicholas Cook	undated
b. 62	Clark Coolidge	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Darwin Coon (last prisoner on Alcatraz)	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Dennis Cooper ·	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Dennis Cooper and Mark Ewert, 1990	1990
b. <b>62</b>	Dennis Cooper and Ted Rees, 2001	2001
b. <b>62</b>	Stephen Cope	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Chris Corales	undated
b. 62	William Corbett	undated
b. 62	Gerald Corbin	undated
b. 62	Joshua Corey	undated
b. 62	Martin Corless-Smith	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Jaime Cortez	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Jayne Cortez	undated
b. 62	Alex Cory	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Jim Cory	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Jon Cotner	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Brenda Coultas	undated
b. 62	Erin Courtney	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Daniel Allen Cox	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Daniel Cox in the shower	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Joel Craig	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Peter Cramer and Jack Waters	undated
b. 62	Creature from the Black Lagoon	undated
b. 62	Martin Creed	undated
b. 62	Robert Creeley	undated
b. 62	Phil Crippen	undated
b. 62	Cary Cronenwett	undated
b. 62	Del Ray Cross and Otto Chan	undated
b. 62	Peter Culley	undated

b. 62	Brent Cunningham	undated
b. <b>62</b>	John Currin	undated
b. 62	Curtains of Minna Street apartment	undated
b. 62	Gale Czerski	undated
b. 62	Jacob Dahlgren	undated
b. 62	Susan Daitch	undated
b. 62	Daniel Dallabrida	undated
b. 62	Trinie Dalton	undated
b. 62	Clarissa Dalrymple	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Maria Damon	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Drew Daniel	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Lowell Darling	undated
b. 62	Moyra Davey	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Guy Davidson, scholar from Australia	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Michael Davidson	undated
b. 62	Kevin Davies	undated
b. 62	Christopher Davis	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Jordan Davis	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Tim Davis	undated
b. 62	Jill Dawsey	undated
b. 62	Jean Day	undated
b. 62	Wesley Day	undated
b. 62	Brian DeBeck	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Brian DeBeck and Robin Blaser	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Solidad Decosta	undated
b. 62	Rehearsing Anne Carson's opera Decreation at New College	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Kathide Francis	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Adam De Graff	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Veronica De Jesus	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Samuel R. Delany	undated

b. 62	Eric Delehoy	undated
b. 62	Lucas De Lima	undated
b. 62	Joseph del Pesco	undated
b. 62	Julie Delpy	undated
b. 62	Jane DeLynn	undated
b. 62	Christophe de Menil	undated
b. 62	Katrien de Moor	undated
b. 62	Shira Dentz	undated
b. 62	Jeff Derksen	undated
b. 62	Jacques Derrida	undated
b. 62	James Devane	undated
b. 62	Thomas Devaney	undated
b. 62	Fred Dewey	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Robbie Dewhurst	undated
b. 62	Robbie Dewhurst as Frances Bean, Buffalo 2009	2009
b. <b>62</b>	Debra Di Blasi	undated
b. 62	Drew Dillhunt	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Mina Pam Dick	undated
b. 62	Alex Dimitrov	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Linh Dinh	undated
b. 62	Friend of Linh Dinh	undated
b. 62	Diane di Prima	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Diane di Prima on her 75th birthday	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Apsara Di Quinzio	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Apsara Di Quinzio, Bennett Simpson, and R.H. Quaytman (photo by Dodie Bellamy)	undated
b. 62	Disney Concert Hall	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Disturbing Language (Orono 2008): Brad Flis, Aaron Winslow, Steven Zultanski, Marie Buck	2008
b. 62	Thea Djordjadze	undated
b. <b>62</b>	Dodie Bellamy's 57th birthday at Delancey Street (San Francisco)	undated

b. <b>62</b>	Doggie Diner collection	undated
b. 62	Doll collection of Gerald Corbin	undated
b. 62	Ian Dolton-Thornton	undated
b. 62	Trisha Donnelly	undated
b. 62	Thom Donovan	undated
b. 62	Donuts from Dynamo's Donuts	undated
b. 62	Stacy Doris	undated
b. 62	Nathaniel ("Nick") Dorsky	undated
b. 62	Mark Doten	undated
b. 62	Mark Doty	undated
b. 62	Sharon Doubiago	undated
b. 62	Cecilia Dougherty	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Stan Douglas	undated
b. 63	Brandon Downing	undated
b. 63	Julia Drescher	undated
b. 63	Steffi Drewes	undated
b. 63	Lynne Dreyer	undated
b. 63	Johanna Drucker	undated
b. 63	Charlie Dubhe	undated
b. 63	Peter Dube	undated
b. 63	Rikki Ducornet	undated
b. 63	Andrew Duffy	undated
b. 63	Aja Couchois Duncan	undated
b. 63	Michael Duncan	undated
b. 63	Robert Duncan by Fran Herndon, 1965 (detail)	1965
b. 63	Camille Dungy	undated
b. 63	Kate Durbin	undated
b. 63	Jimmie Durham	undated
b. 63	Danielle Dutton	undated
b. 63	Geoffrey Dyer	undated

b. 63	Elana Dykewomon and Sarah Schulman	undated
b. 63	Kristin Dykstra	undated
b. 63	Jarrett Earnest	undated
b. 63	Paul Ebenkamp	undated
b. 63	Ernie Edwards	undated
b. 63	Kari Edwards and Fran Blau	undated
b. 63	Dave Eggers	undated
b. 63	Amanda Eicher installation Adobe Books, February 2007	2007 February
b. 63	Jacob Eichert	undated
b. 63	Kate Eichorn	undated
b. 63	Hedi El-Khouti	undated
b. 63	Lewis Ellingham, 76th birthday	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Stephen Elliott	undated
b. 63	Kenward Elmslie	undated
b. 63	Laura Elrick and Jocelyn Saidenberg	undated
b. 63	Hassan El Sherbiny	undated
b. 63	David Enos	undated
b. 63	Theodore Enslin	undated
b. 63	Andrew Epstein	undated
b. 63	Elaine Equi aml Kevin Killian	undated
b. 63	Elaine Equi and Jerome Sala	undated
b. 63	Kevin embracing the tomb of Erasmus	undated
b. 63	Alicia Escott	undated
b. 63	Logan Esdale	undated
b. 63	Patricia Esquivias	undated
b. 63	Essay Class Spring 2006	2006 Spring
b. 63	Jordan Essoe in "The Propeller"	undated
b. 63	Valerie Estes	undated
b. 63	Ethel Chase memorial	undated
b. 63	Eva and Adele, Art Basel 38	undated

b. 63	Amy Evans	undated
b. 63	Simon Evans Also stored in Box 74	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Steve Evans	undated
b. 63	Thomas Evans	undated
b. 63	Brian Evenson	undated
b. 63	Liam Everett	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Landis Everson	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Landis Everson's painting "Marguerites"	undated
b. 63	Mark Ewert	undated
b. 63	Marcus Ewert as "Dobby the Elf" Slaying Mark Ewert, with wand, after Harry Potter	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Anna Eyre	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Kota Ezawa	undated
b. 63	Kota Ezawa exhibition at Wattis Institute, summer 2006	2006 Summer
b. 63	Kota Ezawa directing Kevin Killian	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Zora Ezawa on Thomas Hirschhorn's camouflage sofa	undated
b. 63	Gerald Fabian	undated
b. 63	Adam Fagin	undated
b. 63	Falling exhibition at Right Window, August 2008	2008 August
b. <b>63</b>	Ben Fama	undated
b. 63	Steven Fama	undated
b. 63	Geoffrey Farmer	undated
b. 63	Steven Farmer	undated
b. 63	Dan Farrell	undated
b. 63	Michael Farrell	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Denise Farrington	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Lisa and Leslie Farrington Also stored in Box 74	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Leslie Farrington and Ivory Griggs	undated
b. <b>63</b>	David Farwell	undated
b. 63	Monica Fauble	undated

b. 63	Bruno Fazzolari	undated
b. 63	Vincent Fecteau	undated
b. 63	Vincent Fecteau, open studio, July 2008	2008 July
b. <b>63</b>	Raymond Federmart	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Federman's toes	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Rachel Feinstein	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Melissa K. Feldman	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Andrew Felsinger	undated
b. 63	Chris Felver	undated
b. 63	Lawrence Ferlinghetti	undated
b. 63	Les Ferriss	undated
b. 63	Amanda Field	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Johnny Fierer, Boulder friend of Chris and Brian	undated
b. 63	1559 Pacific Avenue, San Francisco apartment of Elizabeth Bishop	undated
b. 63	Dan Fine	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Jennifer Natalya Fink	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Thomas Fink	undated
b. 63	Fireworks at Beany Convention in Portland	undated
b. 63	Julia Fish	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Matt Fishbeck	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Andy Fitch	undated
b. 63	Rob Fitterman	undated
b. 63	Chris Fitzpatrick and Kota Ezawa	undated
b. <b>63</b>	Michael Flanagan	undated
b. 63	Matt Flegle with a boot up his ass	undated
b. 63	Matt Flegle as Disco Frankenstein	undated
b. 63	Henry Flesh	undated
b. 63	Paul Stojsavljecvic Flores	undated
b. 63	Sandy Florian	undated
b. 63	Robert Flynt	undated

b. 63	Katherine V. Forrest	undated
b. 63	Sesshu Foster	undated
b. 63	Tonya Foster	undated
b. 63	Graham Foust	undated
b. 63	Kate Fowle	undated
b. 63	Kate Fowle and Matthew Post	undated
b. 63	Brendan Fowler	undated
b. 63	Thad Fowler	undated
b. 64	Marc Foxx	undated
b. 64	Amy Franceschini	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Kathleen Fraser	undated
b. 64	Stephen Fredman	undated
b. 64	David Friedman	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Michael Friedman	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Peach Friedman	undated
b. 64	Jack Fritscher	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Chris Frizzelle	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Aurelien Froment	undated
b. 64	Richard Froude	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Simon Fujiwara	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Ryan Funk	undated
b. 64	Maxine Gadd	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Cyprien Gaillard	undated
b. 64	Mary Gaitskill	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Kristen Gallagher	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Gallery Central Park (fictitious novel)	undated
b. 64	Arturo Galster	undated
b. 64	Forrest Gander	undated
b. 64	Ryan Gander	undated
b. 64	Herair Garboushian	undated

b. 64	Dora Garcia	undated
b. 64	Mario Garcia Torres	undated
b. 64	Drew Gardner and Katie Degentesh	undated
b. 64	Susana Gardner	undated
b. 64	Gary Garrels	undated
b. 64	William Joseph Gass, "Study for Self Employment"	undated
b. 64	Charles Gatewood	undated
b. 64	Geoffrey Gatza	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Linda Geary	undated
b. 64	Frank Gehry bandshell at Millennium Park, Chicago	undated
b. 64	Matthias Geiger	undated
b. 64	Philip Gerard	undated
b. 64	Rick Gerharter	undated
b. 64	Giant Camera	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Alan Gilbert	undated
b. 64	Ed Gilbert	undated
b. 64	Geoff Gilbert	undated
b. 64	Alex Gildzen's tie around Kevin's neck and cock	undated
b. 64	Samantha Giles	undated
b. 64	Merrill Gilfallan	undated
b. 64	Bryson Gill	undated
b. 64	Larry Gilmore	undated
b. 64	Jon Ginoli	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Lara Glenum	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Madeline Gins	undated
b. 64	John Giorno	undated
b. 64	Photios G iovanis	undated
b. 64	Chris Girard	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Girls of the KSW (Guinevere Pencarrick, Andrea Actis, Dorothy Trujillo Lusk)	undated
b. 64	C.S. Giscombe	undated

b. 64	Peter Gizzi and Kevin Killian, photo by Dodie Bellamy	undated
b. 64	Renee Gladman	undated
b. 64	Diane Glancy	undated
b. 64	Lara Glenum	undated
b. 64	Chris Glomski	undated
b. 64	Robert Gluck	undated
b. 64	Robert Gluck and Robin Blaser	undated
b. 64	Robert Gluck and Kevin Killian	undated
b. 64	Mark Gluth	undated
b. 64	Mark Gluth and Erin Kelly	undated
b. 64	James Gobel with heroic self-portrait in men's room, SF Eagle	undated
b. <b>74</b>	John Godfrey	undated
b. 64	Laurie Gold and Sarah Schulman	undated
b. 64	Gravity Goldberg	undated
b. 64	Alan Golding	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Kenneth Goldsmith	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Emily Gonzalez	undated
b. 64	Matt Gonzalez	undated
b. 64	Veronica Gonzalez	undated
b. 64	Philip Good	undated
b. 64	Craig Goodman	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Goodwill Attendant in Pink Clown Wig	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Johannes Goranson	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Matthew Gordon Also stored in Box 74	undated
b. 64	Matthew Gordon and Chris Fitzpatrick	undated
b. 64	Matthew Gordon and Matthew Gordan	undated
b. 64	Noah Eli Gordon	undated
b. 64	Sam Gordon	undated
b. 64	Les Gottesman	undated
b. 64	Daphne Gottlieb	undated

b. <b>64</b>	Michael Gottlieb	undated
b. 64	Sam Gould/Red 76	undated
b. 64	Dan Gower of Ching Chong Song	undated
b. 64	Jay Grabowski	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Graffiti	undated
b. 64	K. Lorraine Graham	undated
b. 64	Paul Graham	undated
b. 64	Judy Grahn	undated
b. 64	John Granger	undated
b. 64	Timothy Gray	undated
b. 64	Jeremy Green	undated
b. 64	(Green shoes)	undated
b. 64	Matthew Greene and Trinie Dalton	undated
b. 64	Kate Greenstreet	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Ted Greenwald	undated
b. 64	James Greer	undated
b. 64	Andrew Sean Greer	undated
b. 64	Brenden Gregory	undated
b. 64	Andy Gricevich	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Susan Griffin	undated
b. 64	Rosemary Griggs	undated
b. 64	Tim Griffin	undated
b. 64	Tracy Grinnell	undated
b. 64	Mark Grotjahn	undated
b. 64	Barbara Guest	undated
b. 64	Graham Guest	undated
b. 64	Michael Guidetti in front of Brett	undated
b. 64	Reichman picture	undated
b. 64	Christian Gullette	undated
b. 64	Christian Gullette and Brent Calderwood	undated

b. 64	Thom Gunn	undated
b. 64	Myriam Gurba	undated
b. <b>64</b>	The Gurlesque: Lara Glenum and Joyelle Mcsweeney	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Annie Guthrie	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Janice Guy	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Leonie Guyer	undated
b. <b>64</b>	Pierre Guyotat	undated
b. 64	Pierre Guyotat and Hedi El-Khouti	undated
b. 64	Brion Gysin spirit photo	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Zack Haber	undated
b. 65	David Hadbawnik	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Bruce Hainley	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Liz Halafia taking my picture	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Jeremy Halinen	undated
b. 65	Thomas Ray Hall	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Greg Halpern	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Rob Halpern	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Anne Hamersky	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Andrew Hamilton	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Jonathan Hammer	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Jason Hanasik	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Jason Hanasikand Billy Miller	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Q. R. Hand	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Jack Hanley	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Mr and Mrs. David Hannah	undated
b. 65	Terence Hannum	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Kaplan Page Harris	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Dave Haselwood	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Skyler Haskard	undated
b. 65	Skyler Haskard, Aida Ruilova, and Raymond Pettibon	undated

b. <b>65</b>	Elizabeth Hatmaker	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Patsy Hatt	undated
b. 65	Johnnie Hattori	undated
b. 65	Bobbie Louise Hawkins on her 80th birthday	undated
b. 65	Jared Hayes	undated
b. 65	Terrance Hayes	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Thai Sculpture, Hayes Park	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Trebor Healey	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Eloise Klein Healy	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Erin Heath	undated
b. 65	Michael Layne Heath	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Scott Heim	undated
b. 65	Heklina, founder of Trannyshack	undated
b. 65	Glen Helfand	undated
b. 65	Maxwell Heller	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Sophie von Hellerman	undated
b. 65	Clifford Hengst	undated
b. 65	Keith Hennessy	undated
b. 65	Beth Henson	undated
b. 65	Colin Herd	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Sofia Hernandez Chong Cuy	undated
b. 65	Fran Herndon	undated
b. 65	Fran Herndon and Scott Watson	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Fran Herndon and Kal Spelletich	undated
b. 65	Fran Herndon and Rebecca Bollinger	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Tamara, Jack, and Fran Herndon	undated
b. 65	Jonny Heron	undated
b. 65	Oliver Herring	undated
b. 65	Lynn Hershman Leeson	undated
b. 65	David Hess	undated

b. <b>65</b>	Greg Hewett	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Scott Hewicker	undated
b. 65	Scott Hewicker and Aaron Peck	undated
b. 65	Tom Hewicker	undated
b. 65	Sander Hicks and "White Collar Crime"	undated
b. 65	High Energy Constructs	undated
b. 65	Mitch Highfill	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Highland Gardens Motel	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Lindsay Hill	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Rodney Hill at Ryan Gander show, Marc Foxx Gallery	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Brenda Hillman	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Thea Hillman	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Daniel Hipolito	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Thomas Hirschhorn	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Jack Hirschman	undated
b. <b>65</b>	William "Gatz" Hjortsberg	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Brice Hobbs	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Hobbypop Museum (Andre Niebur and Dietmar Lutz)	undated
b. 65	J. Haberman	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Kevin Hobson	undated
b. 65	Ida Hodes	undated
b. 65	Jen Hofer	undated
b. 65	Jens Hoffmann	undated
b. 65	Jens Hoffmann and Marc Foxx	undated
b. 65	Reiner Hohndorf, energy theoretician	undated
b. 65	Kristen Holden	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Carsten Holler, "Wonderful"	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Nicole Hollis	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Tanya Hollis	undated
b. 65	Tanya Hollis and Yedda Morrison	undated

b. 65	Evan Holloway	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Brandon Drew Holmes	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Michael Hooper	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Phillip Hoover	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Gannett Hosa	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Yuri Hospodar	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Hotel where Steve and Jennifer stayed MLA, Chicago 2007	2007
b. <b>65</b>	Franscois Houle	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Joanna Howard	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Susan Howe	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Andrew Hoyem	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Sarah Hromack	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Bill Hsu	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Hudson	undated
b. <b>65</b>	David Hull	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Christine Hume	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Erica Hunt	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Hunt (detail) by D-L Alvarez in Kiki show	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Bo Huston	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Martin Hyatt	undated
b. <b>65</b>	John Hyland as Nurse Ratched, Buffalo 2009	2009
b. <b>65</b>	Hypnotic Show, spring 2008	2008 Spring
b. <b>65</b>	Jess's painting Icarus	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Mark Ibold from Pavement	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Bethany Ides	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Illegitimate Business show, February 2012	2012 February
b. <b>65</b>	Scott Inguito	undated
b. <b>65</b>	P. Inman	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Institute for Figuring Right Window installation, September 2008	2008 September
b. 65	Sam Irvin	undated

b. <b>65</b>	Irving and La Playa	undated
b. 65	Livia Isaacson and Jason Morris	undated
b. 65	Doug Ischar	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Tara Ison	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Kathe Izzo	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Earl Jackson, Jr.	undated
b. 65	Jo Jackson, Donal Mosher, and Justine at Beautiful Losers opening YBCA, summer 2004	2004 Summer
b. 65	Shelley Jackson	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Colter Jacobsen	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Colter Jacobsen at Sunrise Laundromat lecturing, June 2006	2006 June
b. <b>65</b>	Colter Jacobsen wearing Kathy Acker's jacket	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Colter Jacobsen and Scott Hewicker	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Colter Jacobsen as "Buttons" the clown	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Hands of Colter Jacobsen	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Colter's Moby Dick painting	undated
b. <b>65</b>	Colter Jacobsen and Elijah Burgher	undated
b. 65	Jill Jacobsen and her son Will Campbell	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Rick (Jacobsen) by Keith Mayerson	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Rick Jacobsen	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Harry Jacobus on easel	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Mytili Jagannathan	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Jason Jagel	undated
b. 66	Evan James and Matt Briggs	undated
b. 66	Gina James	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Gina James' piano, decorated by Jess	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Marlon James	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Piotr Janas	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Xylor Jane	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Jani	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Lisa Jarnot	undated

b. <b>66</b>	Aaron Jason	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Paolo Javier	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Joan Jeanrenaud	undated
b. 66	Adriene Jenik	undated
b. 66	Philip Jenks	undated
b. 66	Terri Jentz	undated
b. 66	Travis Jeppesen	undated
b. 66	Warner Jepson	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Jess by Fran Herndon, 1965	1965
b. <b>66</b>	Jetblue Legroom	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Jason Jimenez	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Chris Johanson	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Chris Johanson painting in collection of Jim Winters	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Reg Johanson	undated
b. <b>74</b>	David Johnson	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Fenton Johnson	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Kent Johnson	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Paul Foster Johnson	undated
b. <b>66</b>	David E. Johnstone	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Eric Renehan Jones	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Sarah Jones	undated
b. <b>66</b>	William E. Jones	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Tim Jones-Yelvington	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Room ro6, Highland Gardens Motel, where Janis Joplin died	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Lawrence Jordan	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Josh, the boyfriend of Darrell	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Gabriela Juaregui	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Isaac Julien	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Brian Jungen	undated
b. <b>66</b>	The Letter "K"	undated

b. <b>66</b>	Emilia and Ilya Kabakov	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Jason Kalogiros	undated
b. 66	Jakub Kalousek	undated
b. 66	Ilya Kaminsky	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Daniel Kane	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Bhanu Kapil	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Gregory Kaplowitz	undated
b. 66	Anish Kapoor's "Bean" sculpture at Millennium Park, Chicago	undated
b. 66	Anish Kapoor installation at Art Basel 38	undated
b. 66	Adeena Karasick	undated
b. 66	Kabin Karki	undated
b. 66	Michael Karo	undated
b. 66	Kathy Forest (Dodie Bellamy) exhibition at White Columns, January 2007	2007 January
b. 66	Justin Katko	undated
b. 66	Daniel Katz	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Jonathan David Katz	undated
b. 66	Erica Kaufman	undated
b. 66	Lenny Kaye and Patti Smith	undated
b. 66	Rachel Kaye	undated
b. 66	Douglas Kearney	undated
b. 66	Larry Kearney	undated
b. 66	Matt Keegan	undated
b. 66	Evan Kennedy	undated
b. 66	Evan Kennedy, my photo of him, and his birthday cake	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Meaghan Kennedy of Vancouver's Haute Couture Pinatas (and her friend, Kyle)	undated
b. 66	Brian Kennon	undated
b. 66	Niki Kerr (Tariq Alvi's designer friend)	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Brad Kessler	undated
	brau Kessier	undated
b. 66	Jussi Ketonen and Rachel Loden	undated

b. <b>66</b>	Keynote Speakers (Orono 2008): Tom Raworth, Fred Wah, Bruce Andrews, Clark Coolidge, Ann Lauterbach	2008
b. 66	Aaron Kiely	undated
b. 66	Kiki poster in Adobe Books window	undated
b. 66	Kiki signage by Colter Jacobsen	undated
b. <b>66</b>	David Killian	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Howard Killian	undated
b. <b>66</b>	The two Kevin Killians	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Kevin Killian, photos by William E. Jones	undated
b. <b>66</b>	[Kevin Killian birthday] cake	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Kevin Killian and Dario Argento	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Kevin Killian and Amy Adler, photo by James Gobel	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Kevin Killian and Pierre Guyotat, photo by Matt Fishbeck	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Kevin Killian and Edmund White, photo by Cheryl Meeker	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Kevin Killian and Edmund Berrigan	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Kevin Killian and Mattilda, photo by Adrian Brooks	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian and Job Piston, photo by William E. Jones	undated
b. 66	Kevin [Killian] in Student Video	undated
b. 66	Kevin [Killian] acting in Knapp's Last Tape	undated
b. 66	Kevin [Killian] reading at Ratio 3	undated
b. 66	Kevin [Killian] at Alcatraz	undated
b. 66	Kevin [Killian] by Zina Al-Zhukri	undated
b. 66	Unlabeled portraits of Kevin Killian	undated
b. 66	The other Kevin Killian	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian and Valerie Estes	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian and Tanya Hollis	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian, George Albon, Jocelyn Saidenberg	undated
	Reviir Rillian, George Albon, Jocelyn Saldenberg	anaacca
b. <b>66</b>	Kevin Killian in Bob Holman's glasses, photo by Bob Holman	undated
b. 66 b. 66		
	Kevin Killian in Bob Holman's glasses, photo by Bob Holman	undated

b. 66	Kevin rear view	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian as Ahab in The Fiery Hunt	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian on a UFO mirror by Kota Ezawa	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian and his picture on a lightbox by Kota Ezawa	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian and Stephanie Schiff	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian and Dodie Bellamy, photographed by Tariq Alvi	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian and Dodie Bellamy's 20th anniversary cake, July 3, 2006	2006 July 03
b. 66	Kevin Killian and R.H. Quaytman, photographed by Apsara DiQuinzio	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian and Travis Jeppesen, photographed by George Kuchar	undated
b. 66	Kevin Killian and Bob Gluck, photographed by Ron Palmer	undated
b. 66	Maureen, Catherine, Nancy Killian	undated
b. 66	Maureen Killian	undated
b. 66	Maureen Killian with Desmond or Rory	undated
b. 66	Maureen Killian Dave Brooks on park	undated
b. 66	Bench, Washington Square Park	undated
b. 66	Raymond Killian	undated
b. 66	Geraldine Kim	undated
b. 66	Burt Kimmelman	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Basil and Martha King	undated
b. 66	Laurie R. King	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Stephen King, photo by Loss Glazier	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Maxine Hong Kingston	undated
b. 66	Martha Kinney	undated
b. 66	Lynn Kirby	undated
b. 66	Mike Kitchell	undated
b. 66	Amy Klein	undated
b. 66	Kleinertalstrasse, 83, Basel	undated
b. 66	Andrew Klobucar	undated
b. 66	Ken Knabb	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Savannah Knoop, the one who posed as JT Leroy	undated

b. <b>66</b>	John Koch	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Kenneth Koch	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Auden and Rodney Koeneke	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Rodney Koeneke	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Wayne Koestenbaum	undated
b. 66	Wayne Koestenbaum and Dodie Bellamy	undated
b. 66	Terence Koh	undated
b. 66	Fred Kolouch	undated
b. 66	Chris Komater	undated
b. 66	Rem Koolhaas Seattle Library	undated
b. 66	Josh Kornbluth	undated
b. 66	Deirdre Kovac	undated
b. 66	Harley Jane Kozak	undated
b. 66	Wendy Kramer	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Wendy Kramer and Rafiq	undated
b. 66	Chris Kraus	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Tim Kreiner	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Stuart Krimko	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Pavel Kruk	undated
b. <b>66</b>	George Kuchar	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Mike Kuchar	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Gina Kumani	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Aaron Kunin	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Green leaves at the Kunsthalle bar, Basel	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Katie Kurtz	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Steve Kurtz, Critical Art Ensemble	undated
b. <b>66</b>	Rachel Kushner	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Joel Kuszai	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Joanne Kyger	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Kylie Minogue cake for Kevin Killian's birthday	undated

b. <b>67</b>	Sean Manzano Labrador	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Bruce La Bruce	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Steve Lafreniere and Dodie Bellamy	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Lai wan	undated
b. <b>67</b>	George Lakoff	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Philip Lamantia	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Joshua Lamm	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Susan Landers	undated
b. <b>67</b>	John Landry	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Lands End, San Francisco	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Doug Lang	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Joan Larkin	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Robert Larkin	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Jeremy Larner	undated
b. <b>67</b>	David Larsen	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Dorothea Lasky	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Last Day of Dodie's summer writing workshop	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Ann Lauterbach	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Ann Lauterbach with Alex Katz' picture of her	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Andrea Lawlor	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Jane Lea	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Kobe Leah, "Too Far" collaboration with Kevin Killian	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Mark Leckey	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Neil LeDoux	undated
b. <b>67</b>	LeDoux Road (Los Angeles)	undated
b. 67	11 Lee	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Matty Lee	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Tim Lee	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Charles Legere	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Lego car on Natoma Street, 2006	2006

b. <b>67</b>	Ace Lehner	undated
b. 67	Andrew Leland	undated
b. 67	Timm Lenk	undated
b. 67	Lenox Hotel light fixture	undated
b. 67	Ben Lerner	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Sharon Lerner	undated
b. 67	Gabriel Lester	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Dennis Letbetter	undated
b. 67	Jonathan Lethem	undated
b. 67	Tony Leuzzi	undated
b. 67	Lever Brothers John and Nathen	undated
b. 67	Jennifer Burns Levin	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Philip Levine	undated
b. 67	Stacey Levine	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Rachel Levitsky	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Andrew Levy	undated
b. 67	Walter K. Lew	undated
b. 67	Ali Liebegott	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Joe Licht as "Lee" in Erling Wold's opera Queer	undated
b. 67	Liliane Lijn	undated
b. 67	Tao Lin	undated
b. 67	Bob Linder	undated
b. 67	Edward Lindquist	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Mark Linenthal	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Alphonso Lingis	undated
b. 67	R. Zamora Linmark	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Beth Lisick	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Paul Lisicky	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Liste 07, Basel, June 2007	2007 June
b. 67	Ira Livingston	undated

b. <b>67</b>	Jennifer Locke	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Tamara Loewinstein	undated
b. 67	Sam Lohmann	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Lonely Christopher	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Gareth Long	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Meric Long	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Catherine Lord and Kaucilya Brooke	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Sylvere Lotringer	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Brendan Lott	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Michael Lowenthal	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Alvin Lu	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Jacqueline E. Luckett, 2012 spelling bee champ	2012
b. 67	Roman Lujan	undated
b. 67	Attila Richard Lukacs	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Michael David Lukas	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Ken Lum	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Francois Luong	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Christopher Lura	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Dorothy Trujillo Lusk	undated
b. 67	Luther Price, "A" (screenshot)	undated
b. 67	Dietmar Lutz "Bird," in Kata's pad	undated
b. 67	Leora Lutz	undated
b. 67	Erick Lyle	undated
b. 67	Kimberly Lyons with Jasper Johns print	undated
b. 67	Jason McBride	undated
b. 67	Susan McCabe	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Steve Mccaffrey	undated
b. 67	Richard McCann	undated
b. 67	Paul McCarthy	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Alistair McCartney	undated

b. <b>67</b>	Michael McClure	undated
b. 67	David McConnell	undated
b. 67	Derek McCormack	undated
b. 67	Derek Jason	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Phillip McCrum	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Euan McDonald	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Tara McDowell	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Michael Magee	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Adam McEwen	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Sean McFarland	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Ryan McGinley	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Anne McGuire	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Anne McGuire and Martha Colburn	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Keegan McHargue	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Keegan McHargue and Bruce Conner	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Dan Machlin	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Walter Maciel	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Meg Mack	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Donna McKechnie	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Kristine McKenna	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Nate Mackey	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Casey McKinney's sweater	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Graham Mackintosh	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Malcolm Mclaren (with Michele di Menna, Ryan Siegan-Smith, Kristoffer Frick, Maria von Hausswolff)	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Scott Macleod	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Jackson Mac Low	undated
b. <b>67</b>	Christina McPhee	undated
b. 67	Mickey Mahoney	undated
b. 67	Thomas Main, pants pulled down	undated
b. 67	Thomas Main in a jockstrap	undated

b. <b>67</b>	Raimundas Malasauskas	undated
b. 68	Elyse Mallouk	undated
b. 68	Donato Mancini	undated
b. 68	Donato Mancini and Jordan Scott	undated
b. 68	Donato Mancini, Guinevere Pencarrick, Jamie Reid	undated
b. 68	Mark Manders	undated
b. 68	Andrew Mania	undated
b. 68	Randall Mann	undated
b. 68	Peter Maravelis	undated
b. 68	Anthony Marcellini	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Leigh Marcopoulos	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Ben Marcus	undated
b. 68	Greil Marcus	undated
b. 68	Mariana, and Yoshua Okon	undated
b. 68	Mariana Camouflage	undated
b. 68	Filip Marinovich	undated
b. 68	Suzi Markham at her wedding	undated
b. 68	Daphne Marlatt	undated
b. 68	Regina Marler	undated
b. 68	D.S. Marriott	undated
b. 68	D.S. Marriott and Anselm Berrigan	undated
b. 68	Chris Martin	undated
b. 68	Chris Martin and Dodie Bellamy	undated
b. 68	CJ Martin	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Daria Martin	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Douglas A. Martin	undated
b. 68	Douglas A. Martin	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Kris Martin	undated
b. 68	MG "Matt" Martin	undated
b. 68	Masha, the daughter of Kota and Katya	undated

b. 68	Blair Mastbaum	undated
b. 68	John Mateer	undated
b. 68	Travis Mathews	undated
b. 68	Lydia Matthews and Rigo 06	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Armistead Maupin	undated
b. 68	Rolf Maurer	undated
b. 68	Bernadette Mayer	undated
b. 68	Keith Mayerson	undated
b. 68	Tom Mayock, the Lew Welch Guy	undated
b. 68	Ben Mazer	undated
b. 68	Taylor Mead	undated
b. 68	Jason Meadows	undated
b. 68	Jason Meder	undated
b. 68	Cheryl Meeker	undated
b. 68	James Meetze	undated
b. 68	Todd Melick	undated
b. 68	Bernadine Mellis and Andrea Lawlor	undated
b. 68	David Melnick	undated
b. 68	Mark Mendoza	undated
b. 68	David Menendez Alvarez	undated
b. 68	W. S. Merwin	undated
b. 68	JL ("Joanne") Meyer	undated
b. 68	Peter Middleton	undated
b. 68	Roy Miki	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Harvey Milk suit	undated
b. 68	Billy Miller	undated
b. 68	J. Hillis Miller	undated
b. 68	Michael Miller	undated
b. 68	Rebecca Miller	undated
b. 68	Susan Miller	undated

b. 68	Tim Miller, at home with Shakespeare doll	undated
b. 68	Drew Milne	undated
b. 68	Karla Milosevich	undated
b. 68	Mina, the daughter of Brent and Melissa	undated
b. 68	Carrie Minikin	undated
b. 68	Chelsey Minnis	undated
b. 68	Carol Mirakove	undated
b. 68	Mirror Scene from "Too Far"	undated
b. 68	Rumi Missabu of the Cockettes	undated
b. 68	Attractive Mission Street building	undated
b. 68	Peter and Caitlin Mitchell-Dayton	undated
b. 68	MLA Convention hotel lobby, J W Marriott downtown LA	undated
b. 68	Chuck Mobley	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Moby Dick show at Wattis Institute, October 2009	2009 October
b. 68	K. Silem Mohammad	undated
b. 68	Bill Mohr	undated
b. 68	Roy Molinari, the face of evil	undated
b. 68	Michael Montlack	undated
b. 68	Moon souvenir from "The Maidens" and from the estate of Robin Blaser	undated
b. 68	Candace Moore	undated
b. 68	Richard O. Moore	undated
b. 68	Thurston Moore	undated
b. 68	Thurston Moore and Dodie Bellamy	undated
b. 68	Julio Cesar -Morales	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Bruna Mori	undated
b. 68	David Morini	undated
b. 68	Erin Morrill	undated
b. 68	Dee Morris	undated
b. 68	Jason Morris	undated
b. 68	Marianne Morris	undated

b. 68	Michael Morris	undated
b. 68	Tracie Morris	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Rusty Morrison	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Yedda Morrison	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Jesse Morse	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Anna Moschovakis	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Joseph Mosconi	undated
b. 68	Donal Mosher	undated
b. 68	Donal Mosher and Christine Shields	undated
b. 68	Kevin with Lisa Motherwell (from LMW listserv)	undated
b. 68	Stephen Motika	undated
b. 68	Motoko at Strange Wrinkle opening	undated
b. 68	Jacqueline Motzer	undated
b. 68	Murray Moulding	undated
b. 68	Stephen Mounce, "Babette" from The Joan Jett Blakk Show	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Jennifer Moxley	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Paul Muldoon	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Liz Mulholland	undated
b. 68	Harryette Mullen	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Dave Muller	undated
b. 68	Student at Stadelschule, Art Basel 2007	2007
b. <b>68</b>	Brighde Mullins	undated
b. <b>68</b>	Ryan Murphy	undated
b. 68	Ben Murray	undated
b. 68	Beth Murray	undated
b. 68	Yxta Maya Murray	undated
b. 68	Museum Cafe	undated
b. 68	Michael Musto	undated
b. 68	My Little Red Book (Vancouver exhibition at "The Apartment")	undated
b. 68	My Own Private Idaho (Portland location)	undated

b. 68	Julian Myers	undated
b. 68	Eileen Myles	undated
b. 68	Eileen Myles and Will Alexander	undated
b. 68	Mythos Gallery	undated
b. 68	Sawako Nakayasu	undated
b. 68	Name in Lights	undated
b. 68	Richard Eoin Nash	undated
b. 68	Tenney Nathanson	undated
b. 68	Michael Nava	undated
b. 68	Christopher Nealon	undated
b. 68	Jethro Nededog	undated
b. 68	John Neff	undated
b. 69	Jay Nelson	undated
b. 69	Maggie Nelson	undated
b. 69	Benny Nemerofsky-Ramsey	undated
b. 69	Manuel Neri	undated
b. 69	New Museum on the Bowery	undated
b. 69	Bob Newhart's building from his 70s TV sitcom	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Julie Newmar, with KK and her son John Smith	undated
b. 69	Ryan Newton	undated
b. 69	Sianne Ngai	undated
b. 69	Niagara Falls	undated
b. 69	Barbara Nicholls	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Peter Nicholls	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Jessica Nichols and Michael Slosek	undated
b. 69	Mel Nichols in Vancouver	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Mel Nichols and Rod Smith	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Miriam Nichols	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Andy Nicholson	undated
b. 69	Joel Nickels	undated

b. 69	Daniel Nicoletta	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Michael Nicoloff	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Andre Niebuhr	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Aaron Nielsen and John Waters	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Angelo Nikolopoulos	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Jim Nisbet	undated
b. 69	Kevin Nolan	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Bradford Nordeen	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Jockum Nordstrom	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Harold Norse	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Alice Notley	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Alex Novik	undated
b. 69	Mark Nowak	undated
b. 69	Raphael Noz	undated
b. 69	Kaya Oakes	undated
b. 69	Odessa Staircase Redux	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Arthur Okamura	undated
b. 69	Okichuu at Strange Wrinkle opening	undated
b. 69	Yoshua Okon	undated
b. 69	Yoshua Okon and Andrew Berardini	undated
b. 69	Peter O'Leary	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Ben Olin, UK friend of Paul Foster Johnson	undated
b. 69	Akilah Oliver	undated
b. 69	Michael Oliveras	undated
b. 69	Jenni Olson	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Michelle O'Marah	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Michael Ondaatje	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Hanif O'Neill	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Jamie O'Neill	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Opening Night of "Flow Winged Crocodile"	undated

b. 69	Opera Singer on Maiden Lane	undated
b. 69	Catherine Opie	undated
b. 69	Linda Oppen	undated
b. 69	Tom Orange	undated
b. 69	Tom Orange and Lynne Dreyer	undated
b. 69	Abe Orden	undated
b. 69	Orgasm by Dodie Bellamy SPT, January 2007	2007 January
b. 69	Pat O'Riley and Peter Cole	undated
b. 69	Alvin Orloff	undated
b. 69	Genesis P. Orridge	undated
b. 69	Jena Osman	undated
b. 69	Bob Ostertag	undated
b. 69	Tony Oursler	undated
b. 69	Maureen Owen	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Christopher Owens	undated
b. 69	ZZ Packer	undated
b. 69	Phyllis Pagano and Jane Sylvanus by Dale	undated
b. 69	Chihuly sculpture, spring 2008	2008 Spring
b. 69	Chuck Palahniuk	undated
b. 69	Michael Palmer	undated
b. 69	Ronald Palmer	undated
b. 69	Michael Palmieri	undated
b. 69	Paper Streamers at Positions Colloquium, August 2008	2008 August
b. 69	Ethan Paquin	undated
b. 69	Jorge Pardo crib	undated
b. 69	Harry Parker and Caitlin Mitchell	undated
b. 69	Dayton's portrait of him	undated
b. 69	Lara Parker /Lamar Hawkins	undated
b. 69	Parking Meter Flattened	undated
b. 69	Ariel Parkinson	undated

b. <b>69</b>	Justin Parks as Catherine Deneuve, Buffalo 2009	2009
b. 69	Richard Parks and Andrew Leland	undated
b. 69	lan Patrick	undated
b. 69	Julie Patton	undated
b. 69	Molly Peacock	undated
b. 69	Aaron Peck	undated
b. 69	Dale Peck	undated
b. 69	Mitzi Pederson's studio	undated
b. 69	Mitzi Pederson	undated
b. 69	Ted Pelton	undated
b. 69	Edgardo Pena	undated
b. 69	Pencil House photos	undated
b. 69	Brian Pera	undated
b. 69	Bob Perelman leaving SF, 1990	1990
b. 69	Javier Peres as Martha Stewart, Halloween 2004	2004 Ocotber 31
b. 69	Javier Peres, Liste 07	undated
b. 69	Marjorie Perloff	undated
b. 69	Marjorie Perloff	undated
b. 69 b. 69	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters	undated
b. 69 b. 69 b. 69	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters Tim Peterson	undated undated undated
b. 69 b. 69 b. 69	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters Tim Peterson Simon Pettet	undated undated undated undated
b. 69 b. 69 b. 69 b. 69	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters Tim Peterson Simon Pettet Raymond Pettibon	undated undated undated undated undated
b. 69 b. 69 b. 69 b. 69 b. 69	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters Tim Peterson Simon Pettet Raymond Pettibon Ryan Pierce	undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 69 b. 74	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters Tim Peterson Simon Pettet Raymond Pettibon Ryan Pierce Pierre et Gilles	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 69	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters Tim Peterson Simon Pettet Raymond Pettibon Ryan Pierce Pierre et Gilles Ian Phillips	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 69	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters Tim Peterson Simon Pettet Raymond Pettibon Ryan Pierce Pierre et Gilles Ian Phillips Felice Picano	undated
b. 69	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters Tim Peterson Simon Pettet Raymond Pettibon Ryan Pierce Pierre et Gilles Ian Phillips Felice Picano Justine Pimlott	undated
b. 69	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters Tim Peterson Simon Pettet Raymond Pettibon Ryan Pierce Pierre et Gilles Ian Phillips Felice Picano Justine Pimlott Pinatas at "The Apartment," Vancouver, September 2010	undated 2010 September
b. 69	Marjorie Perloff Nancy Peters Tim Peterson Simon Pettet Raymond Pettibon Ryan Pierce Pierre et Gilles Ian Phillips Felice Picano Justine Pimlott Pinatas at "The Apartment," Vancouver, September 2010 Pink Steam Show, SFPL, July 2004	undated 2010 September 2004 July

b. 69	Nick Piombino	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Job Piston	undated
b. 69	Vanessa Place	undated
b. 69	Plaid picture	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Lee Plested	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Kristina Lee Podesva and Jeff Khonsary (of Fillip)	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Poets' Corner at Suzi's wedding (photo by Dodie Bellamy)	undated
b. 69	Julian Poirier	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Scott Polach	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Michael J. Pollard	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Genesis Breyer P-Orridge in video	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Portland Street Corner Labor Day 2005	2005
b. <b>69</b>	Matthew Post	undated
b. <b>69</b>	D.A. Powell	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Doug Powell	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Printing Class, UC Berkeley, Fall 2005	2005 Fall
b. <b>69</b>	Prop 8 protests, November 2008	2008 November
b. <b>69</b>	Rob Pruitt	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Punctuation Show, Right Window, October 2009	2009 Ocotber
b. <b>69</b>	Neighbors' Pumpkin	undated
b. 69		
	c e putnam	undated
b. 69	c e putnam  Alyssa Quart	undated
b. 69 b. 69	·	
	Alyssa Quart	undated
b. 69	Alyssa Quart  Meredith Quartermain	undated undated
b. 69 b. 69	Alyssa Quart  Meredith Quartermain  Rebecca Quaytman (photo by Dodie Bellamy)	undated undated undated
b. 69 b. 69 b. 69	Alyssa Quart  Meredith Quartermain  Rebecca Quaytman (photo by Dodie Bellamy)  R.H. Quaytman cookies at SFMOMA Cafe	undated undated undated undated
b. 69 b. 69 b. 69 b. 69	Alyssa Quart  Meredith Quartermain  Rebecca Quaytman (photo by Dodie Bellamy)  R.H. Quaytman cookies at SFMOMA Cafe  Carol Queen	undated undated undated undated undated
b. 69 b. 69 b. 69 b. 69	Alyssa Quart  Meredith Quartermain  Rebecca Quaytman (photo by Dodie Bellamy)  R.H. Quaytman cookies at SFMOMA Cafe  Carol Queen  Sina Queyras	undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 69 b. 69 b. 69 b. 69 b. 69	Alyssa Quart  Meredith Quartermain  Rebecca Quaytman (photo by Dodie Bellamy)  R.H. Quaytman cookies at SFMOMA Cafe  Carol Queen  Sina Queyras  The Quickening by Sue deBeer, January 2007 installation	undated undated undated undated undated undated 2007 January

b. 69	Quixote puppet	undated
b. 70	Raccoon Eye (photo by Dodie Bellamy)	undated
b. 70	Judy Radul	undated
b. 70	Brian Rahm, the boyfriend of my niece	undated
b. 70	Summer	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Railing outside our door	undated
b. 70	Yvonne Rainer	undated
b. 70	Carl Rakosi	undated
b. 70	Belle Randall	undated
b. 70	Claudia Rankine	undated
b. 70	John Rapko	undated
b. 70	Stephen Ratcliffe	undated
b. 70	Amy Rathbone	undated
b. 70	Robert Rauschenberg's 1953 "Elemental Sculpture"	undated
b. 70	Jeremy Ravdin	undated
b. 70	Tom Raworth	undated
b. 70	Rex Ray	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Rex Ray and Amy Scholder	undated
b. 70	Rex Ray at Visual AIDS sale	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Oscar Raymundo	undated
b. 70	Red Right Hand class, Halloween 2008	2008 October 31
b. 70	Elizabeth Reddin	undated
b. 70	Harry Redl	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Ishmael Reed	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Ted Rees' Wojnarowicz tattoo	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Jennifer Reeves	undated
b. 70	Matthias Regan	undated
b. 70	Rehearsing The Red and the Green at Kota's studio, 2005	2005
b. 70	Rehearsing Love Can Build a Bridge at Rex's studio, 2009	2009
b. 70	Rehearsing The Smith Family at Craig's apartment, 2009	2009

b. <b>70</b>	Evan Rehill	undated
b. 70	Brett Reichman's diptych, "Time Is/Time Was" (1993)	1993
b. 70	Jamie Reid	undated
b. 70	Laurie Reid and Kevin Killian, photo by Wayne Smith	undated
b. 70	Ariana Reines	undated
b. 70	Joan Retallack	undated
b. 70	Donald Revell	undated
b. 70	Mariana Rexroth	undated
b. 70	Barbara Jane Reyes	undated
b. 70	Christopher Rice	undated
b. 70	Doug Rice	undated
b. 70	Adrienne Rich	undated
b. 70	Deborah Richards	undated
b. 70	Patti Richman	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Kieran Ridge	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Kota Uetsu and Okichuu at opening of Right Window gallery	undated
b. 70 b. 70	Kota Uetsu and Okichuu at opening of Right Window gallery  Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)	undated 2008 September
b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)	2008 September
b. 70 b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley	2008 September undated
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley  Bridget Riley	2008 September undated undated
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley  Bridget Riley  Larry Rinder	2008 September undated undated undated
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley  Bridget Riley  Larry Rinder  Larry Rinder with Red Strings	2008 September undated undated undated undated
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley  Bridget Riley  Larry Rinder  Larry Rinder with Red Strings  Alberto Rios	2008 September undated undated undated undated undated
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley  Bridget Riley  Larry Rinder  Larry Rinder with Red Strings  Alberto Rios  Vince Roark	2008 September undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley  Bridget Riley  Larry Rinder  Larry Rinder with Red Strings  Alberto Rios  Vince Roark  Rob Roberge	2008 September undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley  Bridget Riley  Larry Rinder  Larry Rinder with Red Strings  Alberto Rios  Vince Roark  Rob Roberge  Adreana Robbins	2008 September undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley  Bridget Riley  Larry Rinder  Larry Rinder with Red Strings  Alberto Rios  Vince Roark  Rob Roberge  Adreana Robbins  Micah Robbins	2008 September undated
b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley  Bridget Riley  Larry Rinder  Larry Rinder with Red Strings  Alberto Rios  Vince Roark  Rob Roberge  Adreana Robbins  Micah Robbins  Ed Roberson	2008 September undated
b. 70	Fake painting at Right Window (Kevin, Karla, Cadence, Colter, Sept 2008)  Blake Riley  Bridget Riley  Larry Rinder  Larry Rinder with Red Strings  Alberto Rios  Vince Roark  Rob Roberge  Adreana Robbins  Micah Robbins  Ed Roberson  Larry-bob, Laurence Roberts ·	2008 September undated

b. <b>70</b>	Elizabeth Robinson	undated
b. 70	Jeffrey Robinson	undated
b. 70	Kit Robinson	undated
b. 70	Sophie Robinson	undated
b. 70	Stephen Rodefer	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Eric Rodriguez with Burgher sigil applied to torso (photographer unknown)	undated
b. 70	Joao Pedro Rodriguez	undated
b. 70	Matt Rohrer, Goetry!	undated
b. 70	Martha Ronk	undated
b. 70	Rooftop of auto body shop	undated
b. 70	Sheree Rose	undated
b. 70	White Roses at kari edwards' memorial, December 13, 2006	2006 December 13
b. 70	Red and pink roses, September 2010	2010 September
b. 70	Jerry Rosen	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Oliver Halsman Rosenberg	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Kim Rosenfield	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Phyllis Rosenzweig	undated
b. 70	Martha Rosler	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Matthue Roth	undated
b. 70	Jerome Rothenberg	undated
b. 70	Josh Rothenberg, the assistant to Chris Felver	undated
b. 70	Michael Rothenberg	undated
b. 70	Doug Rothschild	undated
b. 70	Doug Rothschild	undated
b. 70	Emily Roysdon	undated
b. 70	Ralph Rugoff	undated
b. 70	Aida Ruilova and Kevin Killian, China Art	undated
b. 70	Objects, Christmas 2009	2009 December 25
b. 70	Conrad Ruiz	undated

b. <b>70</b>	David Rumsey	undated
	·	
b. 70	Christopher Russell	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Jane Russell	undated
b. <b>70</b>	John Russell	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Jocelyn Saidenberg as "Connie Moorman"	undated
b. 70	Jocelyn Saidenberg rehearsing "The Shakers"	undated
b. 70	Cynthia Sailers	undated
b. 70	James Saint James	undated
b. 70	Angelos Sakkis	undated
b. 70	Ashley Lauren Saks	undated
b. 70	Jerome Sala	undated
b. 70	Steve Salardino	undated
b. 70	Mark Salemo	undated
b. 70	Arno Salters	undated
b. 70	Canyon Sam	undated
b. 70	Lisa Samuels	undated
b. 70	Sonia Sanchez	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Kaia Sand	undated
b. 70	Jay Sanders	undated
b. 70	Santa with Butt Plug, by Paul McCarthy, Art Basel 38	undated
b. 70	Tura Satana	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Jennifer Scappettone and Keith Boadwee	undated
b. 70	Marie-Celine Schaefer	undated
b. 70	Ingrid Schaffner	undated
b. 70	Michael Scharf	undated
b. 70	Kate Schatz	undated
b. 70	Stephanie Schiff	undated
b. 70	Kyle Schlesinger	undated
b. 70	Zachary Royer Scholz	undated
b. 70	Carly Schorman and Lucas Rivera	undated

b. 70	Sarah Schulman	undated
b. 70	Sarah Schulman and Mona de Vestal	undated
b. 70	Kathy Lou Schultz	undated
b. 70	Susan M. Schultz	undated
b. 70	Joshua Schuster	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Barry Schwabsky	undated
b. 70	Jenny Scobel	undated
b. 70	Gail Scott	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Jordan Scott's ass	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Kathryn Leigh Scott	undated
b. 70	D. Travers Scott	undated
b. 70	Ramsey Scott	undated
b. 70	John Searles	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Steven Seidenberg	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Lasana M. Sekou	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Will Self	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Peter Selz	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Ascension Serrano	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Shakers rehearsals, June 2000	2000 June
b. <b>71</b>	Todd Shalom	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Jack Shamama	undated
b. 71	David Shapiro	undated
b. 71	Harvey Shapiro	undated
b. 71	Prageeta Sharma	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Steven Shaviro	undated
b. 71	Jim Shaw	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Lytle Shaw	undated
	<b>-</b> , 0.0 0.000.	
b. <b>71</b>	Frank Sherlock	undated
b. 71 b. 71		
	Frank Sherlock	undated

b. <b>71</b>	Ara Shirinyan	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Evie Shockley	undated
b. 71	Shower Tile in Mike and Donald's bathroom	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Leslie Shows	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Nathaniel Siegel	undated
b. <b>71</b>	West Siegmiller	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Christian Siekmeier	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Cedar Sigo and Johnny Ray Huston	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Cedar Sigo and his mother Lynne Ferguson	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Michael Sikkema	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Susan Silton	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Sally Silvers	undated
b. 71	Steven Simmons	undated
b. 71	Sandra Simonds and fiance Craig	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Laura Sims	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Bucky Sinister	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Justin Sirois	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Dieta Sixt	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Thomas Skidmore	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Jonathan Skinner	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Eric Slade	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Davida Small	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Frank Smigiel	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Colin Smith	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Dale Smith	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Eric Smith	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Jen Smith	undated
b. 71	Jessica Smith	undated
b. 71	Kiki Smith and Barbara Guest	undated

b. <b>71</b>	Logan Ryan Smith	undated
b. 71	Lytton Smith	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Patti Smith	undated
b. 71	Rod Smith and Robert Mittenthal	undated
b. 71	Wayne Smith	undated
b. 71	Michael Snediker	undated
b. 71	Michael Smoler	undated
b. 71	Dodie in the snow	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Eric Sneathen	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Rick Snyder	undated
b. <b>71</b>	K M Soehnlein	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Dennis Somera	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Rebecca Solnit with Jay DeFeo's painting "The Veronica"	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Mark Soo	undated
b. <b>71</b>	South of Heaven by Jim Thompson (ill. Raymond Pettibon)	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Edward Spade and Sam Gordon	undated
b. 71 b. 71	Edward Spade and Sam Gordon  Juliana Spahr	undated undated
b. 71	Juliana Spahr	undated
b. 71 b. 71	Juliana Spahr Tom Spanbauer	undated undated
b. 71 b. 71 b. 71	Juliana Spahr  Tom Spanbauer  Jack Spicer, by William McNeill	undated undated undated
b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71	Juliana Spahr  Tom Spanbauer  Jack Spicer, by William McNeill  Spicer Cake for Kevin's 53rd birthday	undated undated undated undated
b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71	Juliana Spahr  Tom Spanbauer  Jack Spicer, by William McNeill  Spicer Cake for Kevin's 53rd birthday  Spicer Papers at the Bancroft Library	undated undated undated undated undated
b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71	Juliana Spahr  Tom Spanbauer  Jack Spicer, by William McNeill  Spicer Cake for Kevin's 53rd birthday  Spicer Papers at the Bancroft Library  Spicer Bust and Kevin kissing it	undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71	Juliana Spahr  Tom Spanbauer  Jack Spicer, by William McNeill  Spicer Cake for Kevin's 53rd birthday  Spicer Papers at the Bancroft Library  Spicer Bust and Kevin kissing it  Gareth Spor and Taha Belal	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 71	Juliana Spahr  Tom Spanbauer  Jack Spicer, by William McNeill  Spicer Cake for Kevin's 53rd birthday  Spicer Papers at the Bancroft Library  Spicer Bust and Kevin kissing it  Gareth Spor and Taha Belal  Jane Sprague	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 71	Juliana Spahr  Tom Spanbauer  Jack Spicer, by William McNeill  Spicer Cake for Kevin's 53rd birthday  Spicer Papers at the Bancroft Library  Spicer Bust and Kevin kissing it  Gareth Spor and Taha Belal  Jane Sprague  Justin Spring	undated
b. 71	Juliana Spahr  Tom Spanbauer  Jack Spicer, by William McNeill  Spicer Cake for Kevin's 53rd birthday  Spicer Papers at the Bancroft Library  Spicer Bust and Kevin kissing it  Gareth Spor and Taha Belal  Jane Sprague  Justin Spring  Anna Joy Springer and Ruby	undated
b. 71	Juliana Spahr  Tom Spanbauer  Jack Spicer, by William McNeill  Spicer Cake for Kevin's 53rd birthday  Spicer Papers at the Bancroft Library  Spicer Bust and Kevin kissing it  Gareth Spor and Taha Belal  Jane Sprague  Justin Spring  Anna Joy Springer and Ruby  Annie Sprinkle	undated
b. 71	Juliana Spahr  Tom Spanbauer  Jack Spicer, by William McNeill  Spicer Cake for Kevin's 53rd birthday  Spicer Papers at the Bancroft Library  Spicer Bust and Kevin kissing it  Gareth Spor and Taha Belal  Jane Sprague  Justin Spring  Anna Joy Springer and Ruby  Annie Sprinkle  Matthew and Mikko Stadler	undated

b. <b>71</b>	George Stanley	undated
b. <b>71</b>	George Stanley painting	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Jared Stanley	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Frances Stark and baby Arlo	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Statuary at St. Patrick's Church, San Francisco	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Steel drums on beach in Hammond, Indiana	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Sue Steel	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Barbara Steele and Kevin Killian, photo by Dodie Bellamy	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Brian Kim Stefans	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Amelia Stein	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Jordan Stein	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Suzanne Stein	undated
b. 71	Suzanne Stein and Anne Tardos	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Konrad Steiner	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Eirik Steinhoff	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Paul Stephens	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Isaac Stern	undated
b. <b>71</b>	James Thomas Stevens	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Michael Stevenson	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Sam Steward's decorated lampshade	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Nick Stillman	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Couple on Stilts, Minna at nth	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Brandon Stosuy	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Brian Strang	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Catriona Strang	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Peter Streckfus	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Jordan Strom	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Ben Strong	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Christina Strong	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Student of Peter's from UMass at Portland	undated

b. <b>71</b>	Stupid-Fake Ed Ruscha in Red Yarn	undated
b. 71	Elaine Sturtevant	undated
b. 71	Arthur Suits	undated
b. 71	A Sun Cab by James Schuyler	undated
b. 71	Elizabeth Sussman	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Matt Sussman	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Reuben Sutton	undated
b. <b>71</b>	CW Swets	undated
b. 71	Matilda Bernstein Sycamore	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Chris Sylvester as Kurt Russell, Buffalo 2009	2009
b. <b>71</b>	Sylvia, October 2005	2005 October
b. <b>71</b>	Sylvia, May 2006	2006 May
b. <b>71</b>	Sylvia, February 2007	2007 February
b. <b>71</b>	Sylvia, September 2008	2008 September
b. <b>71</b>	Zak Szymanski	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Stacy Szymaszek	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Tina Tahir at UIC	undated
b. 71	T'ai Chi Master	undated
b. 71	Take a Step Back and View the Sentence (KK installation at SF Camerawork, January 2010)	2010 January
b. 71	Abdellah Taia	undated
b. 71	Abdellah Taia and Hedi El Khouti	undated
b. 71	Ellen Tallman	undated
b. 71	Karen Tallman	undated
b. 71	Meredith Talusan	undated
b. 71	Curtains in Sikay Tang's apartment	undated
b. <b>7</b> 1	Lexander Tanz	undated
b. <b>71</b>	MarkTardi	undated
b. 71	Anne Tardos	undated
b. 71	Garrison Taylor	undated
b. 71	Justin Taylor	undated

b. <b>71</b>	Joan Taylor	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Michelle Tea	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Lisa Teasley	undated
b. 72	Ted February 2007	2007 February
b. 72	Margaret Tedesco	undated
b. 72	Roberto Tejada	undated
b. 72	Fiona Templeton	undated
b. 72	Gabrielle Teschner	undated
b. 72	Althea Thauberger	undated
b. 72	Lena Thayer	undated
b. 72	Ryan Thayer	undated
b. 72	Elizabeth Thomas	undated
b. 72	Elizabeth Thomas and Joseph del Pesco	undated
b. 72	Hank Willis Thomas, "Gold Dust Twins"	undated
b. 72	Lorenzo Thomas	undated
b. 72	Jeremy James Thompson	undated
b. 72	Dan Thomas-Quick	undated
b. 72	Skye Thorstenson	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Daniel Tiffany	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Lynne Tillman	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Parker Tilghman	undated
b. 72	Parker Tilghman and Daniel Nicoletta	undated
b. 72	Meg Tilly	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Matthew Timmons	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Math Tinder	undated
b. 72	Tino Sehgal piece, guards of different races kissing	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Hayley Tompkins	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Miranda Torn	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Tony Torn and Lee Ann Brown	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Edwin Torres	undated

b. <b>72</b>	Rodrigo Toscano	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Town Hall of Basel	undated
b. 72	Amy Trachtenberg	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Peter Trachtenberg	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Truong Tran	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Scott Treleaven and Paul P. (photographed by Dodie Bellamy)	undated
b. 72	Siren Trimane, Portland's best Kylie impersonator	undated
b. <b>72</b>	David Trinidad	undated
b. 72	Quincy Troupe	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Christopher Trout	undated
b. <b>72</b>	HungQ. Tu	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Zachary Darr Tuck and Jacqueline Frost	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Marie Tuohey-Mote	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Michael Turner	undated
b. <b>72</b>	King Tut souvenirs, LACMA, July 2005	2005 July
b. 72	LucTuymans	undated
b. <b>72</b>	TV Sutras	undated
b. 72	25th Anniversary, Caffe Macaroni, July 2on, photos by Karla Milosevich	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Bracelet of Joe Tynan	undated
b. 72	Chris Tysh	undated
b. 72	Kota Uetsu	undated
b. <b>72</b>	David Ulin	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Underwear Scene from "Too Far"	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Neil Uzzell	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Jeffrey Vallance	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Paul Van De Carr	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Marcus Vater and Sophie von Hellerman	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Vegetable Kingdom at Art Basel 38: Barry Schwabsky, Marie-Laure de Beausacq, Michele de Menna, Chris Johanson	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Torbjom Vejvi	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Divya Victor	undated

b. 72	Divya Victor as Courtney Love, Buffalo 2009	2009
b. 72	Aaron Vidaver	undated
b. 74	Matias Viegener	undated
b. 72	Oscar Villalon	undated
b. 72	Benjamin Vilmain	undated
b. 72	Jonathan Viner	undated
b. 72	Gerald Vizenor	undated
b. 72	Karen Volkmann	undated
b. 72	Tris Vonna-Michell	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Valerie Wade	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Catherine Wagner	undated
b. <b>72</b>	The other Catherine Wagner	undated
b. 72	James Wagner	undated
b. 72	The Filming of Wagner Ross	undated
b. 72	Christopher Wagstaff	undated
b. 72	Fred Wah	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Anne Waldman	undated
b. 72	Walgreens Montage	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Kara Walker and Rabih Alameddine	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Wall photo (of Kevin by Job Piston)	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Jonathan Wallraven	undated
b. 72	Anne Walsh	undated
b. 72	Shanxing Wang	undated
b. 72	Dana Ward and Alli Warren	undated
b. 72	Diane Ward	undated
b. 72	Greg Ware	undated
b. 72	John Francis Warner	undated
b. 72	Alli Warren	undated
b. 72	Patricia Nell Warren	undated
b. 72	Watermelon+ Shoes (Colter Jacobsen, Sara Larsen, Dodie B., and Kevin K.)	undated

b. <b>72</b>	Don Waters	undated
b. 72	Jacqueline Waters	undated
b. 74	John Waters	undated
b. 72	Mitchell Watkins	undated
b. 72	Scott Watson	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Steven Watson	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Susan Watson and Kenward Elmslie	undated
b. 72	Rebecca Weaver	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Bobbie "Spider" Webb	undated
b. 72	Noura Wedell	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Laurie Weeks	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Charles Weigl	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Don Weise	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Karen Weiser	undated
b. 72	Karen Weiser and her daughter Sylvie	undated
b. 72	Frances Weiss	undated
b. 72	Jono Weiss	undated
b. <b>72</b>	ruth weiss	undated
b. 72	Benjamin Weissman	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Bernard Welt	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Darren Wershler-Henry	undated
b. <b>72</b>	Christine Wertheim	undated
b. 73	Joel Westendorf	undated
b. 73	Joe Westmoreland and Charles Atlas	undated
b. 73	Greg Wharton and Ian Philips	undated
b. <b>73</b>	Liz Wheeler	undated
b. 73	White Columns Show, NYC, February 2006	2006 February
b. 73	Ed White	undated
b. 73	White Rabbits: Nick Laesing, Andre Niebur, Markus Yater	undated
b. 73	Brian Whitener	undated

b. 73	David Whitney and Kevin Killian	undated
b. <b>73</b>	Zoe Whittall	undated
b. <b>73</b>	Chet Wiener	undated
b. <b>73</b>	Actors in John Wieners' "Asphodel" play at Small Press Traffic,	undated
b. <b>73</b>	January 2006, photos by Mike Palmieri	2006 January
b. 73	Will (Uk translatior)	undated
b. 73	Chet Williams	undated
b. 73	Michael Williams (Don Allen's attorney)	undated
b. <b>73</b>	Tyrone Williams	undated
b. 73	Elizabeth Willis	undated
b. 73	Emily Wilson and Minette Lehmann	undated
b. <b>73</b>	Ronald V. Wilson	undated
b. <b>73</b>	Jim Winters and his portrait by Jason Meder	undated
b. 73	Jim Winters' "Parakeet Attack" at Ratio 3	undated
b. 73	Sara Wintz	undated
b. <b>73</b>	Alan Witchey	undated
b. 73 b. 73	Alan Witchey Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008	undated 2008 September
	<u> </u>	
b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008	2008 September
b. 73 b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach	2008 September undated
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach  Allyssa Wolf	2008 September undated undated
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach  Allyssa Wolf  Ed Wolf	2008 September undated undated undated
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach  Allyssa Wolf  Ed Wolf  Manfred Wolf	2008 September undated undated undated undated
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach  Allyssa Wolf  Ed Wolf  Manfred Wolf  Matt Wolf	2008 September undated undated undated undated undated
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach  Allyssa Wolf  Ed Wolf  Manfred Wolf  Matt Wolf  Tobias Wolff	2008 September undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach  Allyssa Wolf  Ed Wolf  Manfred Wolf  Matt Wolf  Tobias Wolff  Melissa Wolsak	2008 September undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach  Allyssa Wolf  Ed Wolf  Manfred Wolf  Matt Wolf  Tobias Wolff  Melissa Wolsak  Lebbeus Woods	2008 September undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach  Allyssa Wolf  Ed Wolf  Manfred Wolf  Matt Wolf  Tobias Wolff  Melissa Wolsak  Lebbeus Woods  Erwin Wulf	2008 September undated
b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach  Allyssa Wolf  Ed Wolf  Manfred Wolf  Matt Wolf  Tobias Wolff  Melissa Wolsak  Lebbeus Woods  Erwin Wulf  B. Wurtz	2008 September undated
b. 73	Wizard of Oz confetti at Wattis Institute, September 2008  David Michael Wolach  Allyssa Wolf  Ed Wolf  Manfred Wolf  Matt Wolf  Tobias Wolff  Melissa Wolsak  Lebbeus Woods  Erwin Wulf  B. Wurtz  Lynn Xu	2008 September undated

## 8x10 Photographs (continued)

b. 73	Amanda Yates	undated
b. 73	Katie Yates	undated
b. 73	Jonathan Yegge	undated
b. 73	Heriberto Yepes	undated
b. 73	Al Young	undated
b. 73	Alex Young	undated
b. 73	Stephanie Young	undated
b. 73	Youth bas-relief in Berkeley	undated
b. 73	Timothy Yu	undated
b. 73	Matt Szapruder	undated
b. 73	Jery Zaslove	undated
b. 73	Sharon Zetter	undated
b. 73	Jake Ziemann	undated
b. 73	Philip Zimbardo	undated
b. 73	Zine signage for Kiki show by Colter Jacobsen	undated
b. 73	Slavoz Zizek	undated
b. 73	Rachel Zolf	undated
b. 73	Steve Zultanbski as Dr. Tim Baldwin, Buffalo 2009	2009
b. 73	Maggie Zurawski	undated
b. 73	Jason Zuzga	undated
b. 73	Unidentified	undated
b. <b>75</b>	Tagged 5 Folders Kevin Killian's photographs of (mostly nude) men posing with a drawing of male genitalia by Raymond Pettibon. Photographed as Killian's "investigation of masculinity and how the visible signs of our gender don't necessarily dictate what lies beneath, within, ahead."	undated
b. <b>76</b>	General photographs General photographs consist of 4x6 photographs, mostly housed in the original printing envelopes. Most envelopes are labelled with identifying information. Some negatives included. Some envelopes also contain photo CDs.  Compact discs containing scans of photographs created by developers were not removed during processing.  Photographs	1999-2009 1999
D. 70	14 Folders	1777

## General photographs (continued)

b. <b>76</b>	Photographs 10 Folders	2000
b. 77	Photographs 14 Folders	2001
b. 77	Photographs 8 Folders	2002
b. 77	Photographs 9 Folders	2003
b. 78	Photographs 19 Folders	2004
b. 78	Photographs 14 Folders	2005
b. 79	Photographs 19 Folders	2005
b. 79	Photographs 16 Folders	2006
b. 80	Photographs 22 Folders	2006
b. 80	Photographs 26 Folders	2007
b. 81	Photographs 42 Folders	2008
b. 81	Photographs 7 Folders	2009
b. 82	Photographs 11 Folders	undated
b. 82	Small press distribution canvas bag	undated

# Series VII: Audiovisual materials, 1977-2012

1.63 linear feet (3 boxes)

Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 83	Fifth Column/Trailer Queen, "I Love You, But" and "These Boots Were Made 4 Walking" 1 Phonograph Record 45 RPM record	undated
b. 83	Ladytron, "Blue Jeans" 1 Audio Disc (CD)	2003
b. 83	Gio Black Peter, "The Virgin Shuffle" and "I Got No Strings" 2 Audio Discs (CD)	2011
b. 83	Fifth Column, "Signs of Things to Come"  1 Phonograph Record  45 RPM record	undated
b. 83	Johnny Jingo/Jeepers Creepers  1 Phonograph Record  45 RPM record	undated
b. <b>83, IIIII</b> 39002099364607	John Waters Interview  1 Audiocassette 00:21:10 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364607ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	2001 August 3
b. 83	The Die Ads "eighty-eight feet high"  1 Audio Disc (CD)	2012
b. 83	Big Joy, The Adventures of James Broughton  1 Optical Disc (DVD)	undated
b. 83	blondie "Plastic Letters" 1 Audio Disc (CD)	1977
b. 83	Reader Interviews 5 Audiocassettes 2 Folders Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for more information.	
b. 83, IIIII 39002099364615	Lisa 1 Audiocassette 00:03:48 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. Heavy static is found at 03:00. The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364615ump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1995 March 26

#### Reader Interviews (continued)

b. 83, IIIII 39002099364631	Margo & Nita (1 of 2)  1 Audiocassette 01:33:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. The program is distorted at times. Static can be heard on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364631aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1995 March 25
b. 83, IIIII 39002099364623	Margo & Nita (2 of 2)  1 Audiocassette 00:34:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364623ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>83, IIIII</b> 39002099364649	Will & Erizen  1 Audiocassette 00:56:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364649aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1995 July 15 and 16
b. <b>83, IIII</b> 39002099364656	Lauren 1 Audiocassette 00:46:37 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364656ump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1995 March 25
b. 83	Harry's House 1 Audio Disc (CD)	2012
b. 84	Harry's House Vol II 1 Audio Disc (CD)	undated
b. 84, IIIIII 39002099364680		undated  1994 December 16
b. 84, IIIII	1 Audio Disc (CD)  Kevin McMahon 1 Audiocassette 01:25:09 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High background noise can be heard. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364680aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.	1994 December

b. 84, IIIII 39002104619953	David Lane (2 of 2)  1 Audiocassette 00:49:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. The program is distorted at times. High background noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002104619953aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 December 17
b. 84, IIIII 39002099364672	David Lane  1 Audiocassette 00:25:25 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364672ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.	1995 February 11
	Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 85	Interview for Jack Spicer bio and miscellaneous audiocassettes  112 Audiocassettes 1 Videocassette (Hi8)	
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 85, IIIII 39002099363476	Barney 1 Audiocassette 01:00:19 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program ends abruptly. Static can be heard. Audio, at times, may sound hollow or unclear. Audio sounds weak or thin at about 30 minutes into the program.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363476aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1980 April 10
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099363492	Debbie 1 / Debbie 2  1 Audiocassette 00:46:51 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. The program is distorted at times. For the last 23 minutes, the audio was recorded at a low level on the right channel. Static can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363492aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099363484	Voice, Debbie 3  1 Audiocassette 00:43:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. An echo can be heard on the tape. Static, clicks and pops are present. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363484aump3  Contents include piano music in the last 19 and a half minutes.	undated
b. <b>85</b> , IIIIII 39002099363500	David Bromige Interview in Sebastopol, CA  1 Audiocassette 01:14:51 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  High background noise can be heard on the tape. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363500aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 July 13

b. <b>85,        </b> 39002099363518	Winnie & Barney  1 Audiocassette 00:15:02 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  High background noise and static can be heard. Audio, at times, sounds unclear or hollow. The right channel was recorded at a lower level.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363518ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1980 April 10
b. 85, IIIII 39002099363526	Discussing Spicer Bio  1 Audiocassette 00:28:23 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Static can be heard. An echo can be heard, at times, during the program.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363526ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1999 March 18
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363534	Thomas Evans Interview  1 Audiocassette 00:31:23 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363534ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 May 21
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363542	Manfred Wolf interviewed by KK and Lew Ellingham in SF  1 Audiocassette 01:02:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363542aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	2007 March 19
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363559	Karen Tallman DeBeck by Kevin Killian, Vancouver  1 Audiocassette 00:25:41 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. An echo can, at times, be heard on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363559ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 May 24
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363567	R.T., SPT / Same as A. Rodrigo Toscano  1 Audiocassette 01:11:08 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  An echo can be heard, at times, on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363567aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099363575	#350 copy, Robin Blaser reading works by Jack Spicer & himself 1 Audiocassette 00:44:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Static can be heard. The program is distorted at times. The right channel was recorded at a lower level from the beginning of the tape until 30:33. Sound is extremely muffled from 30:34 until the end of the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363575aump3	1967 March 9

b. <b>85,       </b> 39002099363583	Warren Tallman interview #2  1 Audiocassette 00:58:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. The program is distorted at times. High background noise can be heard. Audio, at times, may sound hollow or unclear.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363583aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 April 5
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099363591	Mary Harron 1 Audiocassette 00:59:27 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Static and a high amount of buzz can be heard. A high amount of hum is also present. The program is distorted at times. Audio in the right channel is at a lower level from 25:11-37:25.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363591aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	2001 August 20, August 22
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363609	Michael Davidson, UCSD  1 Audiocassette 00:58:39 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363609aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 August 1
b. <b>85,       </b> 39002099363617	San [Francisco] Marathon @ Hill St.  1 Audiocassette 01:19:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. An echo can be heard, at times, on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363617aump3  Reading at Paula Lu's include: Yedda Morrison, Kevin Killian, d. Bellamy, Jen Hofer, R. Gladman, and Lauran Coudath.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1999 March 20
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363625	Allen Ginsberg Interview  1 Audiocassette 01:34:19 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. Static can be heard. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363625aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 85, IIIII 39002099363633	The New Design Gallery, Vancouver / Berkeley: Summer Days / Language 1 Audiocassette 01:09:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. Static can be heard. Hum is present. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363633aump3 Speakers include: Jack Spicer, Robin Blaser, and Stan Persky.	1965 June, July

b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363641	"Magic Workshop"  1 Audiocassette 01:31:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, may sound unclear or hollow. Static can be heard on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363641aump3  Included are readings by: B. Conner, E. Boraguard, H. Adam, R. Duneaun, J. Dunn, J. Spicer.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1987 June 10
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363658	Robin Blaser in conversation with Jack Foley, Oakland (1 of 2) 1 Audiocassette 01:05:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins and ends abruptly. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363658aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 June 8
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363682	Robin Blaser in conversation with Jack Foley, Oakland (1 of 2)  1 Audiocassette 01:54:18 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363682aump3  This audiocassette aopears to be a duplicate.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 June 8
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099363997	Robin Blaser in conversation with Jack Foley, Oakland (2 of 2) 1 Audiocassette 00:24:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) An echo, at times, can be heard. The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363997ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 June 8
	1 Audiocassette 00:24:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) An echo, at times, can be heard. The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363997ump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.	1994 June 8  1999 March 20, April 12

b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363690	Maxine Gadd interviewed by Kevin Killian, Vancouver  1 Audiocassette 00:55:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363690aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 May 25
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363708	Nicola Tyson interview  1 Audiocassette 00:41:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363708ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 December 14
b. <b>85,        </b> 39002099363716	"Cry" by Johnnie Ray  1 Audiocassette 00:03:17 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Static, clicks and pops can be heard on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363716ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85,        </b> 39002099363724	Anne Sexton & Her Kind at De Cordora, First Public Concert  1 Audiocassette 00:29:56 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. The recording is muffled.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363724ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85,       </b> 39002099363732	John Norton interview  1 Audiocassette 01:01:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363732aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 85, IIIIII 39002099363740	John Waters  1 Audiocassette 00:43:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. Audio, at times, sounds hollow and unclear. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363740ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 85,	Bo Huston interview  1 Audiocassette 00:37:08 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363757ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 December 27

b. 85, IIIII 39002099363765	Daniel Davidson interviewing Fiona Templeton  1 Audiocassette 00:52:20 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. Static can be heard. The right channel was recorded at a lower level. High background noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363765ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 September 4
b. 85, IIIII 39002099363799	John Wieners reads, Brown University  1 Audiocassette 00:47:33 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. An echo can be heard, at times, on the tape. The program is distorted at times. High background noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363799ump3  A note on the cassette reads: For Dodie + Kevin - Love, Maggie  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1995 March 14
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363807	Kevin Killian at writer's house  1 Audiocassette 01:00:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Static can be heard on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363807aump3	undated
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363815	Kim / Magee Oberlin Blestone reading, "Eye for One", Open House / Tarn + Duncan, Olson BBC interview  1 Audiocassette 01:35:23 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. Static and buzz can be heard. The program ends abruptly. A gap in the audio occurs from 56:26-58:25.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363815aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1995 January 27
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363823	Mary Rice Moore interview  1 Audiocassette 01:03:36 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363823aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 June 23
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363831	Ellen Tallman interviewed  1 Audiocassette 00:56:54 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Static can be heard on the tape. High background noise is present.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363831aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 July 3
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363849	Dick Deering intervewed by Kevin Killian, San Francisco  1 Audiocassette 00:40:32 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363849ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1998 December 14

b. <b>85,       </b> 39002099363856	Bookworm: Dodie Bellamy  1 Audiocassette 00:28:34 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Static can be herd. An echo can be heard, at times, on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363856ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363864	Pettibon - Bellamy interview, Berkeley  1 Audiocassette 00:49:53 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. An echo can be heard, at times, on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363864aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.	1992 August 30
	Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. <b>85</b> , IIIIII 39002099363872	Lyn Hejinian  1 Audiocassette 00:47:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  High background noise can be heard on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363872ump3	1994 August 30
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 85, IIIII 39002099363880	Paul Alexander interviewed by Lewis Ellingham, Pt. Cabrillo, CA 1 Audiocassette Static can be heard. The program begins and ends abruptly. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363880aump3	1997 April 8
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 85,	Harris Schiff interview  1 Audiocassette 01:16:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, can sound hollow or unclear.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363898aump3	1991 May
·	1 Audiocassette 01:16:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, can sound hollow or unclear.	1991 May
·	1 Audiocassette 01:16:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, can sound hollow or unclear.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363898aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.	1991 May
39002099363898 b. 85,	1 Audiocassette 01:16:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, can sound hollow or unclear.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363898aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  Stuart Loomis interviewed by KK, San Francisco, Side 3 1 Audiocassette 00:28:09 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	
39002099363898 b. 85,	1 Audiocassette 01:16:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, can sound hollow or unclear. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363898aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  Stuart Loomis interviewed by KK, San Francisco, Side 3 1 Audiocassette 00:28:09 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363906ump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.	
b. 85, IIIII 39002099363906	1 Audiocassette 01:16:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, can sound hollow or unclear.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363898aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  Stuart Loomis interviewed by KK, San Francisco, Side 3 1 Audiocassette 00:28:09 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363906ump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  Josephine Fredman Stewart interview, cafe Ariel, Berkeley 1 Audiocassette 01:13:14 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1995 July 9
b. 85, IIIII 39002099363906	1 Audiocassette 01:16:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, can sound hollow or unclear. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363898aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  Stuart Loomis interviewed by KK, San Francisco, Side 3 1 Audiocassette 00:28:09 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363906ump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.  Josephine Fredman Stewart interview, cafe Ariel, Berkeley 1 Audiocassette 01:13:14 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363914aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.	1995 July 9 1992 March 8 undated

b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363930	Nemi Frost interviewed by K. Killian, San Francisco  1 Audiocassette 01:20:58 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear.  There is a warble during the program. The program is distorted at times.  The program ends abruptly. Volume fluctuates at the beginning of the tape.  Audio speed fluctuates at about 35 minutes and at the end of the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363930aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 August 7
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099363948	Richard Tagett Interview  1 Audiocassette 00:42:13 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363948ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 October 27
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363955	Minnette Lehmann Interview  1 Audiocassette 01:21:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Silence was recorded from 28:08-28:53.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363955aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 May 5
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363963	Dora Fitzgerald interviewed by Kevin Killian, Vancouver 1 Audiocassette 01:29:19 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363963aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 May 24
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363971	Wesley Day Interview  1 Audiocassette 01:34:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363971aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364003	Nayland Blake and Larry Rinder interview by K. Killian 1 Audiocassette 01:08:57 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Static can be heard. The program begins abruptly. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364003aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 November 20
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364011	Robert Duncan on Jack Spicer, San Francisco 1 Audiocassette 01:05:04 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) High background noise can be head. The program ends abruptly. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364011aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1990 April 13

b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099364029	Chris Dewdrey talk, San Francisco  1 Audiocassette 01:14:16 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. A high amount of buzz and background noise can be heard. Audio, at times, may sound hollow or unclear. The program is distorted at times. Static may be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364029aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1978 March 2
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364037	"20 Questions: A Wake-Up Call with Sandra Bullock" / Flipper - "Sex Bomb", "Life"  1 Audiocassette 00:12:39 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364037ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364045	Jim Townsend interviewed  1 Audiocassette 01:29:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. An echo can be heard, at times, on the tape. Static can be heard. The right channel was recorded at a lower level.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364045aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 June 22
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364052	Warren Tallman Interview  1 Audiocassette 00:47:13 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  An echo can be heard, at times, on the tape. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364052ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 January
·	1 Audiocassette 00:47:13 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  An echo can be heard, at times, on the tape. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364052ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.	1991 January 1993 July 19

b. <b>85,       </b> 39002099364094	Ed White - Talk to Dodie  1 Audiocassette 01:36:19 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. The program gradually speeds up for the first 48 minutes of the tape. A warble can be heard on the tape. An echo can be heard, at times, in the last 48 minutes of the tape. The program is distorted at times. Static can also be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364094aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364102	Ida Hodes interviewed by Kevin Killian, San Francisco  1 Audiocassette 01:34:17 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  High background noise can be heard. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364102aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85,       </b> 39002099364110	Brian 1  1 Audiocassette 01:00:02 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364110aump3  A mix of music can be heard on this audiocassette.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364128	Ariel + Thomas Parkinson interviewed by Len Ellingham + Kevin Killian 1 Audiocassette 00:40:19 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins and ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364128aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 June 22
b. <b>85,       </b> 39002099364136	John Allen Ryan interviewed by Kevin Killian, San Francisco  1 Audiocassette 01:31:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. A warble can be heard on the program.  The program ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard. Static is present. High frequency noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364136aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 May 31
b. <b>85,       </b> 39002099364144	Gerald M Ackerman Interview  1 Audiocassette 01:03:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, can sound hollow or unclear. High background noise can be heard on the tape. Static is present. The right channel was recorded at a lower level.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364144aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 November 6

b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364151	Robin Blaser interviewed by Kevin Killian, Vancouver 1 Audiocassette 00:37:09 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Static can be heard on the tape. A warble in the audio is present. Speed fluctuations are present at the end of the tape. The program ends abruptly. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364151ump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 May 22
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099364169	Michael McClure interviewed by Kevin Killian, Oakland  1 Audiocassette 01:22:16 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Static can be heard. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364169aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 July 19
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364177	Philip Whalen interview  1 Audiocassette 00:54:22 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  High background noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364177aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 November 5
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364243	Myrsam Wixman interviewed by KK, sides 1 + 2 (1 of 2)  1 Audiocassette 01:33:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. Static can be heard on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364243aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 April 2
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364185	Myrsam Wixman interviewed by Kevin Killiam, sides 3 + 4 (2 of 2)  1 Audiocassette 00:53:32 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364185aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 April 2
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364193	Interview with Judy Graham by Steve Abbott + Dodie Bellamy  1 Audiocassette 01:25:58 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364193aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 85, IIIIII 39002099364201	"Fruit Punch", Real: Letters of M. Harker + S. D'Allesandro  1 Audiocassette 00:58:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364201ump3  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364201ump3  Also included: Dodie Bellamy, Kevink Killian with David Lamble.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 November 30

b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364219	Larry Fagin interviewed by Kevin Killian  1 Audiocassette 01:34:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Static can be heard. The program begins and ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364219aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 September 12
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364227	Lewis Warsh interviewed by Kevin Killian, NYC  1 Audiocassette 01:28:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364227aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 September 30
b. 85, IIIIII 39002099364235	Gaby Onderwyzer Stuart interviewed by Kevin Killian, Los Angeles 1 Audiocassette 00:41:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364235mstwav Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 December 17
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099364250	Lewis Ellingham interviews Myrsam Wixman, Berkeley, CA  1 Audiocassette 01:12:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364250aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1997 April 17
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364268	Kevin Killian "On Spicer" (KSW), Vancouver, [British Columbia]  1 Audiocassette 00:55:53 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364268aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 July 6
b. <b>85</b> ,	Eileen Kaufman interviewed by Kevin Killian, San Francisco  1 Audiocassette 01:15:53 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. The program ends abruptly. The left channel gradually increases in volume after 47:29.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364276aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 October 9
b. <b>85,        </b> 39002099364284	Martin Block interviewed by Kevin Killian, L.A.  1 Audiocassette 00:22:49 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. Audio in the left channel drops out at the beginning of the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364284ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 December 18

b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099364292	New Design Gallery reading, Robin Blaser, Jack Spicer, Stan Persky 1 Audiocassette 01:09:47 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. High background noise can be heard. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364292aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1965 June
b. <b>85,       </b> 39002099364300	Jack Langan Interview  1 Audiocassette 00:45:09 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. The program is distorted at times. The right channel was recorded at a lower level. High background noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364300ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 July 17
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364318	Basil King interviewed, Brooklyn  1 Audiocassette 01:03:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard on the tape. The program is distorted at times. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364318aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 September 4
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364326	Jack Spicer, "Poetry & Politics"  1 Audiocassette 01:13:39 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. Static can be heard. The audio balance fluctuates throughout the recording.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364326aump3  Introduction by Professor Thomas Parkinson, Poetry Conference, Berkeley  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1965 July 14
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099364334	Fran Herndon interviewed by Kevin Killian, San Francisco  1 Audiocassette 00:28:16 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ycal mss 1090 39002099364334 a.u.mp3  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364334aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1997 February 1
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364342	Sam Hardin interviewed by Kevin Killian, Berkeley (1 of 2)  1 Audiocassette 01:34:53 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The right channel was recorded at a lower level. The program is distorted at times. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364342aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 January 31
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364466	Sam Hardin Interview (2 of 2)  1 Audiocassette 00:47:27 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. The program is distorted at times. The right channel was recorded at a lower level.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364466ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 January 31

b. 85, IIIIII 39002099364359	Gladys Hindmarch, Neap Hoover & Leni Hoover interviewed by Terry Ludwar, Vancouver  1 Audiocassette 01:04:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program ends abruptly. The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. High background noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364359aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 July 1
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364367	J. A. Ryan interviewed by KK  1 Audiocassette 00:48:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364367aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 June 19
b. <b>85,        </b> 39002099364375	John Allen Ryan interviewed by Kevin Killian, San Francisco, side 3  1 Audiocassette 00:42:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The right channel was recorded at a lower level.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364375ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 May 31
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364383	James Schevill interview, Berkeley  1 Audiocassette 00:22:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Audio, at times, can sound hollow or unclear. An echo can sometimes be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364383ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 October 24
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099364391	Stuart Loomis interviewed by KK, San Francisco  1 Audiocassette 01:35:08 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364391aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1995 July 9
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364409	Latif Harris interviewed by Kevin Killian, San Francisco  1 Audiocassette 01:17:27 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364409aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1996 July 9
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364417	Barbara Nicholls tape 1 Audiocassette 01:32:41 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. The right channel audio is at a lower level for the first 47 minutes of the tape. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364417aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated

b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364425	Summer Days I  1 Audiocassette 01:01:42 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program ends abruptly. The program is distorted at times. The right channel was recorded at a lower level.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364425aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364433	American Poetry Archive, #45 copy, George Stanley, Jack Gilbert, Sue Rosen 1 Audiocassette 00:48:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. A hum can be heard on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364433aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1957 June 10
b. 85, IIIIII 39002099364441	Wesley Day, 2nd interview  1 Audiocassette 00:24:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364441ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364458	Earl McGrath interviewed by Kevin Killian, Beverly Hills, CA  1 Audiocassette 00:44:09 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. Static is present. The audio fades in and out at the beginning of the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364458ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 September 21
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099363773	Spicer Vancouver Lecture #1, Side 5 and 6  1 Audiocassette 00:51:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Static can be heard. The program is distorted at times. High background noise is present.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363773aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 85, IIIIII 39002099363781	Spicer Vancouver Lecture #1, Side 1 and 2  1 Audiocassette 01:00:56 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program is distorted at times. The program ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099363781aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1965 June 13
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364474	Jack Spicer Vancouver Lecture #1, tape 2 1 Audiocassette 01:02:21 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. The program begins and ends abruptly. Static can be heard. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364474aump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated

b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364482	Larry Kearney interview  1 Audiocassette 01:33:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364482aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1995 November 25
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364490	"Cool Side" (V-Day Ex) / Birthday tape, Steve Dickison (Quincey in Letters of Mina Harker) made for Dodie  1 Audiocassette 01:43:56 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Clicks, pops and static can be heard on the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364490aump3  This audiocassette contains a mix of music.	late 1980s
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364508	Untitled 1 Audiocassette 00:47:13 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins and ends abruptly. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364508ump3	undated
	Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. <b>85</b> , IIIII 39002099364078	Dannil - Girl and Extras  1 Audiocassette 01:31:19 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364078aump3	undated
	The entire audiocassette contains music.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364516	Robin Blaser interviewed by Kevin Killian, Vancouver, side 2 and 3 1 Audiocassette 01:26:11 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364516aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1992 May 22
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364524	Stephanie Tedusco  1 Audiocassette 00:17:30 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364524ump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested.  Consult Access Services for further information.	1994 August 2
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364532	The Chance Band, Live!  1 Audiocassette 01:34:22 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364532aump3  Live at Whiskey Pete's Casino for the Saturday night party, Nevada  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1996 November 10

b. 85, IIIII 39002099364540	Dick Bratset interviewed by Kevin Killian, San Francisco 1 Audiocassette 00:45:27 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program begins abruptly. [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364540ump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 October 3
b. 85, IIIII 39002099364557	Wayne Burns interviewed by Kevin Killian, Seattle, Washington 1 Audiocassette 01:01:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins abruptly. High background noise can be heard. Audio, at times, may sound hollow or unclear. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364557aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1993 April 27
b. 85,	Wesley Day Interview, sides 1 & 2 (1 of 2)  1 Audiocassette 01:34:16 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. The program is distorted at times. High background noise can be heard.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364565aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 October 25
b. <b>85, IIIII</b> 39002099364573	Wesley Day Interview, sides 3 & 4 (2 of 2)  1 Audiocassette 01:00:58 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. The program is distorted at times.  Audio, at times, sounds unclear or hollow. The right channel was recorded at a lower level from the beginning of the tape until 30:30. The left channel was recorded at a lower level from 30:31 until the end of the tape.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364573aump3  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1991 October 25
b. <b>85</b> ,	Arthur Kloth A K  1 Audiocassette 01:10:37 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  The program begins and ends abruptly. The right channel was recorded at a lower level. High background noise can be heard. There is a warble during the program. Static is present. The program is distorted at times.  [Aviary] ycalmss109039002099364581aump3  A mix of music is recorded from 01:00:53 until the end of the tape.  Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1990 November 4
b. <b>85</b> ,	Jack Spicer 2  1 Videocassette (Hi8) 00:31:34 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Video noise and distortion are present at the beginning of the tape.	undated

# Series VIII: Computer media, 1991-2008

.42 linear feet (1 box)

Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 86	DHP (c) 2002 DORIAN & JASON ARIK 2016-ycal-0017-0001 1 DVD-R  Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	DHP (c) 2003 DORiAN Misfit 2016-yeal-0017-0002 1 DVD-R  Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	K the KYLIE show + misc live performances 2016-ycal-0017-0003 1 DVD-R  Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	KYLIE X 2008 (ntsc) 2016-ycal-0017-0004 1 DVD-R Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	KYLIE MINOGUE WHITE DIAMOND 2016-ycal-0017-0005 1 DVD-R Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	AN AUDIENCE with KYLIE MINOGUE 2016-yeal-0017-0006 1 DVD-R Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	KILLIAN / GUEST MEDLEY 2016-ycal-0017-0007 1 CD-R  Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	KILLIAN / GUEST MEDLEY 2016-ycal-0017-0008 1 CD-R Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services

b. 86	CD - IMAGES KILLIAN CLIFFORD irving show 2016-ycal-0017-0009 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	WINDOW FOR DODIE SONG # FOR WINDOW 2016-ycal-0017-0010 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. <b>86</b>	THOMAS & LISA MAY 8 2005 2016-ycal-0017-0011 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. <b>86</b>	DHP (c) 2002 DORIAN & JASON ARIK 2016-ycal-0017-0012 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	DHP (c) 2007 DORIAN KADE 2016-ycal-0017-0013 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	Killian 2016-ycal-0017-0014 <i>1 CD-R</i>
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	Fred's Excerpt pages 39-43 in ms. PROMISED LANS PART III (c) 1993 2016-ycal-0017-0015 13.5_floppy_disk
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	KATHY LOU SCHULTZ 2016-ycal-0017-0016 13.5_floppy_disk
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	Edmund White by Kevin Killian 2016-ycal-0017-0017 13.5_floppy_disk
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 86	ANGELA BOWIE THIS IS MY LIFE 2016-ycal-0017-0018 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	12 Min DVD of BIG MIX FROM Yoshis, San Francisco for Kevin 2016-ycal-0017-0019 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	Digital Photo Album 2016-ycal-0017-0020 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	Philip 2016-ycal-0017-0021 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. <b>86</b>	KIKI 2 2016-ycal-0017-0022 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. <b>86</b>	KiKi Show 2016-ycal-0017-0023 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	Kat Onoma "Billy the Kid" 1992 2016-ycal-0017-0024 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	The Beat Suite Steve Lacy + Jack Spicer reading excerpts from "Holy Grail" & "Billy the Kid" 2016-ycal-0017-0025 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 86	BOOKWORM Prod/Host: Michael Silverblatt Featuring: Dodie Bellamy Recorded: 10/04/04 KCRW 89.9 2016-ycal-0017-0026 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

#### **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

#### **Subjects**

American literature -- 20th Century
American literature -- 21st century
American poetry -- 20th Century
American poetry -- 21st century
Authors, American -- 20th Century -- Archives
Authors, American -- 21st century -- Archives
Gay authors
LGBTQ resource
Poets, American -- 20th Century -- Archives
Poets, American -- 21st century -- Archives

#### **Genres / Formats**

Audiovisual materials Born digital Photographs

## **Occupations**

Authors -- United States -- 20th Century Authors -- United States -- 21st century Poets -- United States -- 20th Century Poets -- United States -- 21st century

#### **Names**

Bellamy, Dodie D'Allesandro, Sam Gizzi, Peter, 1959-Killian, Kevin Spicer, Jack

#### **Contributors**

Killian, Kevin Bellamy, Dodie